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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI {139-4089)
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FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166)
e

Lp JAMES WAITER MCCORD, aka,

ET AL;

Burglary Democratic National
Committee Headquarters
Washinegton, D.C. 6/17/72
I0C; 00J -~ PERJURY

(00 : WFO)

NSUBS; (3) }f””H} ff

William Howard Brody - VICTIM
KIDNAPING R M
(00:BA) L & P

Re BA airtel to WFO 11/12/7h4.

Fnelosed for the Bureau is one copy of BA airtel
with enclosures dated 11/12/74.
AD¥INISTRATIVE

For information of Baltimore, a review of the
UNSUBS passing ransom bills in your case, In no way resemble
anyone involved in the Watergate Investigations.

Interviews of subjects in the Watergate case or any
Watergate ﬁ?lihed matter revealed no propensity for violence

GORDON LIDDY p Dosed kidnaping political figures during the

A

v

ted in the Watergate hearings and trial, GEORGE

meocratic Nat nal Congpntion in the summer of 10 (T
- ‘,Lw,‘ﬂ— REQ- 102 ‘L_M( ' i).
24 Bureau Ehc 2)
2- Baltimore ( e
5. WED ﬁﬁ DEC 5 1974 3
e lLiligg‘ORMA’PION CONTAINED ek Y
AJL:smd HEREIN 15 UNCTASSTFIED f el
() DATE___ \a\¥5_ BY $Palsal oms J _

Pt e -

1T

.\‘ e e i - e

R ST ;;”f Silec !{l'.»’\gcr*t in Cm:qc ’ GO T £

AR SN S



P

WEO 139-166

_ S Waetergate witnesses referred to in your alirtel - .
number in the hundreds. WFO does not contemplate conducting:

Interviews of those persons with respect to the Y"BRODY" ; R
ratter.
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11/12/78

: AIRTEL

]

| ALL INFORMATION ¢

4 ~ ONTA

; HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIop

; DATE © _BYSP4 Jeo(pps
? 10: SAC, WFO (7-1146)

j

FROM: SAC, BALTIMORE (7-1032) P

SUBJECT: UHSUES (3);
WILLIAM HOWARD BRODY - VICTINM
KIDHAPPIHG
{CO: Bzltizore)

He Bgltinmore report of SA WILLIAM J. CAXPBELL,
dated 10/25/7H.

Enclcsed for WPO ere 1w0 xerox c¢oples of a letter
o recelved from Attorney XARL G.AFRISSHER, €401 XNew yanpshire
4 svoenue, iyattsville, Maryland,
JUnUE, ByaLLaviiat, SALJARNG.

As galb out ln the letter, & sugrestion is wmade that
in the courze of the Watergate dnvestipstion, inquiry of
the Watorgoble wiltnenscs be made to deternine whether a
piescedurs, 1.e., BERODY kidnapping, wes conitepplated, used
o tutgorlzed by then,

- e, NORMAW BRODY, victims father, Bethesda, Nary-~
o Jam%, Luas ralged this lssue, due 0 the reported residence
G cf E. HOWARD HUNT, & "Waterpate® fipgure, at Potomag, Mary-
v land, which 18 near the BRODY home.
Baltivores investipatlon, to deate, in the I0QDY
case, has not developed &ny connection with the "Waterzate®
wother.  Alme there i3 not any infermasticn oviliun™» 2o

& %, ETETYY z . = B
the PRODY fanily 18 in Bny vay avevsiated =«

soose involved In fYaterpate®
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BA 7-1032

LEADS:

LY

AT WASLINGTON, D. C.

WFO 18 requested to advise Beltlimore whether any information
is avallable 1n the ¥eterpate investigation, and related
ratters, whleh would indicate the Individuels invelved in the
Investication, had any propensity for violent c¢riminal acts,
l.e., kicnapping, or whether any such schemes were proposed
wiilch would Involve victims who were not politically active.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS,
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o November 4, 1974 Ana Cots 307 - 220-5656

Ardbno F LCroonivaldt
Wit & Lk, £

Agent William Campbell

U. S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Post Office Box 1853

Silver Spring, Maryland 20902

Re: William Brody
Dear Agent Campbell:

Mr. Brody has brought to my attention, and I trust by
now yours, some rethinking in the matter of the kidnapping
of his son within the posture of historical events which
have been related within the last week at the so-called
Watergate trial. Mr. Brody and William have reviewed this
matter again and again and are impressed with the military
precision by which the abduction was carried out and the
apparent knowledge of the abductors of the plans of the
Bureau so that the alleged homing device placed at or near
the money was neutralized. Considering the recent referred
to needs of money "just testified" and the apparent sophis-
tication of these individuals, and further noting the dates -
and time sequences in which the entire matter unfolded, as
well as the residential proximity of one individual to Mr.
Brody, all have lead him to believe that perhaps additional
inguiry might be appropriate.

While at first blush Mr. Brody's observations might seem
astonishing, stranger things apparently have happened. Accord-.
ingly, it would be appreciated if in the course of your investi-
gation of the so-called Watergate witnesses as to whether such
a prcceauLe was contemplated, used or authorized by them.
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- UNITED STATES GOy ERNMENT . 7 Assoc. Dir. __

Dep. AD Adm

’ Dep. AD tnv.
emo?’an um As‘s:. .Dir.:
. Comp..S—yﬂ. -
} . oy i foem ) Ext, Affajrs
ro : I.;z Whi j,e‘ / DATE. Novcmber 25, 1974 Figh #Com
G;n_.clﬂ-rz{
Ident. ‘
Enspection __
I-R(I\L .»4 F. Dovining / st

P ofor ¥ ?

Plan. % Eval.
Spec, Inv.

O Lﬁ
SUBJECT: JALIDS WALTIR LC CORD, colka, i

~t Al -
—

¥ (LA’ - r
BURGLARY DIZlIOCRATIC HEADJUARTERS, el
WASHINGTON, D, C., JUNZ 17, 1972;

I0C, PLRJURY, 00J

Troining

Legal Coun. __

On KNovember 21, 1974, &4 Angelo Lano, VWashington
Ficld Oifice, advised that Carl Felcdbaun, Assistant Watergate

C-ecial Prosecutor, requested that a Bureau docunent
c:ioriiner be nrovidoed to nerform exweninationg at the

PR SFN i A vV las s ~ A B I A N i I N = LI

nxecutive Office Building at 9:30 a.m., November 22, 1974,
Lano stated that it was his understanding that the

exaninotions desired related to the dating of a document
which could not be released for exanmination,

On November 22, 1974, SA Jares L. Lile, docuncn
xnaminer, net with Feldbaunm at the office of Lllllﬁm n. i

Cx ;
Cess ln“ II, Assistant Counsel to the President, room 1085,
Srecutive QOfT 11{*(-\ Builaing. Feldbaum advised fhﬂf it was

WLl A i iiLDd ERES TSR0 YHA fSw-Lieg | LY ¥ SV T A 1 [ty

desired that SA Lile exanine a hancdwritten memoraondum which

wos locoated in a vault in the Zxecutive Office Building,

conies of which had been previously obtained by the office

or the wuccial prosccutor, He specifically regquested that

e raper be examined to determine whether the docunent .

in question was possibly nrerared subsequent to its

parrorted aate of preraration, April 14, 1973, Feldbaum

was aavised by SA Lile that under the existing circumstances,

only preliminary examinations could be conducted and tha

in the absence of significant observable features such a } jLJ
-

Geternln tion might not be possible.

e’.c ¢ e
139-4039 REC-1020 /=7 - J 7= 27

Lnclosure W’““ s

I - My, Gebhardt- Fneclosure 131 >

1 - Mr, R, E, Long, room 2244 -inclosure & bEC 5 «:ﬁﬁi .

1 - Lk, Vhite- Inclosure e B (\/%‘V

! - Ir. Downing- Hinclosure pe b ¥

1 Ir. Lile~ Enclosure : -q} "

a@g ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED U ]

o ol HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED - - ( | F
- (6) DATE__2ilte  BYSP4 g ' PR
a7 N HEHAESE 4 f}f
- ' © CONTINUZID - OVER L




eenorandum to Nr, VWhite
RE:  JALCS WALTER IIC CORD
139-4039

Feldbaunm stated that he understood the limitations
involved and added that there was no specific reason
to suspect that the document was prepared other than as
dated, but that the examination was merely for the purpose
ol thoroughness,

Casselmoen advised that since the document in
oucstion could not be rcmoved from the vault in which it
is located, a memorandum of authorization would have to
be cre-ared by his office to allow entiry into the vault
for the nuroose of examining that document., A copy of
this mewmorandum of authorization is attached.

SA Lile, accomranied by Feldbaum and Stanley S,
Shaw, Jr. of Casselman's oifice, proceeded to room 84 of
the Executive Oifice Building and were allowed entry into
the lochked vault located therein. They were accom»anied
into the vault by two Zecret Service pnersonnel, Prior
to entering the vault, CA Lile was advised that no
photogsrarhy nor other dunlication of the guestioned document
was rermitted. It was observed that an autonatic motion
nicture cemera was activated unon entering the vault and
vemoined nctivated for the duration of the examinations
vhiicit were conducted inside the vault,

The documents were contained in a manila
cnvelore which was removed from a cardboard box containing
ndditional items, Also observed in the cardboard box
viere scveral red file envelopes, the top-most one identifiled
as being notes of conversations between John D. Ehrlichman
and the President. The questioned documents consisted of
four sheets of 38" X 10 1/2'" VWhitc tbuse letterhcad stationery
bearing handwriting in blue ink waich had been prepared
with a fiber-tipred nen, written on both sides of each shect.
Lxwaination of those sheets of naper determined that they
cach bear an undated U. 8. Governuent watermovin which is
as=ced in parer of one-hunarea rereent rag content,
Information available to the Laboratory, sunplicd by the
Governuent Printing Office, is that since September, 1963,
all bond paper purchascd for use by the Federal Governument
bears a watermark which includes the year date and indicates
the dete of vroduction of that paner. The obsence of & year
date in the woternarl: would mnerely indicrte thot the parser
wos curcehnsed ror distribulion abnd use rior to Centenbew, 19569,

-9 .
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Micmorandum to Ilr. White
Ao JAIMZS WALTLL LC CORD
138-40359

and, therefore, would not preclude the cuestioned document
irom having been prepared on the date indicated. No
acditional significant features were noted which might
assist in determining the actual date of preparation of
the questioned documents, TFeldbaun was orally advised of
the results of the examination by SA Lile,

Under the existing circumstances, SA Lile had
no oprortunity to read the cntire document, However,
it wos noted that the text apneared to be a sumsary
vrernared by Zhrlichman as the result of a2 March, 1973,
request from President Nixon concerning what the prosecution's
aznroach might be to the various Watergoate-related trials.
Lhriichman's comments werc divided into various short
raregradhs, cach apparently dealing with a particular person
or topic involved., No additional details could be obtained.

Other than the restrictions placed uron the handling
of the questioned documents all nersons involved disnlayed
& Iriendly andg coorerative attitude,

RECONMIIZNDATION:

None., TFor information only.
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THE WHITEZ HOUSE

WASHINGTON

November 22, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR

H. 5. KNIGHT
Director
United States Secret Service

This is to authorize Williarmm E. Casselman 11, or Stanley
S. Shaw, Jr., acting as my agents, and Mr. Carl
Feldbaum, Assistant Special Prosecutor, and James
E. Lile, FBI Special Agent, to enter OB Room 84
for the purpose of examining therein a document
described as "John D, Ehrlichman's handwritten
report of April 14, 1973 of his investigation of Water-
gate and Watergate related activities" for purposes of
identifying said document, copies of which were turned
over to attorneys for former President Nixon and the
Special Prosecutors per my authorization of
November 21, 1974.

VW13

PHILIP W. BUCHEN
Counsel to the President
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December 4, 197‘ -

Mr. Gebhardt
~ Mr. Long
Mr. Nuzum

Mr. James W. MHcCord, Jr. - Mr. Mintz

7 Winder Court
Rockville, Maryland 20850

e s
|

Dear Mr. McCord:

Your letter of November 20, 1974, with enclosures,
has been recelved. In view of the Attorney General's Order
Number 551-73, dated November 2, 1973, eatablishing the
Office of the Watergate Special Prosecution Force, and
designating the Special Prosecutor as having full authorit
for investigating and prosecuting offenses arising out of¥
the unauthorized entry into the Democratic Hational Cosmitte
Headgquarters at the Watergate, I have forwarded a copy of
your letter and the enclosures to Hr. Heary S. Ruth, Jr.,

R Special Prosgecutor, for his determination as to any action
3 he deems nacessary.
: M oan=a N, R [P I . F iy Ny [ = PPl R, | Tlam s o s _
Ay 1Lurliuvnelr acuiun UY 12 redeldl Duiealud OL
Investigation will be completely dependent upon Mr, Ruth's
decision.
Sinceraly yours,
C #EC— 102
HE - M. Kelley
DECS- 1374 ~ Clarence M, Ksll
N L I Director
“‘ﬁf;“"f& ~ Mr. Henry S. Ruth, Jr.
:iﬂwmuf Son01al Prosecutor
[ v

'iﬁ,,i CAH/er{ HOTE See memorandws R. E. Lging to Mr, Gebhardt
Vol (1 WP 777 aated 12/4/74, captiondd "James Walter McCord, Jr
\ 4 - ;
e seipd oL - Et Al, Burglary of Democratic Hational Commltte'

o S : raHoadquarters, 6/17/72 Interception of ,

jspection J ﬂ? C,Omn‘unlcatlons . /

catetl. o . : £ )
; e : ﬂ{ , B

1.1 INFORVAPION CONTAINED °
frenTH TS URCTASSIFIED

DR‘I‘E_M_}‘_Q.A.L{.(L_M.. BY&-,,&‘.&A:.M
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OFTIONAL FORM NG, 10 “ X 00— 104 - '\\; .
MAT 1943 EDITION [ .
G4 GEN. REG. WO, 2Y

UNITED STATES GOvERNMENT j A;suc‘ADDir. .
.. Adm, _
Dep. AD Inv, _
Memorandum
Comp..Syu. _
Ext. Aifgiry

TO : Mr, Gebhardt DATE:  12/9/74 Fitas & Com. _

Gan, Inv.

Ident. _

i - Mr. Gebhardt Ingpection
FROM l\g/ o
7@ 1 - Mr. Long fosell

Lebeoratory

1-Mr. Nuzum | Plon. & Eval. _

Spec, Inv,

SUBJECT 7 WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS 1- Mr. McDermott Training ____
- 1« Mr. Walsh ;-Iw;:w';
7Y ‘,_///,’/74‘;,: (120 T (Attn: Mr. GroOVer) ouc secty
The folléwing updates statistical data as to manpower P
expended by the field in investigating Watergate and rel ated cases. (
The figures for the period 2/1/73 to 10/31/73 were estimated as no
permanent record for those months was maintained, These figures
include the field and FBIHQ time,

Hours Spent on Watergate & Related Matters

PERIOD AGENT CLERICAL  TOTAL™™|
o 13
6/17/72-1/31/73 22,403 5,492 27,895 >1{‘{
2/1/73-10/31/73 32,963 12,376 45,339
(estimated)
11/1/73 - 10/31/74 39,567 1/4 14,296 1/4 53,863 1/2
11/1/74 - 11/30/74 1,752 1/2 534 2,286 1/2/
TOTAL 96,685 3/4 32 698 1/4 129, 384
— 10 12y g 0T / o
~Included in the above total hours is OVERTIME
i) (,J”_f' e
< - AGENTS: 13,753 B9 DEC 19
| e M:%%&( CLERKS: 454 AN
iy T;;“UJ > (j../"” Y ‘ L B B
1 _@”(;‘TION: This is for information.

AGB:cjl (6) Y,
- i/ y‘)\/ &\(y
i i

ALL 1KFORNATION CONTAINED
AiHEIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED .
DATE__ 242430 BYSP4 Rw{OmsS

R I e

g U238 ]373
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NP LS
555 PM NITEL ROV. 3@, 1974 DAF TELEVYPE

NR 882 O0C PLAIN

\.
TO DIREZgTOR, FBI 143-4089 b“{
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION,

VATERGATE UNIT
FROMM OXLAKOMA CITY 135-183 P
VATEZRGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RE BUREAU TELETYPE NOVEMBER 2, 1973.
STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR PERIOD NOVEMBER 1, THROUGH
NOVEMBER 30, 19743
1. SFECIAL AGENT MANHOURS
REGULAR - 2
OVERTINE - @
TOTAL -
2. CLERICAL MNAKHOURS
REGULAR - @
OVERTIME - B
TOTAL - &

Asgsoc, Dir
Lo a7 aapm
e - 01 e
Adwn ..
Corn Svst,
Fat. 2if g _
Fie & Com,
Gen. Inv, e
Idert. .
Inspstion .

Inteti.

Lah::r:;t-"-r;f -
Plan & Eval _
Spee. Inv. ____
Trafaing o
Legzl Ceun.
Telephone R -
Direotue Seey

o e e e

ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
HUEEIN 1S UNCLASSTFIED :
DATE __ 7iafze_ Byspa.tiont Qrn §
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Azl Dir
Admin

Comp. ..,\-1 .

HErenal O “i AL sl

COMMUNICATIONS SEC [
SFCGe '197~3 '
‘—1 . ) oL ]_n.,ral,\)l’y
g YU ) o ) T Fi & bval
FELETYPE | e

‘r “-":d

Legal Coun —
Tele }horve Rm

| robons B
NRGZ2 SV PLAIN - e

738 PM NITEL 12/2/74 PAR

T0  DIRECTOR

FROM SAVANNAH 56-153

ATIN AGCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - VATERGATE UNIT

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.
REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS NOV 2, 1573, | |
NO INVESTICATION WAS CONDUCTED IN CAPTIONED MATTER BY SAVANNAH
AT SPECIFIC REQUEST OF SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE; THEREFORE, NO
©'ECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MANHOURS BEING REPORTED FOR NOVEMBER, 1974
END | | | | | |

ALL INCFGRMATTION CONTATNED
HERETN [b UNCLAGSIFIED - o
DATE _ Maife.  RYSP \5.;._"_#?3[_, pmi
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St Admin,

- Comp. Syet.
j)C%rJ - Eut. 550

AX NVIPU PM NITEL DECEMBER 2, 1974 FEE FLLETYPE il & @,

BRG14 SE PLAIN PR

Hir':"

Goan, [uw

dest. o 00
- e e -

10 M;ﬁ;CLUH =~ATINS FRAUD & ACCOUNTING SECTION WATERGATE UNITee | Iseroction

Intell, L

FROM SEATTLE (139-122)(C) 1P e R
Enes, Inv.

VATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS, Traiuig o
A DUN.
RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL OFFICES DATED FEBRUARY 11, 1974 Tl 7hone

Direatir Sech
AND SEATTLE NITEL NOVEMBER 1, 1974,

S e )

DURING THE PERIOD NOVEMBER { THROUGH 3@, SEATTLE HAS

EXPENDED A TOTAL OF @ AGENT MAN HOURS AND @ CLERICAL HOURS 1 ,
ON WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,. /p{f
END '

PAW FBINQ
FOR S TELS CLR

‘ %LL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
DATE  allos | mvsr ool



Assce, DIir. "“‘:‘:
Dep-AD-Adin_
Dep-ADNlav,
- Aegst Dir.:

FLu Fh‘ ZURFAL OF INVISTIGATION Admin, ___

SONNUNIGATIONS SECTION Comp. Syst . _

: Ext. Affair :
. X Files &/ _
UECO 2191 Gen. Ifi@ 7

Igent. |
Tnspestion .
QF! h '((rg{ fnotl o
Labnatoey |
Plan. & Eval __
Spee. Inv, o _

MRee2z SI PLAIN . Training .._. —
Lewal Coun.

535 PM NITEL DECEMBER 82, 1974 DES Telhme ki
04 DIRECTOR  (139-4089) | ;
’ "7(/4? ,«\Pbm
(ATTN1 ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD @ 0,;; S
SECTION = WATERGATE UNIT) o
FROM$ SPRINGFIELD  (139-66)  CIP)

i

S

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE BUREAU NITEL MOVEMBER 2, 1573, |
THERE WERE HO MAN HOURS, AGENT OR CLERICAL, SPENT ON
TUiS CASE 1IN KOVEMDER, 1974, \

LR

END o

i

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED -
HEREIN IS UNCLASSTFIED

DATE.  tlendsd  DYSfaires Deid
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B i Assx ;; ...._.-
FLOLSAL BuRiay OF iNVESHEATION Dep.-A D-Adm.
COIMUNICATIONS SECTION Dep-ia 2 -Tnv.
Aszt, 1o
" NReo6 TP PLAIN DeEe g g 1974 : éd:-.qt__
: ) o s’ ‘

y - Ext. Affairs
5312 PM NITEL DECEMBER 2, 1974 Jm'ﬁiﬁﬁPE | Fie N

Gen. finv

Idait
10 / IRECTOR, FBI lrumspef:i{-a L
Inteh. o
ATTNs ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - ﬁmuffwu?
Pla.. & Pval
WATERGATE UNIT . ‘ ?ﬁ;ﬂ;::
Legul Coun ..
FROM: TAMPA (66-618) Teles:hone Hm
Dirertor Sec’yl

Lrrssrmsnacns, -

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

G m{,jéﬂ? ‘o
RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALLSACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,
TAMPA DIVISION EXPENDED NO AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN-HOURS | S

DURING THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER, 1974 IN CONNECTION WITH SUBJECT

MATTER,
E&D

PAW FBIHQ
FOR 2 CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 'l
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED . bl
DATE . _ 2inlps _ BY SPasniof o’
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FBI
Date: 12/6/74

Transmit the following in

{Type in plaintext or code/

~ AIRTEL
1Q
(Priority) i
_________________________________________________ L
TO: DIRLCTOR, FBI
FRGI1: SAC, WFO (139-166) P
WATELGATE RELATED MATTEKS
HOURLY :iPURT FUX UUVEMBLR
1974
RiGULAR HGURS OVERTID'E HOURS TOTAL
AGLNT 414 31 445
CLERICAL 65 0 65

%

|9 - Durcau \
3

- WFO \
‘*\.J'L/aj 1
{3) Y

oy

,\
\

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED \j

DATE___1lulgs BYSPﬂgﬁﬁmg -

l-{' Bl

Approved; ¢ D _,_ "ﬂ Ao O o Sent o M Per —____

"""11 'ﬂ‘- sontin Charge U S.Government Printing Office: 1872 — 453-574




12/6/74
AIRTEL )
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROUMs SAC, WFO (139-166) P
WATELGATE RELATED MATTERS
HOURLY REPORT FOR HOVEMBLR
1574
REGULAR HGURS OVERTIME HOURS TOTAL
AGENT 414 3l 445
CLLiICAL 65 0 : 65

¥

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE  _ lzylye__ BYiP4J&alOms




L.F,P,S,
T Assembly Locate
" Assembly Section
" Technical Section

___Correspondence Unit

6137 I Recprdggectio

2210
221
32

Mr.

1B
6208

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
N Laboratory Division
Vi / -12 » 1974
\ /
W‘— T621 MrY Avignone 7335
. " Mr. Cochran 7621 ~  Mr. Bodziak 627
i _ ~ Mr. Buckley 7612
7601 ~ Mr. Collier 7612
Miller 7114 = Mr. Davies 7629
~_Mr. Williams 7133 __ Mr. Delaney 7633
Mr, Herndon Annex Mr. Dixon 7609
- “"Mr. Farrell 7614
Mr. Mortimer 7601 ~ Mr. Giliham 7613
T Mr. Lilja 7605 =~ Mr. Grimes 7608
T "Mr. Hallett 7633
Mr. Bohn 7627 ~ Mr. Hegvold 7635
"7 Mr. Brittain 7614 __ Mr. Jepsen 7625
~ Mr. Cadigan 7334  Mr. Jones 7617
" Mr. Oberg 7617 ___Mr. Kittel 7616
Mr. Shaneyielt 7635 _ Mr. Lile 7334
Mr. Webb 7336 Mr. Martin 7617
- " Mr. McLaughlin 7627
Mrs. Bishop 7601 _  Mr. Mones 7613
—__ Mrs. Roli 7601 Mr. Newbrough 7616
"7 Mr. Richards 7633
Mrs. Miller 7147  Mr. Senter 1625
" Misg Yute 7143 ~ Mr. Spitzer 7609
_ ~ Mr. Stangel 7629
Miss Becton 7621 ~ Mr. Tunstall 7628
" Miss Novotny 7621 = Mr. Woodcock 7334
Assignment Clerk 7605 Data Processing 6221 1B
__Miss E. Jackson 7611 ___ Property Unit 5263
" Photo Unit 7314
___Mail Room 5531 " Mechanical Section B-110
Corres. Rev. Unit 5533 ——
IB Consolidation 7231

Status
itial~ HEREIN
Handle  DATE

15
g

11 INFORMATION CONTAINED
8 NCLASSIFIED >
RYSAa Rl Oms

See Me

Call File
Note and Toule .
Note and Betlurn

Place on Record
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C e

LABORATORY DIVISION
TIME EXPENDED ON WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

11/1/74 - 11/30/74

DUTY HOURS VOT HOURS TOTAL HOURS
AGENT 2 0 2
CLERICAL 3 0 3

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
n”fllh\’ 15, UNCIASGTF[ED

DATE | 7iaafve CBYSRRKG B




NR2o1 AL PLAIN

6386 PN NITEL NCUEMBER 29, 1974 LVV

TO : DIREGTOR, FBI

FROI ¢ ALHﬁiv-csz-2275J

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.
RE BUREAU NITEL, FEBRUARY 11, 1574.
NUMBER OF AGENT MAN HOURS: @.

NUXBER OF CLERICAL MAN HOURS: @,
END .,

i o - tmarihe e . naf S L
Sasor, THr. _A;
DepotAdm. .
Den-2.D-1av.

Asst Dir.:
Admin, -
Comp. Lyt __

Ezt. Affuiry _
Files & Com. a.
Gen. Inv, __E2

Ident. ...

Inszpoction .. _
Intell. .
Laboratory . ___
Plan. & Eval _
Spec. v
Trainng _ ____
lexzl Coun ___.
Telephone Rm. _ e
Director Sy .

LY i

; , .v’i' 2
S

PR
FRE e A3

“a

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE _ Jlnlbs




L e
Assoe. Dur .
Dep-A.D.-Adm
Dep-AD-Inv.

)

,' AR I . Arst, THro
o ’ oo i,
aso- X '( U' N ¥ b oL, Adm J—
_, - - v L ic i 'L,} S Lt\«,_,_g Cﬁln‘:p._ S}'Bt\ ~
T Ext Affiirs

P PE 1T NITEIE./E»ECEMBER 2 1974 GWR ‘-‘L-EL.EEYPE: ] i

U JIJ(—l:jI‘
NREBS AQ PLAIN

Lah ratory

T0s DIRECTOR  (139-4889) : | San. & Lyval
Snoe, Inv. ;_,,
Troiming o

FROM: ALBUQUERQUE (139-45) P : o Legal &mm
Trlerhune Rm.

ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT. DrwwrSwy

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,.

REBUNITEL NOVEMBER 2, 1973,

NO SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN HOURS, EITHER REGULAR
OR OVERTIME, WERE DEVOTED TO INVESTIGATION OF WATERGATE
MATTERS BY THE ALBUQUERUE OFFICE IN NOVENMBER 1974,
END.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 1S QNCLASSIFIED
DATE___2ful%0 _ BYsPays




TR e AT 87 S oy i

Asgo, Dir

Dg,?,.A_.D.»Azim._.. :

@ PERINAY BUREAL GF INVESTIGAT .y Dun-A Doy

GOLUHNICATIONS SECTICH Asit Dir:

s Admin., _
NRO.B aX PLAIN nee Jo137d gomp. Byst, ___

- - Fixt Affnips,

5:08 PM NITEL 12-3-74 VAN . Fil o5 72
dx.:gtzgif_:". ‘:ﬂ)f‘?E ldent.m__; -
T0s DIRECTOR Trepostiog

Intall,

(ATTN: ACCOUNT ING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE unx“)giqmgégﬁrﬁ
Spae Inew. —

FROM: ALEXANDRIA (135-18) (RUC) ‘ Troiaing
- ' Legal Coun, _____
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. : Telebone R
Dircetor 5w’y __ - §

STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER, lg?d.;ZD.Jﬁﬁ“
ONE. NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT ON ALL -/ 5'(#
INVESTIGATION REQUESTED BY SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE
DEALING WITH WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS:

REGULAR HO URS 8
OVERTINE 0 e e
TOTAL 8 | 'f

TWw0, NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN- HOURS SPENT ON THESE

_ CASESS
_— REGULAR HOURS 2
: CVERT IME o
TOTAL 2 EEe
END, J‘

L PAW FBIHQ .
| FOR 2 CLR

ALL INFORMATTON CONTAINED
e AFREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
A DATE __3lulin _ RYade ) tog

......

ety
L SN A S



€M
L

. PoAsaoe. DMr

) } DepoA D o2 drn,

t Dep-ab-lnv...
Asst. Dir:

U\s i ;a..J\ ORI S Admine o
/ Comyp. Syst

r"t?rtﬂ;{,ix5-il";% f/ Ext. A”_n‘s—f

e Fites & 4§ ¢

[

o -

‘..LL>-.‘

Gen. lav

Y e A Sl Y bk Idr’ﬂt ——
NE_E’Z.I*«E-.}_‘ P Inspeetion
Trtall

Laboratury .

Plan. & Eval

Spee Love
H .

R 031 AN PLAIN //’
. P }/{f{\f;{t
112 31PM NITZ} 12/2/174 MFO Er s

TOs DIRELTOR (0 i

ATINt ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT
FROM e ANCHORAGE (62-658) 1P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS NOVEMBER 2, 1973,
THE ANCHORAGE OFFICE DID NOT EXPEND ANY SA OR CLERICAL

MAN HOURS DURING NOVEMBER, 1574, ON CAPTIONED MATTER.
END '

MKA FBIHQ

ALL INFORMATTON CONTATHE
HEREIN IS UNCLASSTFL oD 29%;
PATE aladze | pyen el
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Fy e AT ATION D s

-

£

e
TELEPAWE

IRV R
NRODS AT PLAIN
8183 PM NITEL Eﬁésnasn 2, 1974 JAC
DIREGTOR (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION -

/ wH

ATLANTA (139-154)

10

FROM

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER
REGARDING ABOVE IS AS FOLLOWS:

le NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN=-HOURS

REGULAR ~ 1/2

OVERTIME ~ @ TOTAL - /2

REGULAR - @ OVERTINE - @ TOTAL -~ O

TOTAL ALL MAN-HOURS = i72
END

HOLD FOR SEVEN MORE

AT, TNFORMATION CONTATNED L'
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED wnddha. o
DATRE . __ aladie  BYSPadeiipmy o i

e e g
Agson Dy
Den-s. D-Adn
DepeA Dalng
Aser e

Leborstory
Plan. & FEwal,
Loee, Inv,
Training
b PR |

e FRITIES
Bt otk LLLHLEE,

Té?ephohe Rn_l.“

| Directo/Sec’y
/l,'? ;\*'A*- # -
-,’»-{’.—’ £ ﬁ’/a" i

‘‘‘‘




HR 914 BA PLAIN
8334 PM NITEL DECEMBER 2,

Awriy inr i
FInERAL B . DopAD . ady
SRR PR Dip A DoIne
Aset. Y
L Admin, o
A !
- Comp. "".slﬁ o
Ext AL
“y P Filez §
P -J
Tnn4.‘hL‘§ { Qi")’L 3

1374 LRW

ka_ '{.
Insnestin

H

Intzll

Laboratom

n ...

L —

TO: DIRECTOR (139-4389) (ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD

SECTION '~ WATERGATE UNIT)

Plan. & Ewal _
Sroe dave
Tramingd o

Togel Coun

Telephonae R, o

FROM: BALTIHORE (139-143) (P) _ el
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. k}jj>€éf§;y?,YTq
RE SUREAU TELETYPE, NOVEMBER 2, 1973 REQUESTING MONTHLY
STATISTICAL INFORMATION ON CAPTIONED SUBJECT.
FOR MONTA OF NOVEMBER, 1974, BALTIMORE DIVISION EXPENDED
HINZ REGULAR AGENT MAN HOURS ON CAPTIONED SUBJECT. NO OVERTINE
AGENT MAN HOURS EXPENDED. |
THAEE CLERK HOURS WERE EXPEINDED, OF WHICH THERE WAS NO
OVERT INE.
EHD
A
FBIAQ FLC FR SEVEN TELS TKS AND cuUL

ALL INFORMATION CONTAT

HERFEIN IS UNCLASST
BrEs FIED

—211% _ BYSP4 !

NED

e

.



s

f’l‘?t Ay r\- LEA Cr NVIETIS
COMMUNSTATIONS SECTHIG

neo A in7
NRZG4 BH PLAIN veloaidia

”
g8-12 PM NITEL 12—3 74 GXR TR f*“r’Pf

To DIRE/}G//(ISS 4089)
FROM BIRNMINGHAM (139-187) (P)
ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION,

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

WATERGATE UNIT

DURING THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER, 1974, BIRMINGHAM DIVISION

SPENT NO SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN-HCURS
CAPTIONED MATTER. Pe
END,

CONCERNING

ALL IKFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UWCLASSIFIQD i
DATE . U2l BY sitrund N's
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“1 A Fo T et T e
- Andiol i
L. .
: Dep.ali Ady
' “l - -
. ; l".;r—-?..,')mlw,r

i;CEﬂﬁiA?f{;‘jm;W\,, : Asst The:
cOvUNGAIV Adrain, -

. L Cownp  Syst, —_
o A ’ Ext /ffura .

NR @13 BS PLAIN - SRS FiL: & Cing
e /f T Gon. Inv. %

Jdeut R P

I19:56P%  NITEL DECEMBER 2, 1974 RFF TELE Tt
. RN
T0r  DIRECTOR -

Leborutory _

Plan. & Eval |

Hive. P,
Troivine
Tegrl Coun,

x m~ - N

WATERGATE UNIT Tciiisons R, |

Director Sac'p _

FROM¢ BOSTON (1339-164) T

-3
-

ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION

-

WATZRGATE AND RELTED MATTERS.,
1+ NO REGULAR AGENT MANHOURS SPENT GN WATERGATE
RELATED INVESTIGATION,
2+ NO REGULAR CLERICAL MANHOURS SPENT ON
WATERGATE RELATED INVESTIGATION.
END

PAY FBIHQ -
FOR 3 CLR

ATI, INFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED . =
DATE it BYSealeeloms



»
Resoe Tie
Dop-A D-Adm
FEDTLL g FEAT LT MY ISDGATION Doy -4 D-luve
CarpL Nt “f'"*!’” Lest Dir
bt & -FL I’l . R
R Con Swet .
: ; U /i ?"‘\ Fxf T’Af’a PLIRs
TEL H’YPE df{?
NR @8] BU PLAIN é/-h,/' ?uﬁﬂm
n. R
7:45PM NITEL DEC. 3, 1974 JCR P}@ T Y
s Cror Yave .
O3 DIRECTOR o Tycining
Legal Coun,
FROM: BUFFALO (135-81) (P) WE§QQ£%£$}'
ATTNS ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT
: WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS
REBUKITEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.
NO SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT ON
INVESTIGATIONS REQUESTED BY SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE
DEALING WITH WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS DURING NOVEMBER,
1974,
END
HOLD

ALL INEORMATION CONTAINED
HEKETH IS UNCLASSIFIED -
DATE. . balse. BYSh lombatf
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D51 SR,
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Coar e

) Jdimin, o
. <,

/ (’_‘/ i ssh

tLL*i”gﬂ ) ;>ﬂ;
G- '
VNR 982 BT PLAIN E L’Kj%z

Ve Ir it
5328 PM NITEL DECEMBER 2, (974 TDS ﬁ;iuwgif
Plen. & ¥wval
10 DIREC/TOR Spec, Inv. .

) Tl ing wm
FROM BUTTE (6§-2482) Lk e
Direonor Ae

T
.
wmn>fv¢§%

L

al

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT.
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS, v

1. MO SPECIAL AGENT MAR-HOURS SPENT IN BUTTE DIVISION,
NOVEMBER, 1974,

2. NO CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT,.
END

FBIHQ FLC CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HFREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED .)ﬂéh“
DATE _ ohnd®a _ BYSPaRuloeS
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FLoTI BUREAL O Iviesi B

CONIRINICATIONS SICH M

AN AL .
L 5}4’ }
NROI3 CE PLAIN (L ETYPE
7:10 PM NITEL DECEMBER 2, 1974 LJP
703 DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
FRCHs CHRRLOTTE (139-155) (P

ATINtG ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION

WATERGATE UNIT
WATERGATE aAND RELATED MATTERS.,

RE BUNITEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,

1974, IS AS FOLLOWSs

STATISTICAL DATA FOR CHARLOTTE DIVISION FOR NOVEMBER,

(1) S5A MANHOURS EXPENDEDs REGULAR, NONE; OVERTIME, NONE,

Dep-aD-Adr
Din A Diny,
Asst, T
Adwmin, L _
Comp. Syst .
Ext. Allsir

Fﬂr.‘f' & -
Gen, Iny. [ -
0

Inspoction
Int. i, |

Ledvoratory

(2) CLERICAL MANKOURS EXPENDEDs REGULAR, KONEj OVERTINME, -
NCNE, |
END,
PAW FBIHGQ
. FOR L CLR
- A\LL INFORMATION CONTATNED
o (FREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ¥

n !1. I‘F‘

CBY SPAlemifax

g S
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300 o A 1T T A -

FEDERAL PZEAC &7 fyy. o Avaw Din o
COMMUNICATIONS i1 DorAD Inv..
- - At Diroe
. HENI jtf 7 ?&za_:-"ln.c‘ T
KRO18 CG PLAIN \ Corip. 86t n
523PM WITEL 12-2-74 RWR JELETYPE

TO DI?EC&OR (ATTNg ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION,

Lehoretory

WATERGATE UNIT) fian, & Eval _
Snee, Inv. |
FROY CHICAGO (5’5“83) Trolnimg .

A1 ¥4 ¢ P,

Legal C
Tetephn

YATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

REBUTELETYPE TO ALL SAC'S ROVEWBER 2, [972, _
STATISTICAL INFO FOR MONTH GF NOVEMBER, 1574 AS FOLLOWS:
1. SPECIAL AGENT HOURS

REGULAR HOURS 20
OVERTIME HOURS )
TOTAL - 20

2. CLERICAL HOURS
RECULAR HOURS a

Gt TIME HOURS 0
TOTAL A

END
HOLD

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE._ Mailge _ BYSPalem loms



Fanate S SO
A e \- M
AR FJi_l'. o

Dep-AD.&cm,
Doyt 0 gar
ooAswt Dip.

Admin,

i e
{ Comp. Syet

i, Eaxt. Atfieie- ;

U Piles & v

f
|

T FEREREL Buhoov ] [ Gon fv
COMVUNICAT LN Ident.
LA F If“(p +! "
e 1 Intell. .
Gt VRN Lat: ru.—)?y R

e pmin N . 5" w2 Inv,
TELETYPE Training .

Tegal Coun

- r——.

NR 008 CI PLAIN
629PM NITEL DECEMBER 2/1974 KOD
TO  DIRECTOR (139-4089) . Qa“?[AA @.
4
¢

FROM CINCINHATI (139~78)
ATTH: ACCOUNT ING AND FRAUD SECTION-WATERGATE UNIT, WATERGATE

AND RELATED MATTERS
REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS NOVEMBER 2,1973, AND CINCINNATI NITEL

TO BUREAU, NOVEMBER 1,1974, I
SIX SPECIAL AGENT MN-HOURS, NO CLERK MAN-MOURS, OR TWO STENO

MAN-HOURS SPENT Cil RELATED MATTER BY CINCIKNATI DIVISION DURING

NOVEMBER, [574.

END
HOLD

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 4
HERETN I UNCLASSIFIFD o
DATR . auise  BRYSPalaml Dmi



Ay g et A 2 B Swkasrle deed el
Aseon. i
i Dep-ADAdDo
{ Dep-AD-Inv.___}
Aast Biry -

T T T

PR

TR T T e
AT T U B D

CoLnh el Ty e

Plan. & Evall
Snee, lav.
| Training _ .
Legal Coun. ]
Trlephrine Rm. _.1
Divertor S’y

o e s e s

NR 00t CV CODE

§:10 PYW'NITEL 12/4/74 RJB
TO: D}.ECTOR

FROM: CLEVELAND (56-88)

FTTENTION: ACCOUNT ING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

REBUNITEL, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.

CLEVELAND DIVISION HAD FOLLOWING STATISTICAL INFORMATION |
FOR MONTH OF OCTOBER, 1974:

RE SA MAN HOURS - REGULAR HOURS - ZERO (0)3; OVERTIME
HOMRS - ZZRO (O3 TOTAL HOURS - ZERO (O),

Rk CLERICAL MAN HOURS - REGULAR HOURS - ZERO (0); OVERTIME
HOURS - ZERO (0>; TOTAL HOURS - ZERO (0).

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED..
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED Dz
DATE 71wy e BYETL g




T ST S

T O G I Rt o .

. - Asgeose, Die. 1
Dep-AD-Adm __
Dep-ADTov.

Troining oo
Legel Coun oo
Telephone Rm. __§ -
Direetor Soc’y .

NREET CO PLAIN l )/"/(u/ )

11-13PST NITEL NOVEMBER 25, 1574 WCa :

E 4
=
AP S A . S T L £
ot
i pl
ot
€
-
B2
=
bl

T0 DIRECTOR
FROM COLUMBIA (56-35)(P)
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATIER.
ATTENTIONS ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT

RE BUREAU TEL ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973, AND COTEL, NOVEMBER f,
1974,

FOLLOWING ARE COLUMBIA DIVISION STATISTICS FOR MAN-HOURS SPENT
O CAPTIONED MATTER FOR NONTH OF NOVEMBER, 1574.

SPECIAL AGENT: REGULAR HOURS = NONE; OVERTIME HOURS = NONE;
I0TAL -~ NORE,

CLERICAL: REGULAR HOURS = NONEj OVERTIME HOURS - NONE TOTAL = ...
NONE
END .

ALL INFORMATION CONTAIMED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED "
DATE  alee  BYsPalps!mag |
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) Vel Bl oo GO
b Ciy ICATION SICTIoN
HR 0O68 DN PLAIR Do
, Gt G ar

837PM NITEL DEC.2,1974 RDE ’ 0
10t DIRECTOR TELETYPE

FROMt DENVER (46-3381)
ATTH
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RE BUREAU TELETYPE NOVEMBER 2,1973.

ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION « WATERGATE UNIT

FOR MONTH OF NOVEMBER, 1574, THREE= QUARTER AGENT MAN

HOURS, NO OVERTIME, ONE-QUARTER CLERICAL MAN HOURS, NO

OVERTIME, SPENT BY DENVER OFFICE ON CAPTIONED MATTER RELATING

TO INTERVIEW OF ATTORNEY RICHARD WISE BY WFO AGENTS,

END

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEKETN IS UNCLASSIFIED o
DATE. . nl®s ___BYSOlo)ons



{ 3 -_"'7/! : e B ey e AT
LY Y Asson. L.
e Dep.£ D-Adm..
. }lj_—,:j__l_‘) AN L i ;”-‘ 3 Depo s J“;u\'."_
FOOThm SERG o TVISTISATION
CORNUNICATIONS SECTION
NEC o2 13}4
i
TF!&TVDF
i Inkbala § § ¥ on
Lewat Loun. -
Telephone Rm.
Dircetor Sec’y _
NROO3 DE CODE ////
P 3 ’)lf.-r"f,‘rjq bt )
5303 PM WITEL DECEMBER 2, 1974 MLP -7 g
10 DIRECTOR
FROM  DETROIT (66-472 1)
ATTNt CACCOUNT & FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT)
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. . E
RE BUREAU TELETYPE, NOVEMBER 2, 1974, | .
(1) THE NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN KOURS SPENT -
ON WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTER FOR NOVEMSER, 1974, IS 64
REGULAR HOURS, O OVERTIME HOURS AND 64 IOTAL HOURS. -
(z) THE NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN HOURS SPENT ON 5
THESE MATTERS IS 8 REGULAR HOURS, O OVERTIME HOURS AKRD 8
TOTAL HOURS.
END
PLS HOLD

4L INFORMATION CONTATHED
HERETN I8 UNOCTASSIFIED
DATE  alze _ _RYsealemi Onf
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To: . RCTOR, FBI RN Telephone R
AITH: ACCQUNT IﬁG ARD FR?LUD SLC oK,

t\LERCAﬂB UHIT o .

e H = \O‘ )} " .—“"
E FROM3 8AC, BL PASO (133-25) A
; HATERGAYE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE BGRE?.U RITEL X0 ALL SACS, NOVEHRER 2, 1973.

(1) ONE HOUR aasvvm KOURS AND THRBE HOURS GVE“TB{E'._}:
HOURS FOR A TOTAL OF POUR HOURS SPECIAL ASENT Hﬁf10339f ‘

s ---(23 ONE HOUR Rﬁﬂunna CLERICAT, HRW DORS

&9,

e g i sl

AIL'IN“OQMATION bOMTAiNFD :



i Anane. LMr,
"

t ,E'_ ! ; Crp-A T -Adm,
N AT Ty

: oAt Gtire
SR G0Z KN PLAIN ;o Adoin o
R v Cornp, Sysk

. e N - AEE
L 0 6:38P HST NITEL NOVEMBER 29, 1974 GRN &> | B e
B s B U I A Gon. Inp sy 44
: 103 DIRECTOR i §df'“*- A
nzpestiond

(ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AKD FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE uwh‘p:;-_';m;——,——
Plan. & Eval
Epec. lnv, .
Cralning o _

| Legal Coon __

! Uelephone Im. _

Dirvecor Sic'y

s g,

FROM: HONOLULU (56-22) |P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE BUREAU RITEL, FEBRUARY 11, 1574,
PARAGRAPH ONE - NONE,
PARAGRAPH TWO - HNONE,

z hD

PAY FBIHQ

GA N

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE, _ 2dve __ BYsPaiad oas>
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NRO23 HO PLAIN

PiTinEs pUrTan of PATSTIC Ty
COMMUNITATIONS SICTION
DECOB1374 ‘
Lo
JELETYPE

11:26aM NITEL DECEMBER 3, 1974 BAJ

To DIR}Cé)R

FROM

HOUSTON

"ATTN:
WATERGAT
66-1657

ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION =
E UNIT.

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

THE FOLLOWING STATISTICAL INFORMATION HAS REEN

COMPILED FOR THE PERIOD NOVEMBER, 1974:

SPECIAL AGENTS

CLERICAL
TOTAL

LED
PMJ FBI HQ
cLR TKS

REGULAR HOURS

5
3
8

OVERTIME HOURS
5]
)
2

ALT, INFORMATION CONTAINED

T N
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DATE .

TOTAL
5
3

1ED
Clalse . Byseedest 0mS

L WP el M e 2 e e S

Assee, Die.
Dep. Ah A
Dcn S
A i*ir.:

%Hn. . .
Comp. f‘-)vt.

In.i“pt ction . —
Intedh,
Laho u'«ry e
Plen. & Uwal, |

Spee. v, .
Troinivg ..
Tegel Coun .
Telephone Rmu

Dl.r?“tur L=y L

e ey e e




{ 7

- i o U A Y
Assoe. Die. .
Dep.A D-adm_

P Ut AR BURIRY OF INVICTIGATILR Dep-ADd-Inv .
~ TR 3 PEPCTIRR Aact N S
LLUSDATIONS SELTION ’

Al
Conp Syst,

DECU Y B Ext.

?ﬁ’r‘f& Filrr 1 , '-"-‘
o ) Gon, [
TECEPIPE i

Inspostion
Toeeli e
R34 1P PLAIN .- sy A
e _ Bp» l nv. .

5:86 PM MITEL DEC. 2, 1974 Jat | | Troining oo
/v Lezad Coun. o

10 _-DIREGCTOR Diveeton oy

FROM  INDIANAPOLIS (66-326%) ‘ -
(j ,"' 1’7,].':‘ ?—f. /‘}"’Y
ATTHS ACCOUNTING AMD FRAUD SECTION » WATERGATE UNIT . OF;@*

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS
REBUNITEL NOV, 2, 1973,
(1) 24 REGULAR SA MAN~HOURS, NO QVERTIME HOURS.
(2) 3 REGULAR CLERICAL MAN-HOURS, NO OVERTIME HOURS.
END '
HOLD FOR ONE KORE .

ALT, INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEPETN 1S UNCLASSIFIED .
nrtE Madwe o pyseslfed Oms.
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630PM JN PLAIN NOVEMBER 29, 1974 NSHM Latozaswo
Plan. 4 Ewal
TO: DIRECTOR (139-4089) T
Baged Coon
ATTENT ION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION Telephon: fm
Dirverter ' oy

e .~ ———

WATERGATE UNIT
FROM:  JACKSGN (139-54) (O N

WATZRGATE AKD RELATED MATTERS.

RE JACKSON TELETYPE DATE OCTOBER 31, 1974.

THE JACKSON DIVISIOh COGNDUCTED NO INVESTIGATION IN
THIS MATTER DURIhG NOVEMBER, 1974.

ERD,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
ISFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED caipn,
DATE___lalse stﬁiﬁmjgmgu,
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i Arst Dir.s
N Admin, . ______
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T L t"% ‘L It r'a;f‘f‘.‘.'!'s -
w7 Filex L C
‘ N2 721 JK  PLAIN bt Lﬁ%%ﬁ
Ydept. . LN
5:35 PYM NITEL KOVEMBER 29, 1974 MSB gmafmm-___
niztl L
T0: DIRECTOR ) 139-4889) by e
o (A¥}N2 ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION =
§ ]
' WATZPGATE UNIT)

FROM: JACKSONVILLE (139-67)

[

WATERGATE RELATED MATTERS.

REZJ¥NITEL OCTOBER 31, 1974,

I+ NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT ON ALL INVESTIGA-

TIONS RZQUTSTED BY THE SPECIAL PROSECHTION FORCE DEALING WITH THE
YWATZRGATE AND ALL RELATED MATTERS, BROXEN DOWN AS TO REGULAR HOURS,

WERTIME HOURS AND TOTAL HOURS - NONE,
2. NUME2ER OF CLERICAL MAN-HDIIRS SPENT ON THESE CASES BROXEN

LOWN AS TO REGULAR HOURS, OVERTIME HOURS, AND TOTAL HOURS - NONE,

D

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE . lmalis RY Pilanufpns,
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Inepoction
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Plan, & Eus,

.
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NRE29 KC PLAIN
Crnining

6151 PM' NITEL 12-2-74 PPV Loal Corn ~ 7
. Telephon.: B ’

Dirctor <o

TO DIRECTOR et
ATTN: ACCCUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION-WATERGATE UNIT ’ f)/Lﬁg4'
FROM KANSAS CITY (139-124) p !
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.
REBUAIRTEL TO ALL SAC'S, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,
SA REGULAR HOURS = #; OT HOURS - 83 TOTAL = 0.
CLERICAL HOURS = @3 OT HOURS - 03 TOTAL - B.
£ND |
FBINQ FLC CLR TKS
FR SEX SIX TELS

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
SEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIRD i
DATE  Metl¥e. _BYSPa)rn(dms
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Agsoe. Dir. . __

Dop.a ® A A,

Dep-A D Inv.___
Asst. Dir.:
FULES BUFEAD OF INVESTIGRTION i,

(ENYUNICATIONS SECTION Ext. Affairs .

¥, Com
EGOH 1CG ey =

= .

Inspestion

TELETVPE A —
KROO3 KX PLALM P R

g 8pec. Inv,
4:62 PM RITEL DECEMBER 2, 1974 WEH A —

{ %9;;::! Coun.

claghone Rma o
10 DIRECTOR, FBI Dircetor Sec'y
ATTEs ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION,

WATERGATE UNIY

FROM KNOXVILLE (€2=-1872) (P)
VATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.
RE QUREAQ NITEL NOVEMBER 2, L973.
sréixsriénL IHFORMATION FOR MONTH OF NOVEFBER,
1974, 15 AS FOLLOWSS
(1) (A) FIFTEEN MINUTES
®) HNOME
(C) FIFTEEH MINUTES

B (2}  (A) FIFTEEN MINUTES
®B) WOKE
: (C) FIFTEEN MINUTES
E¥Ds .,

GHS FBIHQ A K FOR OKE CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DETE __ _dhalvo BYSPeSRu! Omy
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FEDETAL DUSTAS OF INVEISTIGATICY Coor o, 77
A ORICATIONS SECTION i
EC 0 31974 "
TEHITTV DL
tonet (R ry
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S')L Invy, S
— T i :‘:g
Le.ﬁ:al

s ——

Teicph-;me Ray,
Director See'y ___

ENR ©83 LV PLAIN
5135 PM NITEL DECEMBER 3, 1974 DMH
Tot DIRECTOR, FBI
FROMs LAS VEGAS (66-6)
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,
NO WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTER INVESTIGATIONS CONDUCTED BY
LAS VEGAS OFFICE DURING MNTH OF KOV. 1S74.
END
HOLD
LRF FBIHQ FOR TWO

ALL INFOEMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE  lal3e  BYS4lRmifmy
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O
NR 283 LR PLAI er,,ﬁg*PE ﬁ Tl
o ¥ns p St
203 PM NITEL 12/2/74 SDM . Etf] e
P NS o S
T0 D ? TOR Sroe T b -
Triining -
FROM L{TTLE ROCK (139-64) ) S

Telephone Rm,

AT E¥ 1i.t ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT, ! Dimcwr S«

VATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. 1
RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973. 7
DURING THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER, 1974, LITTLE ROCK DIVISION

SPENT HO CLERICAL OR SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS ON CAPTIONED
MATTER,

END ” . ;-
DEB FBIHQ  TKS AND CLR

ALL INFOHMATION CONTAINED .
: HERETH 1S UNCLASSIFIED
K Dﬂﬁﬂwdﬂiwﬂj‘ﬂ?“ﬂw”&_
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537PM NITEL gngMBER 2, 1974 JJS
T0 DIRE%} R (139-4089)
FROM LOS ANGELES (1395-326)

/
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

*)

Eifaiat ot reroran
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FCTION

— In:

TEL ?Wf/j
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Ass
Deop-Ap

Dep-a x
&J Lo
Adn:irz. o

Truiﬂuwg

TL’I“(‘hnre
‘ Dirceto -

b %

RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO BUREAU, NOVEMBER 1, 1974,
DURING NOVEMBER, 1974, LOS ANGELES DIVISION SPENT
FOLLOWING HOURS DEALING WITH WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERSS

SPECIAL AGENT REGULAR HOURS - 53
SPECIAL AGENT OVERTIME HOURS = 6
TOTAL SPECIAL AGENT HOURS = 59
REGULAR CLERICAL MANHOURS - 8

EHG

FOR TWELVE

FBIHQ CLR

ACK
LRF

e

Fio-n  f

Bpee. Tav. |
Lewul Coun, ——

ey

~Adm. __ N
GV
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|
5:33 PM NITEL NOVEMBER 29, 1974 JWS
T0 DDIRECTOR

FROM LOUIBVILLE (66-2469)

ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT, WATERGATE

AND RELATED MATTERS

STATISTICAL INFO FOR MONTH OF NOVEMBER, 1374

1) NONE

2) HNORE

ALL INFOEM

NATE

itd'l

!

ATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
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Ars
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OO NICATIONS €o Corp Srsy,

Ext o0~
Fib: o

DECLL AT~ Gew i
Sk -“A)/-!:;, ji Ydort ‘(_
s Lo BED iy = g oo J‘_;‘/ C I!’;f;}?ﬁiin’; [
gt JOLETY FE Intall ~
Lebotry
NR Cf£4 ME PLAIN Plan. & Lvel

Eree e

6142 PM eréi DECEMBER 2, 1974 JLC Lo e
10 DIREGTOR

FROM(N€ZPHIS (66-2101) _(
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT, °
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

’ REBUTEL, NOVEWBER 2, 1973.

b DIRING NOVEWSER, 1974, 80 TINE WAS SPENT ON IMWESTIGATIONS
. REQUESTED BY SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE.

END, |

HOLD

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFTED
DATE. w/oalen  pvas s Tnis



frigRel BURINY Qr IRVISTIGATION
COMRUNICATIONS SLCTION

BEC O 21974
L
TELETYFE
Nrgez MM PLAIN
7t22PM NITEL DECEMBER 2, 1974 CLS

FROM MIAMI (135-328) (P)
ATTENTION:

1P
ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION ~ WATERGATE UNITe
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.$ ET ALjy BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE 17,

1972. 10C3 PERJURY; 00J. 001 WASHINGTON FIELD.

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO MIAMI, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.

THE FOLLOWING STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONTH O
NOVEMBER, 1974, 1S SUBMITTED IN CONNECTION WITH WATERGATE AN

RELATED MATTERS®
AGENT MANHOURS s
CLERICAL HOURS?

REGULAR?
REGULAR®

43 OVERTINME?
€3 OVERTIMES

03 TOTAL ¢
03 TOTALS

4,
LI
EXD

HOLD

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
INCTA”Q1TT“D ,

HERETY ]S
IJ t!'u R i L *.'—'"“

n .

L’t
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Amsor Bir o,
Dep-AD-Adm..
Dep-AlL-Inv._
Aczt, Dire
Admin
Gomp.
Ext Affelrs _
Files &, (m"

Svet.

Iab ndt)ry —
Plan. & Eval, .
Spec. luv, ____
Training e
Legul Coun.
Telophone Bma
Director Secly __
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) > o ep-AD-frv,
" - | PRI AT VNG C‘f']'f(}f‘ A_ssf E’:;r,;
..  bRe2z MI PLAIN [0 91974 o s
o DEC D 271974 oo iy,
S 5:0SP4 NITEL J2/2/74 PMM n , Fies Pty
#o 7 TELETYpE Gen foofl3%-
oo 10 DIﬁiCTQR Inspection -
: Intety, 0 L
FROM NILEAUKEE ‘66"1996) l? Tab.yar oy o
FPlaa & Eval,
ATTHt ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT. §§;§§L::
Leizal Co —
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. o one T
: Director Q'»ec’y

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS DATED NOVEMBER 2, 1973,
MILWAUKEE DIVISION HAD KO AGENT OR CLERICAL HOURS

Y7

s./
SPENT ON SUBJECT MATTIER DURING NOVEEBER, 1974. L ! 0 {
END

GHS FBIHQ ACK FOR Tw0 CLR

P RN
JRIEN ol . . B a

ALL, INFORMATTON CONTATNED
HEREIN IS | LCLESSTFIED,
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o ‘. Dep-AD Adom._..
g Dep Al Tnv___
FEDLRAL BURLAD {7 & o= Asst, IMr.:
Lo SORAR A INIOATION S Cf ! doin. L ‘
:*:.:T’ (J_Q?\unb.\;u’\ﬂ .,\., )I’.L T d CO}‘.‘.'_D Saet I

DECUS1874

Cy
IELEYY PE
NROO3 MP CODE
5145 PN TEL DECEMBER 5,\ 1974 DSC

10 DI RECTOR

FROM MINNEAPOLIS (56-392)
ATTENTION: ACCOUNT ING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT
WATZRGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

DURING THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER, 1574, MINNEAPOLIS DIVISION SPENT
TWENTY FOUR AGENT AND EIGHT CLERICAL HOURS ON THESE MATITERS,

ERD

. HOLD

o ALT, [NFORMATION CONTATNED
L MEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
s DATE  2aalPe | myseoitrof sy
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W /ﬂ/” e 2;;;; a&"“;iv;,; i
PR &57 l/ﬂ - Spee. luv,

U, OM d Training .'_-T“ i

Teool Coun. L

NR 24 MO PLAIN Toyhone R . |
| Direator Sw‘y “

WA e s e

17277 RITEL NOVEMBER 295, 1574

jap)
h=3
L]
e
[
1
=3
L

/
TO nrqu;sa (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERE
FROM MORILE (67-166%)
WATERGATR AND PELATED MATTERS

RESUNTTEL NOVEMBER 2, 1973, ) o

N

[,
iJ

3TLE COMNMUCTED NO INVISTIGATION CAPTIONED MATTER; NO COST

STATISTICS INVOLYED,

END

ALL TNFORMATION CONTATINED
HERTIN 1S UNCIASSIFIED _
DATE___1l24l80 _BYSP4IRIAng. -«
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. FELETYRE Pl

M 906 PLAIN NK 7
§:18PM NITEL DECEMBER 6, 1974 JCG \3 &“ﬁ?'CVjL §
|

Telsnhone Hem,
}""Lt)* &o-ny
Rt o

a1 WA it 17

T0 D{FZiTOR

ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION = WATERGATE UNIT

—

o

FROH NEWARK (56-£0)
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS
RE BUREAU NIIEL DATED NOVZWBER 2, 1973,
1 SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS

REGULAR ?
OVERTIME o
TOTAL 5

2 CLERICAL/STENO MAN=HOURS

REGULAR 8
OVERTINE ¢
I0TAL 8

END

AT, INFORMATIONSC?§¥§éNED
AEREYN IS UNCLASS
DATE. nhz{?o BYSPataal OmS_

e 1t



5335355 / ajf;5'”w{
NROZ3 NH PLATNTEXT LR ?
5:28 PM NITIL NOVEMBER 29, 1974 tAT {1
Intaf. ..
TO: DIRECTOR B P —
| Plan & Eval _
FROM:  NEW HAVEN (62-2660) 1P e
Craining
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS ;?“‘ki?ﬁgr**
Birertne € C‘y —

RE: NEW HAVEN TEL TO BUREAU, OCT. 31, 1974 T -
STATISTICAL INFO, NEW HAVEN DIVISIOM, FOR NOV., 13974, oA
o 01

AS FOLLOWS:
1. HUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT ON ALL

ILVESTIGATIONS, CAPTIONED MATTER: REGULAR HOURS - NONE; OVZRTINE

HOURS - NONE; TOTAL - NONE. S
i 5. NUMBER OF GLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT ON THESE CASES: -
510 REGULAR - NONE; OVERTINE HOURS - NONE; TOTAL - NORE.

END
O0F3 FRTHQ FOR Two TELS

TKS AND CLR

i
T
i

ALL TNFORMATION CONTATNED
(ERSTN IS UNCLASSIFIFD o
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Agsne. Dh- .

bt“ /‘S p 1!5.;...._
Den-A L hv....._.
At Dire

Admin, ..

Foreal BURZAD OF INVESTIGUL. O

G UNICATIONS SECTION - o St ——
© %0 QFHVTPSNSZPY 06 OS 1974 ' / .
RR201 KO PLAIN ///YVJ/ y I e
TUVETA PR foeen

9121AM NITEL DECEMBER 2, 1574 DCB Yehoreiory
f"hm. & Bval o
101t DIRECTOR S ‘-‘%* .

Lhn.. COHUI e

ATTENTIONs ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, Telephone R ww
L:raﬁ;éw?..J

WATERGATE UNIT
FROMs  NEW ORLEANS (46-2773)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.
REBUNITEL, NOVM 2, 1973,

DURING MONTH OF NOVEMBER, 1974, NO SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL

TIME SPENT ON WAGERGATE OR RELATED MATTER IN NEW ORLEANS DIVISION.,
EQD HESSAGEsss | '

DEB FBIHQ TKS AND CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERELN IS UNCLASSIFIED
PATE 7y l-a,w‘ pyzealnnl Doy
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FIOERAL Lo seal 0

YRR L T o
COMLNICATIO v e

O\ o

I -
Uih s s

NR @99 NY PLAIN TELETY -

150 AM 12r3;74 NITEL 12/2/74 ROP
TO DIREé?é;
FROM REY YORK (319~301)
ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION~WATERGATE UNIT
WATERGATE AHD RELATED MATTERS

FOLLOWING NEW YORK DIVISION STATISTICS ARE ESTIMATED
FOR HOVEMBER, 1974s

ONE .« ISTING OF 410

UI

449 SPECIAL AGENT MAN<HOURS, CONS
REGULAR HOURS AND 3@ OVERTIME HOURS.

TwW0.
REGHLAR
WD

82 CLERICAL MAN-HOURS, CONSISTING SOLELY OF
FOURS
£

1

e L 1 o S A

i Assoe, Dir

D - A D-Adm.
Bar 4 DeInve
Aozt THES
Adwmin,
Comp. Byet
Ext. Affsirs j
Filen & Copf -
Gen, Inv.
Ident
Paspedion
Ing:tl
Leborataory w—
Plon. & Evel

{irt, IOV e
Troining e
Tomsl Ot o
Telephone Rm

S iy,

Digvainr f&ﬁ.‘:’y

e R

i

g —
I‘:’d‘-‘:
% g

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN 1

DATE. _ 12 ul¥%

UNCLASSIFIED

BY $ P54

S N
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["‘O'\;‘,‘.‘.,ij\'rff’-"\T:G-’\'D SECTuv Assoc. Dhr. . __.

— . il Dep-A D Trv..

TR ;‘)/1-7 Asst. Dir:
‘ ast. Dir:

Adiin, L

C-2-74

SH3

TO DIREC - ATTH: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION

- - Libursie e

WATERGATE UNIT . , | Pren & Byl
- . . ) ) ; Spee. lonv i

FROM NORFOLY (G66-556) f Proining 2l

Togal Cotinn e

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS - ‘_' -} Telophone Rm.

Birsctor Sec'y _

e eyt 3

REBUTEL TO ALL SACS DATED wnOV, 2, 1973, ‘7//56»)//
HORFOLK DID %OT DEVOTE ANY TIME DURING MONTH OF NOVEMBER L??;§j |

14 IMVESTISATING WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. 'Q?/ i

EuD

DE FB NFGA GA | i

DIB FBIHQ FOR Tw0 TELS

TS aAlD CLUR

ALL INFORWMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UE\’L".I.:A.‘SSIFE{ED '
AP VA ARARCIE SR

1 i i \“ - n
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Ageoe e
i { Dep-a D oAdm,
Dep-A T Tnv.
!,—"aW' Sire

TRl I ATY EEL I PR
BnimaL forsa (o Vst

COMMUNICATIONS STCTi,
DECOZI974

reLelhE B

Laboratory 7 _
Plan. & Eval

NR 002 OM PLAIN
2450 PM NITEY 12/2/74 BJP
101 D}RéiTGR (139-4089)
FROM:  OMAHA (139-58) (P) 1P
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION,

WATERGATE UNIT.
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.
ZERO SPECIAL AGENT AND CLERICAL MAN HOURS SPENT ON

CAPTIONED MATTER D URING MONTH OF NOVEMBER, 1974.
END o
FBINQ FLC CLR TKS

ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
HERFIN IS UNCTASSIFIED
NATE  wleylen  RYSpales T Dol
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. €O UNI S TN SIOT,
Soan .. LT
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¥R 18 PH PLAIN - o~
i {"-nihlt—

j 718 PM 12-2-74 nrrzf/ucn

i 101 DIRZET/; (ATTN$ ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - wfﬁ”fg

" WATERGATE UNIT) e
FROM¢ PHILADELPHIA (62-5545) (P) | T"m"x

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

REBUTEL, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,
PHILADELPHIA DIVISION - NOVEMBER, 1974
1. REGULAR AGENT MANHOURS ~ TEN
2, OVERTIME AGENT MANHOURS - NONE
3. TOTAL AGENT MANHOURS « TEN

4, REGULAR CLERICAL MANHOURS - TWO
5, TOTAL CLERICAL MANHOURS = TWO

s

K ; ALL JNFCRMATION CONTAINED
E HEREIN 1S5 Uﬁ(TEQSIFIFD

~ . ~ ~
DATE . Zlolvo | wiskatoel omS




as

NRO3 PX PLAIN |
11247 P xovsm.eﬁ<;;, 1974 KITEL WKC
DIRECTOR (139-4089)

FrGiz PHCENIX (139-118) (P (7P

ATTH:  ACCOUNTING ALD FRAUD SECTIOH, WATERGATE UNIT.

WATERGATE ARD RELATED MATTERS. feoch
RE PX NITEL TO BUREAU, NOVEMBER !, 1574.
NO AGENT OR CLERICAL TIME SPENT ON THESE MATTERS IN
NOVEMBER.
END
ALL IHFOXMATION CONLAINED
H } ?\{ Q;' UP .ui‘ I}.‘]LD
j?;‘a’:_‘}*,_, T R T 1 S RN S
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. N i DepoA Delny,..

- Foaee Azen, iz

! R T T AT A u.-.x...
NR 05 PG PLAIN Admin, . __
Comp. Syst. __

r.

Ext Ay

8142 PN NITEL DECEMBER 2, 1974 RGM

é_ Gon

TOs DIRECTOR, FBI Lier
Inepoction ..

FROMS PITTSBURGH (56-256) AN
e, & Eval

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT e, lov

Taosst Coun,
.Jn:.'i":-:ﬂ)rl"'?!_ ¥

' Directoc, S’y
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS _M”“z%r"’f

- ~
o - ",
RE PITTSBURGH NITEL T0 THE BUREAU DATED NOVEMBER !, 1974.
FOLLOWING IS EST IMATE OF STATISTICAL INFO FOR THE FERIOD
NOVEMBER 1y, 1974, THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 1974

1> 5A MANHOURS SPENT ON INVESTIGATIONSS

REGULAR HOURS 0
OVERT IME HOURS 0
TOTAL - ; 0

2) CLERICAL MANHOURS SPENT1

REGUL, AR HOURS 0

OVERT IME HOURS 0

- TOTAL 0
. EMD _
FBINQ FLG FR TWO TELS, TKS, AMD CUL. Ay

AR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
UCREIN TS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE slhoten  BYSPUe g
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Agsnc, Dir. .
o Din-4D-Adm,
Cttel et e WVIATICETIDN Don-A D -Inv.
CONCRENRCRNANG STy Asst. Dir.:
: Adming
’ s . ogr . Cors Bvat,
IR RV V2 Evt. Atisire -
NR ££4 PD PLAINTEXT - :ai;/ Filrs & <o
/ Tf'f i:q-v;:{ér Gen. é v.
5:¢6 PM NITEL DECEMBER 2, 1974 LLD Lient Mot L

Inzpection e

Intell, P
101 DIRECTIOR, FBI Lahnratary —
. Plen. & Eval
FROM ¢ PORTLAND (66»2088) Tocining
) Tegy) Covn —
(ATT#t ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION) Telorhone Rl
: ‘ Director S&:’r
YATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS., R
RE BUREAU TELETYPE, NOVEMBER 2, 1973, /71/,, 7
ﬁ"’
NO AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN HOURS SPENT ON CAPTIONED C d
MATTERS DURING NOVEMBER , 1974.
ERD

GHS FBIHQ CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
WFP”TN IS UNCLASSIFIED

pare o alalte RYEPAR D
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FILLD 1LDEXNNG STUDY

o S“‘c.y —_—

tre
Ag;;; -
4

RR €83 RH PLAIN

S:18 PN NIT;L NOV. 23, 1974 BDNM \3/,
TO DI%;CfaR (139-408%)

FROM RICHMOND (135-65) -P=-

JAMES WALTER ﬁC CORDs ET ALs BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIOHNAL

COifITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C., JUHE 17, 1972,
10C, 00: YFO,
t RE RICHMOND KITEL TO BUREAU, OCT. 31, 1974,
NO AGENT HOURS OR CLERICAL HOURS SPENT IN INVESTIGATION

OF CAPTIONED MATTER FOR MONTH OF NOVEMBER,

END

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
o HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED %
Prow DATE. . 2{7u{ve  BYSPAIRm) OmS
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N% 622 SC PLAIN \// : Lo %
7 5 p :_‘ e (4

7:55PM NITEL 12-4-T4 CJS VELET F b 4
s R TR —

T0  DIRECIOR, FBI v

ATT%é;ION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERCGATE
UNIT, STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONTH OF

P
? c
P
j L
H

NOVEMBER, 1974,
FROM SACRAMENTO (62-384) (P)
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE BUREAU AIRTEL TO AL SACS, NOVEWMBER 2, 1973.
NO INVESTIGATION SPENT ON WATERGATE RELATED MATTERS DURING
NOVEMBER, 1974, BY THE SACRAMENTO DIVISION.
END

HOLD

ALL INFORMATION CENTAINED
FFQPIN Ib UNCLASSTFIED A
i h .. ! ; 1 ‘ ?o - - Jﬁ- :rh}{ ":'zg. a\ﬁtg
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hi’ AL LAl N VISTIALT - A'il! il —
l..\ {F EACRAN N Crr np STSt -

CO‘J db\iC \TiUi\tJ h’s(‘hu J ' Ft Al

] A +
A U,_,“, Gen. Iny

T J. [L / . %nip‘?tion .._,
Eﬁ! E:i { L;:'L.rgrl'utogvt
504 PM  NITEL/ 1272774 XCHM Pm“‘f Eval
Enea. Inv.
{0 DIPECTER  (139-4989) | veem Com

/ Telepkone Rm
FROM ST./FOUIS (139=-93) (M .

NR 993 SL PLAIN

Dlr@-cf v Sel'y

--h-.

ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION WATERGATE UNIT
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.,
REBUNRITEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,

STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR MONTH OF NOVEMBER 1974%
NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MANHOURSs @
NUMBER OF CLERICAL MANHOURS: 8

END

HOLD

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSTFIED .
DATE  idailso  BYSEaiaal DAS_ .
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T0:  DIREgTOR, FBI
Azfgi ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT

FROMs SALT LAKE CITY (66-1836)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RE SALT LAKE CITY TELETYPE TO BUREAU NOVEMBER 4, 1974,

NO INVESTIGATION WAS CONDUCTED DURING NOVEMBER, 1974, AT -
REQUEST OF SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE DEALING WITH WATERGATE.

END, -
JTG FBINQCLR

¢TT, INFORMATION CONTAINED
YEREIN T8 UNCLASSIFIED
oarr Madve _pvstilivd md
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4:29 PN NITEL DECEMBER 2, 1974  MAH o B v S
/ e o i L
103 DIRECTOR
FROM SAQ/AHTONIO (56=170)
ATTNt ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION | 9,

WATZRGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,
RE BUREAU NITEL, NOVEMBER 2, 1974, o
DURING NOVEMBER, 1974, SAN ANTONIO DEVOTED THREE REGULAR

HOURS SPEGIAL AGENT TIME IN CAPTIONED MATTERS AND NO AGENT HOURS
77 OVERTINE. ONE~HALF HOUR REGULAR CLERICAL TIME AND NO CLERICAL :
3 OCERTINE, | - :_
. D g.
Fay FBIAG -
CLR .

ALL INFORMATION CONTATMED
BEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED . =
DATE . 2ta\ge _ BYSPaugud g
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12:24AM NOVEABER 38, 1974 NITEL CWF
TO: ?}ﬁéﬁTOR, FBI (139-4089)
FROM: SAN DIEGO (139-63) (P) (1P)
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.
RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL SAC'S, HOVEMBER 2, 1973.
STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR NOVENBER, 1974.
l. WUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS SPENT: FOUR.
. NUIMBER OF CLERICAL AN HOURS SPENT: ZERO.
END |
EJF FBINQ 2.

B R

BRI

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED -
ABREIN I8 UNCLASSIFIED .
PATE____Halye__ BYSPadaml bpms %




‘ FEDERAL BUREAU GF INVESTioAs
COMMUNICATIONS SECTIC »
DECOL 1Y
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44
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5:1S PM¥ NITEL 12/3/74 MCC T
TO DIRECTOR | ey
FROM SAN FRANCISCO (13S-142) (P) £ S
/3/4p4¥
ATTIN ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT b O

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE BUREAU NITEL TO SAN FRANCISCO, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,

DURING NOVEMBER, 108 AGENT MANHOURS AND 32 CLERICAL
HOURS WERE SPENT IN THIS MATTER. HO OVERTIME HOURS FOR EITHER
AGENT OR CLERICAL PERSONNEL. “
END - oy
HOLD R B

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE _ 2ailso__ BYstalsalpms
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FHOH  SAN JUAN (58-64) ) . [ Dircctor Sec'y

T Pl o, ot o et o

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UKRIT. )f (
“"2’7

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS, ‘ oﬂj
REFERENCE BUREAU TELETYPES DATED NOVEMBER 2, 1973, AND

8107 PH NITEI, 12-2-74 JXC 0ecg 2 19% fnipe

FEBRUARY 11, 1974,
FOLLOWING IS INFORMATION REQUESTED IN REFERENCED TELETYPES
FOR SAN JUAN OFFICE FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER, 19743
(1) MNOME ‘%3*‘ |
(2) NOWE ° g
END K

LRF FBIHQ GA

ALYL INFCRYATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE  leilen  BYSEatRai o
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4. An horage | o | . j 4 — - ——
5. Allunta 121 ke T
76.7;Bali_i-murt_ q - ? ﬁ% 3 3 -
T. Rirmingham 1.0 F‘l L o .
N NN o1 -
"9, Ruffalo 0 RE R
16. Dutte O ] ko ] o
Tl Charlotte O- f % ) B -
7127(hn“ugo o vB ‘,’/3 _ ki & . —_—
T1'1 Clnzl;;n:tl— b é - __O__ 4. O - -
14. Cleveland 0 | O
T’Jw Columbia 0 . ¥ @
TB Dullas .
7. Denver S EVE ) RN I
1. Detroit by | b4 3 2
“‘]9?71'_) Pas Y ’l 3) / / —
2. Beooduly D 2] o
21. Houston 5 5’__ o 3 3 e —
52 Indiunapolis j,"f 7/? . 3 3
24, Ju;‘k'rion 4] 2
24, Jacksonville @ 4 I
"25. Kansas City o o O
%, Knowville v | Yy 7
27 Las Vegas o] ’ 0
28, Little Rock g | 9]
2. Los Angeles | (? 53 ___f;: } 1“ & g o I — e
. Louisville C | e I S
31. M(-mpllii f o i 0
32. Miami 4 | & _l% & b - e
33, Milwaukee 0 3 2 o -
12%4. Minneapolis 1LY | oy Ag 2
35. Mabile D o e e e+ e
Véﬂtif\’e“ark .'3’ 5 . g,f 8
3. Now laven . 0 0 JE R
. New Dleans ] 1. @] e
New Yuk Ciw | Yg¢g | 470 30 20 g e -
®. Norfolk 0 O N
. Oklshoma City o £ e
42 Omoha 1 0 i _
43. Philadelphia 01 /0] 1V e
44. Phoenix D Q
45. Pitsburgh o o _ L O
46. Partland D C —
47. Richre.nd 3] 5 e
o1 |_. ll.e o _
N
U R § B ‘ L
3 Y e
52 Sn Diego 77‘; BN 1 G *-- - e _
; E‘.m 7F7'm| N :31’ S 2/ — - -— —
o L
IS s S
ol i { ] e - —_ - - - —
s Sringfield C .
T i -" ‘77. 1 ___77_7 _7 ) 7_ 7
e R i B3 S . e R
untico ) R ) o o
Supply Roow, anc-mm;‘l ’ N N T “i{ B . -
ol ,._....-_-,_.nt\-:ba/l_\ %‘U‘;].'O .nhj;q),‘(,w....;bn)\'],.r..v...,....-,.... et St S <o 1 e et et ot e

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
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1. Lentilicuion |

2. Training

3. Adminmistrative

Conununications

Laboratory

8, Crime Records

8, Special Invesiipative

10, Tnspection . . ) e -
11. Office of Legal Counsel B )
Totals
_l.-- Belirut ——
2. Dern
1. Burnos Alres
5 Caracas ol
6. Copenhagen R A R
7. Hong Rong —
A. LaPaz L e e e e e a
9. London !
1} Madrid e - —
1L Managua ;
12. Mexico City
13 Ottisen _
It Paris
18, Home
. Tel Aviv
17, Tokyn

Totals
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E

TO

i
LFROM

SUBJECT

‘Mr. GQ/]"

£

OFTIONAL FORM NG 1D T 5010-108
MAT 19837 EDITION (

e LA

Gea GEN REC NO 17 ( }
UNITER STATES GOVERNMENT ) pesoc. Dir.

. Dep. AD Adm.
Memorandum . . e

AfHairs

Admin
/ Comp. Syst1,
—_— Er*‘ '
at bATE: December 4, 1974 Filghts,
i Z

Gohy.
[ddnt > __

hspection

R. E-/ 1-,/‘ l - Mr. Gebhardt !mell._:
7{}/ 1 - Mr. Long Loboratery __
: 1 -~ Nr. Nuzum e
‘JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL 1 - Mr. Mintz, f; " Temes
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL o ol Coun.
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 { o B

Director See’y _

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

My

By letter dated 11/20/74 James Walter McCord, Jr.,
forwarded to the Director 107 pages of documentary material
alleging, among other things, Gerald Alch, the attorney who
first represented McCord in his Watergate troubles, and others,
conmitted perjury, obstruction of justice and other alleged
offenses. Attached for approval is a letter of acknowledgment‘//
to McCord and a letter, with a copy of McCord's material, for )

personal delivery to Special Prosecutor Henry S. Ruth, Jr. {}#ﬁﬁ
Review of the lengthy material submitted by McCord ’ '

shows the following principal allegations: Alch committed perjury
before the Ervin Committee in May, 1973, and later before the
Federal Grand Jury; William Q,Kﬁlttman, who was Howard Hunt's
first attUJ.uc_r, committed pcrjury hafore the Federal Grand Jﬁry

on the subject of executive clemency; Prosecutor Earl Silbert,
principal Assistant U. S. Attorney who handled this case before
establishment of the Special Prosecutgr’s Office, and lat
fssistant Special Prosecutors Jamg;%ﬂ%al and Richard quxggnlste
engdaged in prosecutorial misconduct 'involving alleged coverup of
the role of Bittiran, Alch, F. Lee Baaﬁiyl lc aw paltne:

and Bernard Shankman, also one of Mcd am%p eés Ahfle / ’:?
Watergate coverup consPiracy, that these s Pfos cuto
deliberately concealed evidence favorable to Gordon Liddy an
McCord from the U. S. Court of Appeals; and that Neal agg DEC
Ben Veniste concealed from the U. S. Court of Appeals sworn
testimony relative to pressure on the four Miami defen R
to plead guilty at the original Watergate trial in January, 1973.

131974

-

McCord's letter states he sent the same material to
Judge Sirica under date of 11/19/74 and that he, McCord, is
available for interview by Bureau Agents. His 11/19/74 memo-
randum to Judge Sirica notes that "it hardly appears that the
Special Prosecutor's Office is the proper body to" pursue his
allegations.

DATE __tlnlse YSP4_ gw\.L. '

L g - /
wclosuln HEE 999 e “ud }a~9o 7Y CONTINUED - OVER'/
niﬂﬂ/_nr\.) i !
el - (-f- /7
L] rxr -~ .
SOy R AT, TNPORNATION CONaftED
;\ | »&ﬁ—-&/{ HrtoIN 1S UNGLA ch;] }' U"D f;f



Memorandum to Mr. Gebhhardt
RE: JEMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

OESERVATIONS

It is of interest that McCord, a convicted Watergate
burglar, is appealing his January, 1973, conviction. He alone
among the seven original defendants has not served his original
sentence and may possibly be endeavoring to have the FBI assist
him in his appeal by his allegations against his first attorney
Alch and other attorneyvs mentioned above. McCord was not
particularly cooperative with us in connection with our conducting
previocus investigation of the Watergate affair and, in fact, has
blasted us in macazine articles and in "A Piece of Tape," lMcCord’'s
self-serving book about the Democratic National Committec (DHC)
Headquarters break-in.

Despite McCord's reservations about the Special
Prosecutor's Office and his allegations against Neal and
Ben Veniste, it is the opinion of Assistant Director Mintz
that we have little choice but to forward this material to
Special Prosecutor Henry Ruth in view of the Attorney General's
QOrder #551-73 dated 11/2/73, establishing the Q0ffice of Watergate
Special Prosecution Force. That Order, and the appendix thereto,
in part, states "The Special Prosecutor shall have full authority
for investigating and prosecuting offenses against the United
States arising out of the unauthorized entry into DIC Headquarters
at the Watergate." In view of this, it is believed we should not
interview McCord unless the Special Prosccutor reguests us to.

VL COMMENDATTIONS

1. That the attached letter be approved for forwarding
to McCord to acknowledge receipt of his letter and to advise that
it and the enclosures he sent have been forwarded to Special
Prosecutor Henry S. Ruth, Jr., for his consideration of action
he deemg necessary.

l
Oﬁ{ ﬂ(/\ Q‘}

2. That the attached letter to Mr. Ruth be approved
#:37 personal delivery to him by the Watergate Special MHatters Unit,
which has established liaison.

oty B O
K U,{ﬁf \ \Y 7)wo\/ 3 e/ Qj?j V
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cau file copy of:
ter to Mr Henry S. Rufh, Jr.

ed Deéémﬁé;ii, 1974_

tioned

Spreial Prosecutor

AMES WALTER MC CORD JR
AKD OTHERS

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS ‘

JUNE 17, 1972 S _
INTERCEPT ION OF COMMUNICATIONS Co s
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SUBJECg;? POLITICAL PRESSURE ON TﬁE}WRITER TO ACCEPT
EXECUTIVE CLEMENCY AND REMAIN SILENT

Political pressure from the White House was conveyed to me
in January, 1973 by John Caulfield to remain silent,.take execu-
tHve clemegcy by going off to prison quietly and I was told thét
while there I would receive financial aid and later rehabilita-
tion and a job. I was further told in a January meeting in 1973
with Caulfield that the President of the United States was aware
of our meeting, that the results of the meeting would be conveyed
to the President, and that at a future meeting there would likely
be a personal message from the President himself. The dates of
the telephone calls set forth below are the current dates to the
best of my recollection.

on the afternocn of January 8, 1973, the first day of the
Watergate trial, Gerald Alch, my attorney told me that Wiliiam
0. Bittman, attorney for E. Howard Hunt, wanted to meet with me
at Bittman's office that afternoon. When I asked why, Alch said
that Bittman wanted to talk with me about “whése word I would
trust regarding a White House offer of executive clemency.”

Alch added that Bittman wanted to talk with both Bernard Barker
and me that afternoon.

I had no intention of accepting executive clemency, but I
did want to find out what was going on, and by wom, and exactly

what the White House was doing now. A few days before, the White

ﬁTL lﬂfr P TON COLTATRED ¢
RN Iu U CLASHIFLED A
i gt alaige_ BY sEedemiomns



House had tried to lay the Watergate operation off on CIA, and
now it was clear that I was going to have to find out what was
up now. To do so involved some risks. To fail to do so was in
my opinion to work in a vacuum regarding White House intentions
and plans, which involved even greater risks, I felt,

Around 4:30 p.m. that afternéon, January 8th, while waiting
for a taxi after the Court session, Bernard Barker asked my
attorneys and me if he could ride in the cab with us to Bittman's
- office which we agreed to. There he got out of the cab and went
up towards Bittman's office. I had been under the impression
during the cab ride that Bittman was going to talk to both Barker
and me jointly, znd became angered at what seemed to me to be
the arrogance and audacity of agother man's lawyer calling in two
other lawyer's clients and pitching them for the White House.
Alch saw my anger and took me aside for about a half hour after
the c¢ab arrived in front of Eittman's office,land let Barker go
up alone. &about 5:00 p.m. we went up to Bi&tman’s office.

There Alch disappeared with Bittman, and I sat alone in Bittman's
office for a périod of time, became irritated, and went next door
whore Bernard Shankman ard Austin Mittler, attorneys for me and
Hunl respectively, were talking akout legitimate legal matters.

Alch finally came back, tock me aside and said that Bittman told



him I would be called that same-night by a friend I had known
from the White House. I assumed this would be John Caulfield
.who had originally recruited me for the Committee for the Re-
Election of the President position.

About 12:30 p.m. that same evening, I received a ;all from
an unidentified individual who said that Caulfied was out of
town, and asked me to go to a pay phone booth near the Blue
Fountain Inn on Route 355 near my residence, where he had a
message for me from Caulfield. There the same individual called
and read the following message:

"Plead guilty" ‘

One year is a long *time. You will get Executive Clemency.

Your family will be taken care of and when you get out yop

will be rehabilitated and a job will be found for you.

"Don't take immuniity when calied before the Grand Jury."
The same message was once again repeated, obviously read.

I told the caller I would not discuss such matters over
the phone. He said that Caulfield was out of town. |

Oon Wednesday evening, January 10, the séme party called
and-told me by phone that Jack would want to talk with me by
phone on Thursday night, January 11, when he got back into
town, and reguested that I go to the same phone booth on Route

355 near the Blue Fountain Inn. lle also conveyed instructions

[ a4

reganding meeting Caulfied on Friday night, Januvary 12.
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at home and told me that Caulfield's plane was late and that he
wanted to meet with me perscnally the same evening after arrival.

I told him that I would not do so but would meet with him Friday

~
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called me on my home phone and insisted on talking with me but
my family refused to let him do so, since I was asleep.

On Friday night, January 12, from about 7:00 p.m. to 7:30 p.m.
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Parkway in Virginia and talked with him in his car. Caulfield

.

advised that he had been attending a law enforcement meeting in

San Clemente, California, and had just returned. I advised him
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O mee
of mind but that I had no intention of talking evecutive clemency
or pleading guilty:; that I had come to the meeting at his request

and not of my own, and was glad to tell him my views,
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passing along and of support while in prison and rehabilitation
and help toward a job later “"was a sincere offer". He explained

that he had been asked to convey this message to me and was only
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several times.
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My response was that I woqld not even discuss executive
clemeﬁcy or pleading guilty and remaining silent, but I was glad
to talk with him, so that there was no misunderstanding on ahy;
one's part about it.

Caulfield stated that he was carrying the message of execu-
tive clemency to me "from the very highest‘levels of the White
House". He stated that the President of the United States was
in Key Biscayne, Florida, that weekend, had been told of the
forthcominglmeeting with me, and would be immediately told of
the results of the meeting." He further stated that "I may have
a message to you at our nkxt meeting from the President himself.”

I advised caulfielcd that I had seen the list of witnesses
for the trial and had seen Jeb Magruder's name, appearing as
a government witness. I advised him that it was clear then that
Magruder was going to perjure himself and that we were not going
to get a fair trial. Further I told him that it was clear that
som; of those involved in the Watergate case were going to trial,
and others were going to be covered for (I was referring to John
Mitchell, John Dean and Magruder) and that was not my idea of
Amcrican justice. I further advised Caulfield that I believed
th;i the government had lied in denying electronic interception
of my phone calls from my residence since June 17, 1972, and that
I belicved that the administration had also tapped the phones of

the other defendants during that time. I mentioned two specific

calls of wine which I had made during Septewber ond carly
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October 1972, which I was certain had been intercepted by the
.government, and yet the government had blithely denied any such
tapping. 1 compared this denial to the denial the government
had made in the Ellsberg Case, in which for months the govern-
ment had denied any such impermissible intefception of the

calls and yet in the summer of 1972 had finally heen forced

to admit them when the Judge ordered, by court order, a sezrch

- of about a déozen government agencies, and calls intercepted were
then disclosed. I stated that if we were going to get a fiction
of a fair trial, through perjured testimony to begin with, and
then for the government to lie about illegal‘telephone intercep-
tions, that the trial o;ght to be kicked out and we start ail
over again, this time with all of those involved as defendants.
%t least in this way, "some would not be more equal than others"
before the bar of justice and we would get a fair trial.

-The executive clemency offer was made two or three times
during this meeting, as I recall, and I repeated each time that
would not even discuss it, nor discuss'pleading‘guilty, which I
had been asked to do in the first telephone call received on
the‘night of January 8, from Caulfield's friend,.whose identity
I do not know. I told him that I was going to renew the motion

on disclosure of government wiretapping of our telephones.



.Caulfield ended the conversation by stating that he would -
call me the next day about a meeting that same afterncon, Saturday,
January 13, and that if I did not hear from him, he would want'to
talk with me by telephone on the evening of Monday, January 15,
1973. )

I did not hear fromlCaulfidd on Saturday but on Sunday
afternoon he called and asked to meet me that afterncon about an
hour later at the same location on George Washington Parkway.

He stated that there was no objection to renewing the motion

on discovery of government wiretapping, and that if that failed,
that I would receive exec;tive clemency after 10 to 1l months., I
told him I had not asked anyone's permission to file the motion.

He went on to say that "the President's ability to govern
is at stake. Another Teapot Dome Scandal is possible, and the
government may fall. Everybody else is on track but you. You
are _not following the game plan. Get closer to your attorney.
You seem to be pursuing your own course of action. Don't talk
if called before the Grand Jury, keep silent, and do the same
if called before a Congressional Committee."

My response was that I felt a massive injustice was being
done, that I was different than the others, tha£ I was going to
fight the fixed case, and had no intention of either pleading

guilty, taking executive clemency or agreeing to remain silent.

1o repeated the statement that the government would have diffi-



culty in continuing to be able to stand. I responded that they

do have a problem, but that I had a problem with the massive
‘injustice of the whole trial being a sham, and that I would fight

it every way I knew how. He asked for a commitment that I would
remain silent and I responded that I weould make none. I gave him

a memorandum on the dates of the two calls of mine in September 1972
and October 1972 that I was sure had been intercepted, and said

that I believed the government had lied about them. He said that

he would ehecg and see if in fact the government had done so.

On Monday night, January 15, 1973, Caulfield called me again
at the phone booth on Route 355 near my residence. I informed
him that I had no desire to talk further, that if the White House
had any intention of playing the game straight and giving us the
semblance of a fair trial they would check into the perjury charge
of mine against Magruder, and into the existence of the two inter-
cepted calls previously referred to, and hung up.

On Tuesday merning, about 7:30 a.m., Caulfield called my
residence but I had already left for Court.

On Tuesday evening, Caulfield called and asked me again to
meet with him and I said not until they had something to talk about
mn the perjured testimony and the intercepted calls. ﬁe said
words to the effect "give us a week,” and a meeting was subse-
quently arranged con January 25, 1973 when he said he would have

something to talk about.



0 - |

9.

Ebout 10300 a.m. on Thursday, January 25,1973, in a meeting
lastiﬁg until about 12:30 a.m., we drove in his car toward Warren-
ton, Virginia, and returned, and a conversation ensued which
repeated the offers of executive clemency and financid support
while in prison, and rehabilitation later. I refused.to discuss
it. He stated that I was "fouling up the géme plan." I made a
few comments about the "game plan.® He said that "they" had found
no record of the interception of the two calls I referred to, and saic
that perhaps'it could wait until the appeals. He asked what my
plans were regarding talking publicly, and I said that I planned
to do so when I was ready; that I had discussed it with my wife
and she said that I should do what I felt I must and not to worry
about the family. I advised Jack that my children were now grown
and could understand what I had to do, when the disclosures came
out. He responded by saying that "You know that if the Adminis-
tration gets its back to the wall, it will have to take steps to
defénd itself.” I took that as a personal threat and I told him
in response that I had had a good 1ife, that my will was made out
and that I had thought through the risks and would take them when
L was ready. He sald that if I had to go off to jail that the

administration would help with the bail premiums. I advised him

that it was not a bail premium, but $100,000 straight cash and
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that that was a prcoblem I would have to worry about, through
‘family and friends. oOn the night before sentencing, Jack called
me and said that the administration would provide the $100,000 in
cash if I could tell him how to get it funded through én inter-
mediary. I said that if we ever needed it I would let him know.

I never contacted him thereafter; neither have I heard from him.

JMcC:crr
5/17/73
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ALTHOUGH ENRLICHMAYN HAD TOLD HIM THAT HE (COLSON} SHOULD NOT DISCUSS
% THIS MATTER WITH THE PRESIDENT, THAT HE, IN FACT, TiHOUGUHT IT WAS S0
Y - :
1MPORTANT TIIAT HE HAD TAKEN IT UP WITH THE PRESIDINT HIMSELF. T ALSO
E
3 . LEARKED SHORTLY THERESFTER, AS A RESULT OF A TELEPHONE CALL FROM
N . -
F
1 O'BRIEN, THAT LITTHAY HED INFORNTD O'BRIEN THAT HUNT WAS SATISFIED
L.
E VITH] COLSCH'S ASSUNAICES.
j
- *AS I SHALL STATE IATER, THE PRESIDENT HIMSELF RAISED THIS
f SURIECT OX TwO OCCASIONS WITH ME, AND TOLD ME PHAT RE HiD DISCUSSED
i’ .
THE BATTER OF LXLCUTIVE CLENINCY FOR HUNT WITH BOTH EURLTCEMAY AVD
! .
COLSOX. PHE PRESIDINT RAISED THIS WITH IE OF MARCH 13Til, 1573, IND
APRIL 1571, 1973.
CAULPIELZ& DDALTNGS MITH MeCORD (Sanuawy 1973}
{ -
% WHILE I WAS IN CALIVORNIA DURING LATL DRECEMDER/ERRLY JAKURRY,
é 1973, 1 RECEIVEDR A CRLL FROM MR, FIELDING, WIC TOLD ME THAT JACK
i

CRULFIELD HAD BECHEIVED A LETTER PROM KcCORD,  FIXNLDIRG WaS HOT EX-

PLICLIT KECATIING WUE COUPENTS OF TiE LETYER, AND SAID TIAT HE HAD

TAKEN DOV THE LETYER LMD THAT I COULD READ LT #WaAlN T RETURNED IR

UITEONRTY OBLY i S0 7D it OTrTeE IOEAVE LURMICTED A COPY QP TRR
rooTits g ‘ . REA B I
i ARAR I SRR OTREN L 2 i TS e
- AR 1 ' [RANE AN O T4

ALL INFCRMATION CONTAINED
FEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED =~ e
DATE___Alaaige . BY5P4 {Rm|Gm

{ From Jenn Dean's prepared statement before the Senate Select [ommittee , June 25, 1573

e g



1 DO HOT KNOW WHAT I DID WITH THE OR1IGLINte, Do

I BELIEVE I GAVE IT TO PAUL O'LBRIEN. I KNOW THAT O'BRILKN AXD I_
—

WITH THE CRIGINALL

——— )
-~ pPISCUSSED THE MATTER, BrCAUST HE TOLD ME THAT MICORD }RS KDT COOPER=-
ATING VWITH HIS LAWYER - Mz . ALCH. O©O'BRIEN ALSQ TOID KE THAT BITTHAN
H 1 e
L HAD PLANNED A CIA DEFINSE TO THE CASE, BUT MCCCRD WHO INITIALLY HAD
—“—‘_-*--;

BEEN WILLING TO GO RLONG, LATER REFUSED,

e
QO'BRIEN SUBSEQUENTLY TALKED WITH MITCHELL ABOUT TIE MATTER,

Apeeaemrs wews Ry s 1T 11T HI

BECAUSE MITCHELL CALLED ME ARND INFORMED ME THAT B HAD DISCUSZED THI

MATTER WITH Q'ERICN, AND MITCHILL ASKED ME TO REQUEST THAT JACK

A e e N

CAULFIELD TALK WITH MCCORD TO FIND OUT WHAT HE WAS GOING TO BO. I

———— e

T,

TOLD MITCHLLL I WOULD ASK CAULFIELD TO SPEAK WITH MCCORD, WHEN I

——

—— ——

—
LWTER TRIBD TO REXCH CAULFIELD EE HAD GONE TO CALIFQRWIA FOR A

PRUG COXFEREKCE. I LATER INFORMED MITCHIDLI, THAT CAULFIELD WAS QUT

OF TOWHK.
IT WAS ON JRNUARY 10TH, THAT I RECEIVED CALLS FROM BOTH
O'BRIER AWD MITCKELL INDICATING THAT SINCE HUNT HAD BEEN GIVEN AS3IUR-

ANCE OF CLEMENCY AND THAT THOSE ASSURANCES WERE BEING PASSED BY KUNT

[

TO THE OCBSRS, THAT CAULFPIEID SHIULD GIVE Tilk SAME ASSURKRCES TO

T ”M“mw'ﬁ_w .
MCCORD, WiEO WAS BECOMING AN INCREASING PRODLENM AND AGAIN I WAS TOLD
T T ST Rt S

THAT NCCC's TRWY LDES VT HIM. BOTH Q'BRISN

g e
KNI 11, FETI PTG M \ AR G D RO
L, IOHIIT, VL,OAED BLS LNUMR-AT L HED LOST
F R T SO DI S SV SR : e
TR




BASED ON TIIE EARLILDR CONVIRSATION I HAD WITH EHRLICHMAN

ON THE STH OF JANUARY THAT THE CLEMENCY ASSURANCE THAT HAD BEEN

JULT ALSO APPLY TO THE OTHERS, AND COLSON'S DESCRIP-

fn

GIVECN TO LURNT 7ot

TION COF HOW HE HAD GIVEN BITTHAN A GENERRL ASSURANCE, WITHOUT BEIKG

SPECIFIC AS TO THE COMMITMENT, I CALLED CAULFIELD LATER TEAT DAY

T0 REQUEST THAT HE GET IN TOUCH WITH MCCORD. CAULFIELD TOLD ME

it

THAT IT WOULD BE VIEY DIFFICULT, BECAUSE HE WhAS GOING TO BE IN

CALIFORNIA FOR SEVERAL MORE DAYS. 'CAULFIELD INDICATED THAT IT WOULD

BE EASIER FOR MR, ULASEWICZ RATHER THAN HIMSELF TO TALK

WITH MCCCORD, BECAUSE HE WAS TIED UP WITH A LOT QOF PEQOPLE AT

THE DRUG CONFERENCE, IS8AID FINIE AND THEN QGAVE HIM THE

CLEMENCY MESSAGE SIMILAR TO THE MESSAGE THAT COLSON HAD

TRANSMITTED TO HUNT ViA BITTMAN, CAULFIELD WROTE DOWN TEE

GIST OF THE MESSAGE, HE REPEATED HIS NOTES BACK, I SAID THAT

WAS FINE, AND TOLD HIM I THOUGHT THAT MCCORD WOULD BE

EXVPECTING TO HEAR FROM HIM AS SCON AS POSSIBLE, CAULFIELD
SAID HE WOQULD HAVE THE MESSAGD DELIVERED RIGHT AWAY,

ON JANUDARY 11TH, I RECEIVED A CALL FaOM CTHRIEX, WHO ASKID

g e PP T et S

FRIEID. L C00RD HIM THAT

RS

He Iy qpn dons J
e - s T
FEN i AT I S R B\ ; FREANREE S o]
Pioaboxal, Y 0 RSIZD B Wi LPnOQCTIn MERE WP MOCORD. X
TOLD 1IN 1 WOULD TRY TO ARVAIGE IT. O'GBRIED TOLD ME LE WAS CGOING TO
— -




BE OUT CF TOWH, BUT I COULD RLACH HIM 1F THERE WLRE ANY PRODBLEMS.

—— [

——— -
L

H-El TOLD 1*'.4':.‘.. HE 1WAS NEEPING MITCHELL POSTED AND REQUESTED I XEEP HIM

POSTED. @'BRIEN SAID THAT WE KEED A FIRST HAND READING ON MCCO_RD
FROM SCMEONE HE WILL TALK WITH, BECAUSE HE IS WOT TALKING OPENLY
e —— . - .

WITH EIS LAWYER ABOUT WHAT HE PLANS TO DO. I TOLD O'BRIEN I WOULD

CALL HIN (O'BRIEN) AS SOON AS I LEARKED ANYTHING.

PP —

I CALLED CRULFIELD ON JANUARY 11TH AND TOLD HIM THAT MCCORD

L

s

WANTED TO MEET WITH HIM AND ASKED BIM IFf HE WOULD DO SO AND TAKE
MCCORD'S FULSE AS

WHAT HE PLANNED TO DO. EE TOLD ME HE WOULD

FKEET MCCORD AS SOON AS HE RETURNED TO WASHINGTON. )

. ON FRIDAY, JUNE 12TH, MITCHELL CAILED ME FOR A REPORT. . I

TOLD HIM I THOﬁéHT 1 WOULD HERR FROM CAULFIELD AFTER HE TALKED 'I‘.O o

@ e

L -

McCORD, CAUYIELD CALLED MEAT HOME FRIDAY NIGHT TO INFORM

ME THAT HE HAD MET WITH McCORD AND SUGGESTED WE MEET AT MY -

OFFICE IN THE MORMNIKG SO HE COULD GIVE ME A REPORT. I SAID FINE, AND
ON SATURDAY MORNING WE IMET AND BE GAVE ME A RE.PORT. THE Si)f-i AND

SUBSTANCE OF THE REPORT WAS MCCORD HAD NOT DECIDED WHAT HE WAS COIN

st PR

TO DO, BUT THAT HE VWANTED HIS FREEDOM. CAULFIELD REPORTED THAT

TR AR h :
HCCORD WAS VERY AKNOYED AT MAGRUDER. HE HAD SEEN A PICTURE OF

MAGRUDER 1N THE FAPER WHICH HAD PEEKED EHIS ANNCOYANCE. HE ALSO

TCLD _CF'.ULP.IELD THAT HE HAD A PLAN THAT WOULD SNALLE HIM TO GET HIS

T i

AND THE GCOVERNMIUT HAD LICZD TO HIM. B EXPLAIRDD TUAT HE HAD MADD =

'

CRSE DISMISSED, BUT HIS LAWYER LD LO1 HOLV.WL itid WITH THE MATRER .-
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CALLS TO CERTAIN FORLIGHN EMBASSIES, AKD THAT TUESE ChALLS HAD BEEN
RECORDID, BUT THE GOVCRRMINT WOULD KOT ADMIT IT.

DURING THIS MEETING WITH CAULFIELD I RECEIVEDR A CALL

FROM EITDER JOHN MITCEELL OR O'BRIEN ReEQUESTING A REPORT ON THE
e e T e

MEETIRG.

——

I TOLD THE CALLTR THAT I WAS GETTING A REPORT FROM

CAULFIELD AND WOULD GALL BACK. CAULFILLD TOID ME THAT MCCORD WAS
VERY EDRMANT ABOUT 1IIS PLANS TO GAIN HIS FREEDOH THROUGH THE PHONE
CALLS THAT HE HAD IADE TO THE FOREIGN EMBASSIES, I TOLD CAULFIELD
I REALLY DID XOT UNBERSTAID WHY MCCORD THOUSHT HE COULD GET HIS

CASE DISITSSED BY RUASON OF THE WIRETAPS, BUT I WOULD GIVE IT SOME
THOUGHT. CAULFIELD TOLD KE TOAT IT WAS HIS ASSESSHENT THAT MCCORD

WOULD OXLY RESPOND TC A& PIRICT ROUQULST FRCOM TR PRESIDERT. I TOLD

CAULFIFLD THAT HF COULDN'T MAKE SUGH A STATIMENT BECAUSE I
1IAD NO SUCH REQUEST FROM THE PRESIDENT, BUT SUGGESTED HE
MEET AGAIN WITH McCORD AND KEEP HIM HAPPY BY TELLING HIM WE
?
"WERE CHECKING OUT THE MATTER OF Hi5 CONVERSATIONS WITH THE
B ASSIES,
LATER Tiiad APTERICON, CAULFIELD REPORTED AGATN TO ME THAT

ICCORD WAS ONLY INTURESTED IN HIS THEORY ABOUT THE CALLS TO THE

Trees PuiL 1 POTIY G T DL el e G CPDAang ol soeern o BuUr I
(SO LR S TR LD EOTE S L AL S Phbe e T T AL TGTD
FATIT VTR T GRS MO L Bt o ey ONOWHY B rHOuGHT THAT IS

CALLLS TO TIE ENMBASSIES WCULD RESULT IN DISNISSAL OF IIIS CASE. I

R e e
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CALLED O'BRIEN AND TOLD HIM WHAT HAD TRANSPIRED, ON MONDAY MORNING,

ot e e e e A e i AR A o ==
1 REPORTED TO MITCHELL WHAT CAULFIELD HAD REPORTED.
[ e e e A S S N

IT WAS SOMATIME DURING THIS PERIOD THAT AS A RESULT OF

—

—— .

MY REPORTS OF CAULTIELD MEETINGS

MITCHELL WAS TO TALK WiTH MR, BAILEY ABOUT THIS,

CASE ON APPEAL,
P e e =

g S metm ssmassen e ez e
e e igi g
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I DO NOT KNOW WHAT HAPPENED REGARDING THIS PROPOSED PLAN,

ON JANUARY 19TH OR 20TH, MR. CAULFIELD PROUGHT MO COPIES

OF MCCORD'S NEMO REGARDING NIS INTERCEPTED CONVERSATIONS TO THE

EMBASSILCS. I HAVE SUBHITTED THESE DOCUMENRTIS TO THE COMMITIEE
(B}J{IBI"‘ RO.28 Y. I HEVER DID ANYTHING WITH THESEZ DOCUMENTS, OTHER

THAN INFORM MITCHELL I HAD RECEIVED THEM AND I SHOYED THEM TO

o

MR. O'BRIER IN MY OFFICE, I DO KOT RECALL EVER TALKING WITH ANYONRZ

A7 THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, REGARDING McGCORD'S PROFCSAL,
L )

AT THIS TIME I CONCLUDED THAT McCORD WAS GOING TO DO WHAT HE

THOUGHT BEST FOR HIMSELY, : @

- . 1 K :I,"
T HANDLING LIDDY'S CALL TO KEOGH (J7UARY, 1973) -

O JRIUARY 4L, CORDRDN LINDY Cal0T bRl JROGH, FROGH'S

SECRRTALL ey CoEAL L ener TR LT PECEIVED R

JETTER FEOM AN INVESTICGAIOR TOR Wil shiacl ool g COMMITTEE nolld

Pobkd' Ui ad 1iveSTleanton ™
i N T e a ke

His RL.I,nL IGNSRID Witk H»rOGH, TiHE LETTRR WA

Anr )




GDING TO COT:TIlL'UE. 1 RECALL THAT WHILE HALDEMAN, EHRLICHMAN AND I
¥TRE SITTING A?_ A SMALL TABLE IN FRONT OF 'i‘HE PRESIDENT IN HIS EX-
ECUTIVE O?FIC.E’:BUIIDING THAT I FCR THE FIRST TIME SAID "IN FROXT OF
THEE PRESIDEXT THAT I THOUGHT THAT m@E§iﬂN, EHRLZ_CH:-';AN A@ DEAN
WERE ALL IXDICTABLE FOR OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE RKD THAT WAS THE
REA.::OK’ T DISAGREED WITH ALL THAT WAS; BEING DISCUSSED AT THAT POINT
IN TIME. I CcOULD TELL THAT BOTH HALDEMAN, AND PARTICULARLY EXRLICH-
MAN, ‘r\"ERE‘iﬁRY UNHAPPY WITH MY COMMENTS. ‘I HAD LET THEM VEZRY
.CLE.T;RLY oW THAT I WAS ROT GOING TO PARTICIPATE IN THE MATTER ANY
FURTHER AXND TUAT I TEOUCHT IT WA.S TIME THAT EVERYBODY START THINIKKING
ABOUT TELLING THE TRUTH. I AGI.\IN REPEARTED TO TBEM I DID NOT TH-INK
1T WAS POSSIBLE TO PRRPETUATE FURTHER THE COVER-UFP AND THE IMJORTAN

PHING KOW WAS TO GET ThHE PRESIDENT OUT IN FRONT ¢or IT.

vy T

0

OF MRNCH 22ND:

THE ARRANGEMENTS HAD BEER MADE TO HAVE A MEDTING AFTER LUNCH

Ww1TH Th: DPRESIDLXNT WITH EHRLICHMEN, HALDEMAN, MITCHIELL AND MYSELF.

Mi. WITCHELL CRMD TO ¥ASHINGTON THAT MORNING FCR A MEETING IN
NALDFEAN'S OFFPICE IN WHICH EHRLIéIiF-L\N, MITCHILL, HALDEMAN AND MYSELF

WERE TRESENT. I RECALL THAT ONE OF THE FIRST

WAT WRLTHER BUNT 'S MOREY PROJLEM HAD BEEN TAHAKEN

S LS PR N O S S S ANY

$ FOLLOWED A Clombiind i

THE SERATT HEARINGS, auD THE DlSCUSSIUN bisa

¢ Ty e e
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1T HAD BUENW MY IMIRESSION THAT HALDENAN AND Eiirx'_i-i.I—C;I_'\i;;::I“l\'ERE GOINGV TO
TRY TO CGZT MITCHILL TO COME FORWARD AND EXFPLAIN HIS INVOLVEMENT

IN THE MATTER. THIS DID XOT QCCUR. MNITCHILL SAID‘THAT HE THIOUGKET
THAT EVERYTHIXG WRS GCING ALONG VERY WZILL WITH THE EXCEPTION OF

THE POSTURE OF TiHZ PR.ESiDE)?T ON EXECUTIVE PRIVILEGE., HE SAID TI;IP;T HE
PELT THAT THE PRISIDINT WAS GOIN.G TO HAVE TO BACK DOWN SOMEWHAT OR
" IT WOULD APPIAR :E WaS PK‘SVEI\T‘I‘ING INFCRMATICN FROM COMING OUT OF THE
WHI"I:E HQUSE. I RECALL THAT EHRLICHMAN LEFT THE MEETING BEFORE IT
"HAD TERMINATED BECAUSE HE WAS GCING TO MEET SECRETARY SCHULTZ.

I WAS ALSO CALLED OUT OF THE MEITIKG RBOUT KNOON TIME WHB.N A l;-ZESS.:\GE

WAS SENT T0 ME BY 2ITGLER TIAT IT WAS IMPORTIANT HE SEE ME IMMEDIATELY.

THIS HAD TC DO WITH THE STATLMENT THAT WAS RUNIING ON T-E-IE WIRES THAT

v—-

GRAY HAD SAID-THAT I HAD PROBABLY LIED AND ZIEGLER-WANTED TO KﬁOW
POW TO MANDLE IT, ACCOPDINGLY, I DEPARTED TiE !-'_’E‘E‘..."i‘ll\!G AYD WENT INTO
A MEETIRG WITH ZYLGLER AND MCOREC TO ‘DISCUSS GRAY 'S COMMENT. I
RETURKED TO BAIDEMNAN'S OFFICE WHERE- MITCHELL AND HALDEMAN AND I HAD

LUNCH, DURING LUNCH THESE VAS SOME CONTINUED CONVERSATION ABOUT TIE

A a8 £ o T e A s e S e R T

CENERAL PROBLEMS, HMR. MITCHDLL -RAISED

f —

I'JIiO HaD BEEN VERY HELPFUL IN DEALING WITH [MCCORD, HAD A PROBLEM THAT

P - S,

e i R, i T ——
PE WIULD LTXE TO BRING Up, HE TN SALID TiWT MR, BRLILEY BHAD A CLTDNT

TUGoLd BE TURNED GVER TO THE

—— e R R R e b e e e g s e o
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AFFIDAVIT OF JAMES W. MCOORD, JR.

duly sworn do state the following:

Hav.ng carefully monitored " Phase I " of the so-called Watergate
hearings before the Semate Select Committee on Presidential Activities, affiant
believes that the hearings, which were campleted only on September 25, 1973,
produced and clarified certain evidentiary points which directly bear upm
affiant’s pending Coram Nobis Motien (in this case) either for Acquittal or

a new trial. /peferences are made in this affidavit to pages in the hearings

transcript of the Senate Select Committee (hereinafter ' Committee'), and to

"Special Report '), asserting abuse of the trial process by government
prosecutors in the January 1973 Watergate trial. Specizl attention is drawn
to the following pages of that Special Report in that regard: pp. 11, v, v,
vi, 1,2,3,45,6,7-30,33-58,60-97,100-105.

Other pages of the Special Report are referred to elsewhere in this affidavit,

s eI aTly I
C5pelidily 1y 1

that trial. A copy of the Special Report is appended to this affidavit as

attachment " A ' and is made a part hereof by reference,

i. On or about October 25, 1972, Mr. Jom Albert Johmson (Gerald Alch's
assistant) appeared in Washington for a hearing in affiant's criminzl case .
n completion of that hearing, Johnson called affiant and advised him that Te
had " sewotidug important” to tell Lim, but did not specify the nature of e

Seme days later, Alch telephoned and said that Jolmson had been

f

|

lI

l message.
I

i
f
i

A Report to the Special Prosecutor on Certain Aspects of the Watergate Affair,

approached Ly the Assistant U.5. Attorneys enquiring whether affiant would take

Cow stend ot his pria? aod e ovidence, 1.e., tom stulets evidenoe, Alch
I b 3 3
POt et ey pe Dz T S L T rom Lo Mefoed st An L St Lt
o wnn Aobd ondy DD o e i b et e Ty Bodead i s
Tee U AL e this oy meeainaless, affiant gvrcod, snd the subdcct was
2 ingless, ant. wrpced, ond the subject was

prepared by Mr. Charles Morgan of the American Civil Liberties Union (hereinafter

)
[
|
i
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2. In March, 1973, affiant read that the prosecutors claimed that, in

October, 1972, they had commmicated an offer to affiant's defense attorneys

- to ' drop all but ane charge " against affiant in exchange for his testimony

!
at the trizl. Such an offer was never conveyed to affiant by Gerald Alch, F. 16

Bdiley, or any member of their law fimm.

3. Further lack of fidelity on the part of Gerald Alch was evidenced

in the sworn testimony of John Dean m Jume 25, 1973:

It was sometime during this period (Jamuary 1973,during trial)

that as a - result of my reports of Caulfield's meetings with

McCord, that {Paul) O'Brien, {John} Mitchell, and Alch dis-

cussed having F, lee Bailey, Alch's partner, meet with McCord

and inform him that he would persmnally handie his case on

appeal. Mitchell was to talk with Mr, Bailey about this,
(see Committee hearings, p. 2277)

4. later in his testimony on June 25, 1973, Dean testified:

During Iinch (between Robert Haldeman, John Erlichman , John
Mitchell and Dean on March 21, 1973 at the White House) there
were some cantinued conversations about the general problems.
Mr, Mitchell raised the fact that F. lee Bailey who had been
very helpful in dealing with McCord, had a problem that he
would like to bring up. He said that Mr. Bailey had a client
who had an enormous amount of gold in his possession and would
like to rake an arrangement with the government, whereby the
gold could be tumed over te the govemment without the
individual being prosecuted for holding the gold. Mitchell
was addressing his request to Haldeman...

( see Cormittec hearings, p. 2330)

To affiant, it is clear from Jolm Dean's testimony that his
attomey Gerald Alch, prior to and during trial, was serving as a govemment

informant for the White House, and for the Committee to Re-Elect the President,
in regard to the substance of attommey-client discussions by Alch with McCord,
including discussions about trial strategy and plans, and that Alch was per-

forming many acts adverse to affiant’s interest. He was dealing not only with

Alch was a principal in the Watergate operaticn, Affiant had advised Alch of
tiis on Jguly 3, 1972,

-7 .

x
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{ Paul O'Brien, cownsel to the Committee to Re-Elect the President, but also with]
the White House via ex-Attomey Cencral Jolm HMitchell, who affiant had advised
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5. The defense of duress, put forth by affiant's comsel at trial, was
not me that affiant fully wnderstood then or now. Affiant had no belief that

it would succeed, and he believes that his attorney knew that it would fail.

6. The January 1973 trial transcript is replete with examples of Alch's

i
i failure to cross-exanmine government witnesses on the stand--Jeb Stuart Magriider,

Herbert Porter, and Hugh Sloan particularly. And these werethe anes that the’
prosecution used as the basis for its opening and closing statements of the
case, making the case that G. Gordon Liddy was the overall " director " of the

operation, and that it went no higher in (RP or into the White House, when in

fact the contrary was true. (see swom testimony of Jeb Magruder, John iean,

and James McCord, all before the Senate Watergate Committee}. The trial

judge himself criticized the defense attomeys as well as the prosecutors for
failure to cross-examine key witnesses, particularly Sloan {see trial transcript‘:
pp. 1723,1724,1733,1752-54,1756,1717-19) . {
7. Acting FBI Director L. Patrick Gray III has testified under ocath !
before the Committee that he destroyed files of E. Howard Hunt's, from Hunt's
khite House office, at the instruction of John Erlichman and John Dean; and |
that he, Gray, did sc in December 1972 aromd Christmas, a matter of days befor%
the Watergate trial began on January 8, 1973, Gray claims that he did not read!
all of the files so destroyed, thecrefore he has no way of knowing, one way or
ancther, whether the files contained material relevant to the defense of the |
two Watergate defendants, affiant and G. Gorden Liddy, who stood trial in Januaxf)

1973 (Commnittce transcript pp 7076 ) .

8. Peter Wolf, a Washington, D. C. lawyer, o April 193 1973, filed in

Judge John Siiicats Court a motion for o protective order and sajid (lescin:

late ju the seoer of 149720 T« coi 8 oo £ e o client
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woo Bl oo D hynh s thee e 10 s end b im hiis

possession pprrusivdely eight o vad Gictoas, watainng

ha
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d

among other things, the contents of E. Howard Hunt's
desk--at the WlLite House, in the White House before ;
the F.B.1. got there, including plans to "bug" the i
Watergate.,..Very shortly after the first cowversation '
I telephoned Principal Assistant U.S5. Attomey Earl !
Silbert and told him these facts and received an opinion
from him that he did not think my client was committing
any crime.,.my client worked for CRP...he had been asked
to pick up the cartons at the Executive Gffice Building i
on the Sunday after the Watergate break-in(June 18, 1973) {
that a4 pass would be waiting for him at the guard entrance, :
that no questioms would be asked when the cartons were

yemmmd Fram tha bnil e
removed from the building and none were.

My attempts to have my client disclose the documents he
said were in his possession before the November 1972
elections were te no avail...(he subsequently told me)
the materials had been tumed over to CRP shortly before t
the electian...I hawe been urging my client to cooperate
with the Grand Jury or Congressional investigation but
without avail.

Mr. Earl Silbert denied these statements by Mr, Wolf, Many questians are 5
raised by the above. What happened to the ™ bugging plan " referred to above.

¥ho did Wolf's client give it to, and who in turn did the individual give it

to, or what happened to the plans thereafter? What was the role of CRP in all
this? Who arranged for the pickup at the Executive Office Building on June 18,‘5
19727 What do the records there show on this pickup of June 18, 19727 Vhy did!
Mr. Farl Silbert suppress evidence on this matter during the trial, if he did? I

|
Such suppression could well prajudice the defendants during the trial. Did the

his motion for disclosure of evidence in October, 1972, and in his September
24, and 25, 1973 Scnate Watergate testimony. Why did Silbert turn doewn such
vital evidence, if he did?

Either Mr. Wolf or Mr. Silbert is dissembling himself on this mutter. Bot:
1

slould give testimony in a hearing e this matter, since it is so vital as it

affects the rights of affiant and Mr. Liddy to a fair trial.

— o
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: ¢. E. Howard Hunt, in sworn Senate testimany on September Z4 mnd 25, 1973

' has stated that he , after the Watergate arrests, visited his White House offices

i and stored certain Watergate materials there, and on Jute 19, 1572, advised

iM‘Lss Joan Hall, Charles Colscn's secretary that his safe in the Executive Office

|?Building was v loaded". He went an to say that Miss Hall had the combination
| to Hunt's safe. ;
! Yet John Dean, Counsel to the President has testified before the i
1 Senate Watergate Committee that he had Hunt's safe drilled open on June 19, 1972
{Comittee transcript, not available), W¥hy drill it open if Miss Hall had the !
1 combination?

Hunt went en to refer to his address bock and list finder which he

said was stored in his office and which Be described in Committee testimony as |

a " guidebock™ for an investigator to umravel the Gemstone matters, including

the bugging and photography operatims, because, among other things, the narmes :
of those involved in these operaticns were in these books.
What harpened to this address beck =nd list find=r? They were not

disclosed to Hnt as a result of his motion for discovery. This is evidence

|
|
|
t

possibly exculpatory for both Hunt, and for the two men who stood trial, affian

10, In vegard to harassment of , and tampering with the affiant, a party
to a Court proceeding { Title 18, Section 1503); bribery (Title 18, Secticn

201(d)); and conspiracy to deny affiant’s civil rights (Title 18, Sectien 241

U.5. Code), affiant states:

A. Continual harassment, and tampering with the affiant occurred
| i
|

during the January 1973 trial itself, for the purposes of inf{Iuencing affiant's

actions during trial, and his testimony, and occurred on January 8,9,10,11,1Z2,
| :

i ; . - . .

14,15,16,75 mud 29 1973, by aronts of the White House; filvst B Sathow

Ulasewtor Toon Jamury 8-17, 1973, aod thores' iy by
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B. Acts of bribery were cormitted on January 8, 12, 14, and 25, 1973
5 by Ulasewicz and Caulfield, aided and abetted by affiant's defense counsel,

'é Gerald Alch. (See McCord's Committee testimany Bock I, pp 133-141; also
!Ulasewicz Cormittee testimony Book I, pp286-90; Caulfield Committee testimony
pp 254, 258-61). Caulfield and Ulasewicz admit promises of executive clemency
and payments to McCord while in prison, and do not deny that the request to
plead guilty was made to McCord. (same citations)

Title 18 U. S. Code Section 201 (d) states that whoever directly

influence testimany wnder ocath or affirmation, as a witmess upon a trial,
cosmits bribery. It is not necessary that the pranise be accepted.

The intended purpose of the bribery acts committed was to get
affiant to plead guiity and go off to prison, remaining silent regarding Wnite
! House and other CRP persconnel involved in, or knowledgable of the Watergate

operation.

C. Gerald Alch was a party to, and aided and abetted this harassment,

tampering, bribery, and conspiracy to deny affiant's civil rights. His actios

therein include, but are not limited to the following. a) During mid-aftemnoon,
January 8, 1973, the first day of the trial, Alch stated to the affiant " whose

word would you accept regarding a White House promise of exeautive clemency 7 V;

b) the next words came from Alch on this subject later that same afternom at

another location in the District of Columbia, where Alch stated ™ you wiil be

hearing from the Whitc House tonight "; the next mords on this subject came stil

later that evening when a White House agent, Anthony Ulasewicz's first words

iwere: " Plead guilty., A year is a long time. You will get executive clemency.

i‘four family will be taken care of, und when you get out, you will be rchobilitat

iand a job found for you. Don't take immmnity when called belore the grand

[ Cduey My &y thereTier, theaeghout e teinl et 5 ey o ey i

: J T O F e ] I E L T T R ST ats
plons to rerain silent, or to testityy ard o) Ui slntuarits ot ond to In
D the wation sccwrpenying this afldduvie, wade by Jehn Dean in swomm Sunate
. Watergate testimony (Comnittee hearings Bock 3 pp.974-76,) reflect that Alch
! :
| - 5- i
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II kept the White House informed of affiant's answers and trial plans,

~ via meetings with Paul 0'Brien and John Mitchell, of the Committee to Re-Elect
! the President.

!l In recent responses to affiant's motions and affidavits, the Special

! Prosecutor has requested that specific citatims be listed, where affiant

lists actions of Alch which are improper or illegal. In addition to the

|

é citations listed above,the following are relevant and material: " Confidential

commumnications are now held by the Supreme Court to be within the protection of

the 4th amendment. Osborn vs. U. S., 385 U.S. 323, 1966. The scope of the
i Tight to camsel includes, without limitation, the right to consult with

coumsel in private, and free from official surveillance....official monitoring

3

-k of conversations between an accused and his attorney...through a govemment in-
former.,.violates the accused rights to cownsel, Black vs. U.8,, 385 U.S. 26, :
1966. " As the above sworn testimony reflects, Alch, affiant's attorney, was
himﬁelf that " government informer ', breaching the canfidentiality of

{| conmmmications betwzen attomey and his client, the afficat McCord.

Affiant saith no further.

James W. McCord, Jr.,

Subscribed and swom to before me this day of October, 1973.

Notary Public

;i My commission expires .
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Exhibit A

URITED STATES DISTRICT

COURT POR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA

G. GORDON LIDDY,
et al

J
3
'
]
]
v. ] CRIMINAL NO. 1827-72
] . .
1
t
'
z

APFIDAVIT OF JAMES W, MoCORD, JR.

Comes now the defenaant, James W. Mccord, Jr., and

upen his oath states unto the Court,




1 AFFIDAVIT

| Re Ineffective Ccunsel

The following specif;é,acts occcurred involving Gerald
Alch, from my own knowled:e, and involving F. Lee Bailey, and
Alch, according to sworn testimony of John W. Dean III, before
the Senate Watergate Comulttee on June 25, 1973, which acts
individuzlly and collectively effecﬁively denied the defend-
ant M:Cord his constitutional rights, namelys hiaﬁzgendment
right to counsel; his 5th and l4th amendment rights to due
procesay and his 4th amendment rights against unzeascnable
search and seizure in connection with acticns of defendant
McCurd's attorney Gerald Alch ard F. lee Balley.

The specifiec acts occurring prior to and during trial
listed below in defendant McCord's cplnion constitute conduct
of Alch and Bailoy which should be "shocking to the conscience
of the Court,® because it reflected infidelity as leaal repre-
sentation of defendant McCord; reflected bad faith and a
pretense of legal representation, which Qas perfunctory in
nature; was legal conduct vhich made a mockery and shaa of the
Jeauary 1373 wWatergate trial, in that rvather than assuring
defendant McoCord due process of law, did just the opposite —=
it denied that due precess. Xt is defendent McCord's under-

standing that it L{s the duty of every Court, State or Fedoral

"to forclancly roe that the atioonay 3s faithful o hiz trust,®
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and willfully viclated that trust,

1. Defendant McCord engaged Gorald Alch, an attorney
from Beston, Mass. oo July 1, 1972, Alch was then a senicr
partner in the law firm of P. Lce Bailey, Alch and Gilles,

It ie defendant McCord's understanding that sometime arocund
1 January 1973 Alch became an employee in the firm of F. Lce
Balley, rather than a partner.

2. On July 1, 1572 defendant McCord informed Alch that
upon Iinformation and belief John Mitchell was one of the
principals who asuthorized and directed the Watergate operaticn.

Approximately one month later, Alch informed McCord that
P. Lee Balley initiated long distance telephenie contact from
Chicago with Mitchell and discussed McQord's case with
Mitchell, Alch stated that the Bailey ¢ontact with Kitchel)
was initiated *in McCord's best interegts.® It now appears
to defendant MoCord that that contact initiated at that time.
was mnot in McCord's interests but rather those of John
Mitchell, F. lLeco palley an¢ Gerald Alch,

3, On or gbout the first week of Octeber 1972, Gerald
Alch at the Colonial Restauzant, /$20H Street, N.W., Wagh-
ingten, B. €., told McCord that he had just come from a
meeting in Willlam Q. Bittman's office, and Alch told McCord
“nchedy is to get up on that stand® durkng the Watcréate Trial,
referring $o any of the 7 defendanis) that executive elemcncy,
family support while in prieon, ana *yrchabilitation™ after
prison wis goiny to bBo proaicst the defer’ ats, Mlah perunted
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was then the atterney for E. Howard Hunt, one of the 7
Defendants.

4., On December 21 in washipgton D.C. ahd on December
26, 1972, in Boston, Mmss., Alch tried to get McCord to use
as his legal defense during trial, the falae dofense that the
wWatergate operation was & CIA operation. Get forth as attache-
ment "A* is a copy of a statement provided to the United
Gtates Attorney Earl Silbert on May 4, 1973 and glven underx
cath on May 22, 1973 to the Senate Watergate‘CQmmittee, de-
talling these efforts by Alch. -

5. On January 8, 1973 attorney Alch maneuvered‘defendant
McCord to the office of Will{am ¢, Bittman stating Bittman
wanted to discuss executive clemency with McCord: and at
Blttman's office, Alch conveyed to Mccérd a message purportedly
coming from Bittman that McCord would be called by ?glephone
the evening of Januwary 8, 1973 by a "friend X had khown from
the White Housa" who would digcuss executive clemency wigh
McCord. Set forth as attachment "B" is a stataméntAgivéﬁ;

under cath on this subject to the Senate Watergate Committpe
in May 1973, ! .
3 S

6. During the meetlng in Boston, Mass. on Dacember 26,

1972, at a luncheonh meeting with lew firm associlates of Alch,

Alch stated to McCord that ha (Alch} would be making his office

during the trial in the law offinre ¢f William O. Blttunan,
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to Bittman's secretary pertaining to MzCord's case.

7. John V. Doan IIY, in gvorn teatimony before the
Senate Watergate Comnittee on June 25, 1973 (attachment *C"}
stated that Paul O'Brien, attorney for the Cocamittee to Re-
elect the President, told Dean in early 1973 that “McCord is
not cooperating with his attorney, Gerald Alch,* that O'Brien
subsequently talked with John Mitchell about the mattex; that
Hitchell regquested Dean to arrange to have Jchn canlrfield
talk with McCord *and find out what he is going to do™r that
on January 10, 1573 both Paul O0'pBrien and John Mitchell
called Dean and requested that Cavifield promise MzCord
executive clemency, and stated that MoCord *"was becoming an
inereasing problem® and that "again I (Dean) was told that
MoCord'e lowyer was having preblems with hin™ and that “Eunt,
Bittman and his lawyer Alch had lost rapport with him."p that
¢n Januery 1), 1973, Dean received a call fxom Paul O'Brien
"who asked me i{if the message (to promise 8cCord executive
clemency) had been dolivered to Canlficld®™; that G'Brien
went on to tell Dean he(o'érien)would be out of tudn but he
“could be reached if there were any problems*y that he (O'Brien)
was keeping John Mitchell posted, said that “we need a first-
hand reading on HMcCord from someone he will talk to, becaurse

he is not £21king ooenly with his lawysy shout what ha plang

Lo do,” and stated "we nced a first hand reading on MeCord

bacause Aleh ds not cotiing it from MeCoxd™y that on Januany

7. Hitehell ¢0lled Deen for a soooet 2nd Teea told Hitoboll
Foe R N . N A e
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Paul O'Brien recuesting a report on cavlfield’s meeting on

i January 12 with HoCord and that Dean called both Mitchell
and O0'Brien and informed them of the details of tho mseting:
end that “it was gonetine during thie period that as a

| result of my reports of Caulfield's meoting with McCord that

o'Brien, Mitehell and Alch discussed havin

F. Leo Balley.

Alch'e partney, meet with M=Cord®" and inform him that he

would personally handle his case on appeal and "Mitchell

wes to t2lh to Mr. mBalley about this.® (Ewmphasis Added)

| Dean further testified that during lunch on March 22,
1973, "there was a contipued conversation about general

proeblens. Mr. Mitchell raiesed the {act that F. I.ce Bailey

who had been very haelnful in dealing with M-Cord, had a

problem he would like to bring uwp,." that Balley had a client

v Y

with a larop amcunt of gold . . . &nd would like to make on

arrangement with the covernment. o ™ - (Emphasis Added)

Further, affiant sayeth not.

X I have read the foregoing and swear that to the hest of

knewledge and belief it i3 true and correct.

| Qo U3 W2 0nt

{rJanes W. MoCord, Jr.

} fubscribed and sworn to before me this EE day of

/2
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I. INTRODUCTION

The writer contends that:

j

a. His former attorney in the first Watergate trial, Gerald Alch,
committed perjury before the Senate Watergate Committee in
connection with executive clemency discussions with McCord and
William Q. Bittman in early January 1973.

b. That this perjury was relevant to the criminal involvement of
Alch and William 0. Bittman and of cthers in the Watergate cover
wp conspiracy in 1972 and 1973.

€. That upon information and belief William 0. Bittman also has
committed perjury on the subject of the executive clemency chain
of communications to Mclord via Alch on Janvary 8, 1973.

d. That the Prosecutors Earl Silbert and the later prosecutors
James Neal and Richard Ben Veniste engaged in prosecutorial
misconduct and sought to cover up the role of William O.Bittman,
Alch, F. Lee Batiey and Bernard Shankman in the Watergate cover
up conspiracy, .

e. That the same prosecutars wrongfully, tortiously and de1iberate1y
concealed evidence favorable to defendants Gordon Liddy and James
W, McCord, Jr. from the Court of Appeals, and that had such can-
cealment not occurred the outcome of Liddy's appeal would have

N been different.

f. That the Special Prosecutors wrongfully concealed from the Circuit
Court of Appeals sworn testimony of McCord and Henry Rothblatt of
pressure on the Miami defendants to plead guilty at the Watergate

_ trial of January 1973.

g. That the above allegations by McCord are verifiable by a Grand
Jury.

.

o
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I1.

Perjury by McCord's attorney Gerald Alch before the Senate Watergate
Committee, May 23-24, 19/3.

Among the multiple perjurious statements made by Gerald Alch before
the Senate Watergate Committee on May 23-24, 1973, were the following
regarding the promise of Executive ¢lemency to McCord, and Alch's role
in the conveyance of that promise:

ALCH:  "Mr. McCord has alleged that I told him that the purpose of
going to Mr. Bittman's office {on Jamuary 8, 1973) was that
Mr. Bittman wanted to talk to him, Mr. McCord, about 'whase
word he would trust regarding a White House offer of Executive
clemency' and that Mr. Bittman wanted to talk to Mr. Barker as
weil. This is not true." {SSC Book I, page 302)

and,

ALCH:  "Mr. McCord has alleged that the subject of Executive clemency
was discussed on this day, January 8, 1973. This is not true.”
(SSC Book I, page 303)

Mr. Alch committed perjury in the above underlined statements.

Gerald Alch's inftiation of discussions of "Executive clemercy" with
McCord. -

On approximately October 4, 1872 at the Colonial Restaurant, 1820
M Street, N. W., Washington, D. C. at a luncheon meeting with Alch he
told me that he had just come from 2 meeting with William 0. Bittman,
in Bittman's office. Alch went on to say that in connection with the
forthcoming Watergate trial,

"Nobody gets up on that stand during trial. Inreturn they
will get Executive c¢lemency, money while in prison and
rehabilitation afterwards."

Alch repeated the above statement with emphasis on the word
"nobody" for my benefit, "gets up on that stand.® It was more an
order than a statement.

The substance of the above conversation about Executive clemency
has been furnished to the Tower court and to the Court of Appeals in
a Judicial Affidavit.

2. December 26, 1972

While at the F. Lee BEailey offices in Boston, Massachusetts, this
date, Gerald ATch asked me the following question,

"Oon't you believe them when they say you will get {xecutive
~lama ¥
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3. January 7, 1973

In a conversation at the restaurant at the Sheraton-Carlton Hotel
in Washington, D. C., at approximately 8:30 p.m. this date, at a
table with Bernard Barker, Alch, Shankman and Henry Rothblatt,
Barker's attorney, Barker stated that E£. Howard Hunt had received
"assurance” from the White House that he would receive Executive
clemency. Barker stated that Hunt had “the clout" to see that
the White House carried through on its promise of Executive clemency
to Hunt, but that he, Barker, needed more specific assurance than
some vague word through Hunt that he, Barker, would also receive
Executive clemency. Rothbiatt made the comment “Bittman has only
confused things with his maneuvering. Better if he gets out of it."

4. First day of the trial, 1973

. Within hours after Bernard Barkér made the above statement that
| ) he would need a "specific assurance" about Executive clemency, my
= own lawyer, Gerald Alch broached the subject in the courtroom of
Judge Sirica, telling me that William 0. Bittman wanted to talk with
me after court that day about,

“whose word 1 would trust regarding a White House offer
of Executive clemency." .

Alch added that Bittman also wanted to talk with Barker that
afterncon about the same subject, Executive ¢lemency. It turned
out that Barker rode in the same cab to Bittman's office that
afternoon and went up to Bittman's office ahead of Alch, Shankman
and me.

On arrival at Bittman's office, Alch disappeared with Bittman,
finally coming back telling me that,

"You are to get word tonight from Jack" (about Executive

¢lemency).
About midnight 1 received a telephone call from an individual
identifying himself as a friend of "Jack's" who told me Jack had

requested him to pass a message to me to plead guilty, receive
Executive clemency, that my family would be taken care of while I
was in prison, that I would be “rehabilitated" after I left prison
and a job found, and telling me not to take immunity when called
before a grand jury.

N
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111.

Relevance and Materiality of Alch's perjury to the culpability of
Wiltiam 0. Bittman and Gerald Aich as members of the Watergate cover

up conspiracy,

Aich's perjury on May 23, 1973, in connection with whether or not
he discussed Executive clemency with McCord relates directly to the
issue of whether or not he was part of the Watergate cover up conspiracy.

Gne of the charges in the March 1, 1974 indictments is that John
#itchell requested, iiiegally, that 2 message be conveyed to McCord
of a promise of Executive clemency, and that John Mitchell contacted
John Dean to see that such & message was conveyed by John Caulfield.
The date of this illegal act was early January 1973,

McCord contends that both Alch and Bittman were part of the chain
of the conspiracy to see that that message was received from Mitchell,
Dean and Caulfield, during early January 1973.

McCord contends that both Alch and Bittman have committed perjury,
ATch before the Senate Watergate Committee on tiay 23, 1973, and tater
before a federal grand jury; and Bitiman before a federal grand jury,
in connection with whether Executive clemency was discussed by Alch
with FicCord on or about January &, 1373, and between Alch and Bittman
at that same time.

McCord contends that the chain of conveyance of this illegal message
on or about January 8, 1973 was from John Mitchell to John Dean to Paul
0'Brien to William 0. Bittman to. Gerald Aleh to James W. Mcford, Jr.---
with Alch telling McCord he was to receive z message of Executive clemency
by telephone call from a person he had known by the name of "Jack"--- and
that McCord the same evaning received a message of Executive clemency from
John {Jack) Caulfield via Anthony Ulasewicz, a friend of Caulfield's.
Further that Alch iTlegally “steered" McCord to the office -of William
0. Bittman on or about January 8, 1973, to get the word that he would be
callted that evening by Caulfield, after Alch had earlier told McCord that
Bittman wanted him to come to Bittman's office that day to discuss
Executive clemency,

It is undisputed that McCord was taken by Alch to Bittman's office
on or about January 8, 1973 and while there Alch gave 2 message to
McCord that he would be contacted that evening by a friend. {McCord had
only been to Bittman's office once before in the six months period after
the arrests and that was also on an occasion when Alch had steered
¥icCord there for an unusual meeting, in early October 1972, one week after
Alch had besn the original person raising the subject of Executive
clemency to McCord).

The sworn testimony which tends to support McCord's version, versus
that of Alch and Bittman, and to reflect that Alch and Bittman have
comritted periury on this subject, is as follows:

1. JOHN DEAN

Before the Senate Watergate Committec in 1973 {SS€ Book 3, pages

970-976) Dean testified to a series of discussions rogarding the

subject of Executive clemency for Hunt, which hyd Loen initiated

Bittian Lo Paul 073riv: »f (2P, Thrreafter,
Coten b i B bean

by calls from Hilliow 0.
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"about Hunt's potential for Executive clemency.” This meeting
allegedly occurred on or about January 3, 1973, which was im

the week preceeding the date McCord alleges Gerald Alch told
McCord that 1 Bittman wanted tc speak with him about Executive
clemency, and the same time McCord alleges Alch told him Bittman
also wanted to talk to Bernard Barker about Executive clemency.

John Dean testified,

*...between January 3 and 5 {1973}...he (Paul 0'Brien}

told me that McCord was not cooperating with his lawyer--—-

Mr. Alch. ...0'Brien subsequently talked with Mitchell

about the matter, because Mitchell called me and informed

me that he had discussed the matter with 0'Brien, and Mitchell
asked me to request that Jack Caulfield talk with McCord to
find out what he was geing to do."  (SSC Book 3, pp. 970-975)

and,

"It 'was on January 10, that I received calis from both -
0'Brien and Mitchell indicating that since Hunt had been
given assurance of clemency...that Caulfield should give-
the same assurances to McCord, who was becoming an in-
creasing problem, and again 1 was told that McCord's lawyer
was having~ problems with him."

"Both 0'Brien and Mitchell felt that McCord might be
responsive to an assurance from Caulfield because Hunt,
Bittman, and his lawyer Alch, had lost rapport with him."

Dean testified that he called Cdulfield in California who
asked Dean to let Anthory Ulasewicz “give him (McCord) the
clemency message similar to the message that Colson had trans-
mitted to Hunt via Bittman.” (Book 3, pp. 970-75, $5C}. Dean
agreed to that arrangement.

Subsequently, Dean testified that he received a call from
Paul ¢'Brien who asked Dean if Czulfield had delivered a message
of Executive clemency to McCord, and Dean replied that it had
been. 0'Brien then went on to make a most unusual statement,

"0'Brien told me that McCord wanted to speak with Caulfield
personally and asked me when Caulfield could meet with
McCord, 1 teold him ] would arrange it...he teld me he was
keeping Mitchell posted and reguested that I keep him post-
ed. 0'Brien said that we nead a firsthand report, a first-
hand reading on McCord from scmeone he will talk with,
because he is not talking openly with his lawyer about
what he plans to do..."

What is most unusual about the abnve is that 0'Brien told
Dean that McCord wanted to speak with Cauifield---yet McCord
was not in contact with 0'Brien and had never met the man!
Presumably Gerald Alch, McCord's attorney, was keeping William
0. Bittman and Paul 0'Brien inforned of McCord's contacts with
Caulficld, ard therchy keeping the White House inforied of
cvery wave o7 his cliant MeCord.




McCord has testified before the Senate Watergate Comnittee
that Anthony Ulagewicz transmitted the following message for
Caulfield to McCord regarding Executive clemency,

"Plead quilty., One year is a long time. You will get
Executive clemency. Your family will be taken care of
and when you get out you will be rehabiliteted and a
job will be found for you. Don't take immunity when
called before the grand jury.“ {SSC Book 1, page 135)

Dean has testified that in accordance with John Mitchell
and Paul 0'Brien's telephonic requests he requested Caulfield
to meet personaily with McCord to convey messages of Executive
clemency. {SSC Book 3, pp. 970-975)

- John Mitchell and Alch's partner, F. Lee Bailey

John Dean also testified that on March 22, 1973, at a Tuncheon with
Mitehell,

"Mr.{John) Mitchell raised the fact that F. Lee Bailey, who
had been ‘very helpful' in dealing with McCord, had a problem
he would Jike to bring up.”

“He then safid that Mr. Bailey had a client who had an enormous
amount of gold in his possession and would 1ike to make an
arrangement with the government whereby the gold could he
turned over to the government without the individuai being
prosecuted." (SSC Book 3, page 1001)

F. Lee Bailey, with whom and for whom Alch, McCord's lawyer works

ie alen mantinnad iv thraos nracidantial tanne  uhkarain Dracidant Mivean
15 4358 Menticnad 1n Laree presigontial tapes, wnerein Presigent Nixon

is discussing with Richard Kleindienst, and John Dean the fact that
Bailey was "very close" to John Mitchell and that Mitchell din April

1973 might use Bailey as a defense attormey, if indicted, however that
the President was aware that there was "a slight problem”" in that

Bailey was an attorney for one of the other defendants, FMcCord. Mitchell
did not thercafter fermally engaged Bailey as a defense attorney. The
three Bresidential tapes are those of 14 and 15 April 1973 and March

21, 1973.

John Dean also testified further about F. Lee Bailey befare the

Senate Watergate Committed as follows:
! “It Was so*et. “ri“ thi i h result of m

orts of Caulfie
0 Brien Idohnj 1fc7211 and Hr. Alch discussed having
F. Lee Bailey, Alch's partner, mr‘e_!‘.___vﬂ@_ icCord ana inform
‘ him that he would parsonally handle his case on appeal.
} ‘ Mitchell was to talk with Mr. Bailey about this.”  (SSC Eook 3,
‘ page 976)

The period that Dean is testifying EbuUt above is aprroximately
Oﬂu weok after Alch took McCord 10 B tUI ai's oifice Lo get a message

1 that he would he contacted by & 2t Fhont Brecutive

! clr ey Tord T Tach Lo ' | e icy Lihat
hey A 4 : S B o T T, e atad to talk
Fo b T B I At
Wk loie LT . Lo R e o R S A N 5
on t‘ms PEDETS P S B Y A R AR BV TR Fer TN




2. PAUL D°BRIEN, CRP ATTORNEY In 1872-73

0'Brien testified on JuTy 3, 1974 before the House Judiciary
Committee as follows regarding the January 8, 1973 period:

Ws. Holtzman: “isn't it a fact also, Mr. D*Brien, that
shortly after January B, in response to
a request by Mr. Dean, you advised Mr.
McCord's attorney, or transmitted infor-
mation to Mr. McCord's attorney that he
vould be, he, Mr. McCord would be contact-
ed by a friend?"

Mr. 0'Brien: "That is correct. Just so the record wii
correct, it was Mr, Bittman because Mr. A
was not available."

3. JOHN CAULFIELD

Caulfield testified before the Senate Watergate Committee that
John Dean in discussing Caulfield's future visits with McCord should
A stress the grave concern the situation was to the White House and
Caulfield stated,

"(Mr. Dean said) that many people in the White HMouse were
quite concerned over it. Mr. Dean said that none of the
other then-defendants in the Watergate burglary 'were any
problem' and that Mr. Meford was not cooperating with

perating with his
attorney.”™ (SSC Book I, page 257)

Cauifield alsc testified as follows:

Senator Ervin: "Did you infer from your conversation with
Dean that under Dean's statements, McCord
was expected to plead quilty, keep silent
receive a short sentence, and recejve
Executive clemency?”

Caulfield: "If he accepted the offer, that would be
Fhe way I would interpret it, yes_sir."
cCr D~

-l T A 0
ADw DUUR Ly y09¢ £O2 )
Caulfield further testified,

Senator Baker: “...you were motivated...by what assurance
you had received from Dean that if Mr. McCord
did not g0 along with_the other defendants and
cooperate with his lawyer that there aight be
a scandal against the President?"

Caulfield: "That ;S exactly right Senator.® (55C Book 1,
p. 282

i
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THE RECORD OF MCCORD's FRUITLESS EFFORTS TO GET THE SPECIAL PROSECUTORS
TO INVESTIGATE THE EVIDENCE OF PERJURY BY ALCH AND BITTMAN AND ALCH's
ROLES IN THE COVER UF.

1. On May 4, 1973 McCord transmitted a memorandum to the Senate Watergate
Committee with a copy to Prosecutor Earl Silbert alleging that Mrs. E.
Howard Hunt had told McCerd on November 30, 1972 that E. Howard Hunt
a few days befere had dictated a memorandum which was taken by Williar
0. Bittman to Kenneih Parkinson's office, and in which Hunt threatenec
to blow the White House out of the water.

The memorandum also contained allegations by McCord against his
: former attorney Gerald Alch, in that Alch told McCord on December
- 21, 1972 that he had just come from a meeting with Wililiam 0. Bittman
and Alch proceeded 1o try to get McCord to use a false defense, that
allegedly the CIA was behind the Watergate operation. Alch tried thit
pitch again on December 26, 1372, for which I thereafter fired Alch
on January 1, 1973.

Judge John Sirica on receiving a copy of the May 4, 1973 memorandum
called Prosecutor Earl Silbert to his office and requested that
Silbert call McCord before a federal grand jury on the above
aliegations within 48 hours. At no time'.did Silbert thereafter so
s0, neither have the Special Prosecutors done so im the 18 months
since that time.

2. In the summer of 1973 Prosecutor James Neal of the Special Prosecutor
Office told McCord during an interview that the above May 4, 1973
memorandum which McCord had read into the Senate Watergate Committee
record on May 22, 1973, (SSC Book I, page 193-96)

o "does not appear in the Senate Watergate Commitiee transcript.”

The above appeared to be a highly unusual statement by Neal to McCord
and McCord insisted that the May 4, 1973 did appear in the transcript
ed t the May 4, 1973 did appear in the transcript

and insisted on giving a copy of the memorandum to Neal.

Whether Neal ever entered the May 4, 1973 into the grand jury record,
or whether he, like Silbert before him, concealed the memorandum is
not known. It is a fact that neither Neal nor any other prosecutor
thereafter ever called McCord before the grand jury for any purpose,

and never to enter the May 4, 1973 memorandum into the record.

3. An October 9, 1973 memorandum of McCord's to the Massachusetts Bar
Association alieging perjury by Alch and that Alch aided and abetted
the tampering with & party to a Court proceeding, McCord, prior to
and during the January 1973 trial; that Alch aided and abetted the
pramising of a thing of value {Executive clemency)} which censtituted
the Federal offense of bribery; and that Gerald Alch and F. Les Bailec
were parties to a fedars? conspiraey.  In that Gotober 9, 1573
memorandum, a copy of which was personally given by McCord to a
member of the Special Prosecutors office on or about that same date,
McCord stated he was availeble for interview on these allegations
at any time by Federal officials. At no time did the Spacial
Frosooutars of fice guestion Meford before a grand jury or cutside
of a grard jury about these =" Togations,  To the contravy, ihe
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Special Prosecutors office has appeared to desire not to question
McCord about Alch, Bailey and 8ittman's role,and the allegations
HeCord made in the October §, 1973 memorandum referred to above.
A copy of that memorandum is attached herewith.

4. In August 1974 McCord gave prosecutor Richard Ben Veniste a copy
of McCord's book which contains 35 pages in which William 0. Bittman's
activities during the Watergate cover up are enumerated many of them
in connection with Gerald Alch, McCord's attorney, and McCord spoke
in unequivocal words to Ben Veniste about the role played in the
promise of Executive clemency by Alch in early January 1973. Ben
Veniste appeared to have no interest in such matters and tried to
avoid them.

5. On August 14, 1974 McCord had filed a Federal Tort Claim with the
White House and Department of Justice alleging at length iltlegal
acts by Alch and F. Lee Bailey and dthers in the Watergate conspiracy.

6. On October 18, 1974, McCord had transmitted to Mr. Richard Ben
Veniste once again a statement reflecting that both Alch and Bailey
were part of tne Watergate cover up conspiracy and that Alch committed
perjury; and reflecting that Aich's role in the transmission of
Executive ¢lemency in early January 1973 was integral to any
testimony I would give on that subject in court and could not be
“carved out" and excluded as Ben Veniste indicated he desired
McCord to do. McCord pointed out to Ben Veniste that he was bring-
ing @ legal malpractice suit against both Alch and Bailey and
planned tec charge these offenses of perjury by Alch and criminal
conspiracy by Alch and Bailey in connection with the promise of
Executive clemency and other matters.

It should be pointed out that et no time has Ber Venistie or any
other member of his staff quest1oned McCord about McCord's allegations .
referred to above about perjury by Alch. There has been a complete
silence by them on this charge. Heither have they ever questioned
McCord on what he meant by the charges of criminal conspiracy by Alch
and Bailey. There appeared to be & desire not to know what HcCord
meant by these charges. McCord believes that there was therein a
desire to cover up for Alch, Bailey and Bittman by the prosecutors.
Never at any time has McCord been called before a Grand Jury by the
Special Prosecutors office on these charges or any other matter.

To the contrary to any objective sceking of investigative leads
or facts about Mclord's charges against Rich, the Special Prosecutors

have defended Alch bzefore the U.S. Court of &upnais in its written

briefs and oral argusents. MeCord believes tiis ccecurred as & further
protective measure for William 0. Bittman who would have been im-
plicated in a ¢riminal conspivacy had efforts boon made to corroborate

McCord’s charges as they can be corroborated,
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iit WHO CAN VERIFY THE ABOVE ALLEGATIONS BY MCCORD.

to

1.

The following cam verify the above allegations as they pertain
Bittman and Alch:

William 0. Bittman, himself, if he does not further perjure
himself before a grand jury and the Court.

Bernard Shankman - former local counsel for McCord, who has
heretofore committed perjury in similar matters pertaining
to Gerald Alch.

The Taw firm of Hogan and Hartson - can search its records for
memoranda dictated by Gerald Alch to its secretarial personnel,
especially William 0. Bittman's former secretary in the latter
part of 1972 and in January and February 1973. McCord has
previously waived the attorney-client privilege between Alch,
Bailey and McCord, 50 this is not a bar to such a search, and
to interviews of its members under oath, especialiy Austin
Mittler, one of their atterneys. The code of professional
conduct reflects that an attorney is obligated to disclose
evidence of a frauvd perpetrated upon a tribunai. Alch, even
though his Tocal counsel had an office two blocks away, made
his office during the trial in the fivm of Hogan and Hartson
during the January 1973 trial. McCord believes that the purpose
of this was to keep Bittman CRP and the White House informed of
McCord's trial plans and intentions regarding disclosure of his
knowledge about the Watergate conspiracy.

Alch is known tc have dictated a memorandum in the offices of
Hogan and Hartscn on or about January 22, 1973 regarding MeCord

“and his trial plans. :

Bernard Shankman told McCord on the morning before the testimony
of Jeb Magruder and Herbert Porter in January 1572 that "calls
were made last night to have Magruder put in 2 good word for you
on the stand today." Whether such calls were made from the firm
of Hogan and Hartson is not known,

Jeb Magruder can verify whether he was contacted prior to his
testimony in Jamuary 1973 and by whom, to "put in a gocd word
for McCord" on the witness stand during the trial, and who may
have communicated this word to Bernard Shankman. :

Pat {last name unknown) former secretary to Willfam Q. Bittman can
testify regarding the relationship existing between Alch and Bittman,
and between Shankman and Bittman, and regarding memoranda dictated

by ATch to her on tclord's case. Hclord has waived the attorney-
client privilege regarding Alch, Bailey and Shankman.

Paud 0'Brien can testify regarding evidence and indicaticns of

a conspiracy existing between Alch, Bailey, Shankman and CRP,
Bittman, and the WhirgHouse. Specifically he can testify regarding
the events of January 8-10, 1973.
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7.

The maragerial and accounting personnel of Mogan and Hartson
and William 0. Bittman can testify regarding whether any of the
$156,000 paid to Bittman by TRP went to Alch, Bailey ar Shankman.

John Dean has previouvsly testified that William 0. Bittman
"planned a CIA defense" in 1972-73 for the first Watergate

trial in January 1973. (SSC Book 3, p. 973-74). Alch on

December 21, 1972 pitched McCord to use such & false CIA

defense at the January 1973 trial, stating that such a defense

had been discussed that day in Bittman's office. Dean and Bittman
can be reinterviewed under oath on this, as can Shankman who has
cormitted perjury before the Senate Watergate Conmittee regarding
Alch's discussion with McCord on December 21, 1972 at the Monocle
Restaurant trying to cenvince McCord to use such a defense.

Dean further testified that,

* . _between January 3 and 5 {1973) he(Paul 0'Brien)
told me that McCord was not cooperating with his
Yawyer - Wr. Aich. 0'Brien also told me that Bittman
had planned a CIA defense to the case, but McCord ---

refused.” (55C Book 3, p. 373-74)

Dean also testified that, on January 10, 1973,

“Mitchell felt that McCord might be vesponsive to an
assurance (a promise of Executive tlemency) from
Caulfield, because...Bittman...had lost rapport with

him [MeCord)." (SSC Book 3, page 975)
[Dean contacted Cauifield and he agreed to contact
McCord and pass such a message.via Anthony Ulasewicz.]

Thus, Paul 0'Brien can testify regarding the false CIA defense
planned by Bittman and Alch, as well as John Dean.

Low Plaom mam
i 1’

©® gttiman...had lost rapport with kim (YcCord) ™

Bittman was Hunt's attorncy. Vhat rapport he was surposed
to have had with cCord is unknown, Fresurably it was for
purposes of the Mhite House and CRP since he was in no

way rapresenting MeCord and Yclord had only seen him a
couple of tires ocutside of the courtrcor im a nericd of
six months, both of those a2t Alch's instination.
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1-Mr, Nuzum

December 11, 1974

BY COURIER SERVICE

- O
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
AND OTHERS
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS
i WASHINGTON, D. C.
£ JUNE 17, 1975
e INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNIC ATIONS

N

——

Enclosed are two coples of a memorandum dated June 29,
1972, from W. M. Felt to Mr. Bates concerning instructions of then
rector L, Patric f

oo Also entlosed are rst page and the thirteenth page of a memoran-
Lo dum forwarded to the Special Prosecution Force dated June 28, 1973,

o which l{sts the instructions given during investigation of the Waiergate,
burglary. Page 13 identifies the foregoing W. M, Felt to Mr, Bates
memorandum, “'i £

The foregoing is8 being furnlshed fn ascordonrs with the
request of Mr, Lawrence Inson of December 11, 1974,

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI, It {s the property of the FBI and is loaned

to your agency; it end its contents are not to be distributed outside
' your ageacy. \v
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i oe™ == NOTE: Mr. Iason made the above request of SA A. G, Barf'er adwsmg
bpaction. ] . THAFThe Felt to Bates memorandum is required to be furnished to defense %
: i Seounsel in the curient Watergate Cover-up trial. Mr. Jason requested
o YR be hand dc}u ered to him at the Court House today and that he would
Lo E‘:i:;,.ga’;'qz_: ost in writing forthwith.
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e UNITED STATES GO\.'ERNMENT

Memorandum

TO - MR, BATE/SB

: W. M. FELT

io—1os

FROM

WMF:crt
)

SURJECT: BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS

Felt

Mohr
Rone*
Bates
Bishop . ___
Ceallehan ____
Campbell ____
Casper
Cleveland
Conrad
Dalbey ____

DATE: 6-29-72

Marghatl
Miller, ES.
Ponder
Soyars
Walters ____
Tele. Room __
Mr. Kinley
Mr. Amstrong .
Ms, Herwig __
Mre. Neennn _

2
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, My, Felt
R T Mr, Baeker
’ - Me. Callakan
‘-' CCleveland

My Conrad _ ___
e, Gebhanit |
o hohias Lo

klr g shf\ll e

Vol ES.

Bowera
‘vrin ween
nmy _

‘e _
Yy

T
LI FLIPE ]

1- Mr. Gebhardt
1- Mr. Long
1- Mr. Nuzum

June 28, 1973

JAMES WALTER QCCORD, JR., ET AL.
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Set forth hereafter 18 a listing of instructions
and requests in connection with the investigation of .
captioned case. This 1s submitted in response to the- .
nemorandun of May 30, 1973, from Mr. Archibald Cox, Specilsal
Prosecutor, to the Acting Director, FBI. It is noted that
the memorandum sets forth four categories of instructions
and requests. The instructions and requests responsive to
these four categories for the period of June 17, 1972, through
May 30, 1973, are set forth hereafter in chronological order
since that format appears to give proper continuity to the
direction of this investigation. These instructions have been
extracted from teletypes, airtels and memoranda. In addition,
& copy of the handwritten log maintained by the Extra-Duty
Supervisors over the weekend of June 17-18, 1972, 1s attached
since that log contains many initial instructions.

Attachment TI@
WEIRAAN ok
CAN/JJC/amm SEE NOTE PAGE §3 I
p TGN - 1913
W _ 4 UL 5
. ',_——-" =
- W\ N
Qalen SR 0l
U7 MAILED 3 .. Iﬁ
"1é7'? '
JULZ"
< aEBI = !”[70 sy A
. v U/ HT—

@7 JULG 1973 é ,\/U@/ ﬂ
A00: 7] TELETYRE UNIT U \/‘?K L 2} | ~ (\.C "
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v;DATE TYPE OF COMMUNICATION DESCRIPTION OF INSTRUCTIONS OR REQUESTS
ISSUED OR RECEIVED

?.5/29/72 Memo Felt to Bates
- Brss o7

f 6/29/72 Memo Bolz to Bates Memo reports telephonic instructicns to ho
o in

/£§?>7i)?<;}/3ﬁi f?é?f’ - 2- 8:30 am on 6/29/72,

| Einneapolisl riiiiiiii ﬁiiiiiii- iii

I.:6/30/72 Miaml tel to Bureau WFO instructed to interview Connie Cuddg,
and Wro . CRP employee, re alleged statement by her
2/ . friend that Bebe Rebozo was involved in
/{Ef%?-}72§/f ~Jf5237’ Watergate case. (Upon interview, she deni
any such statement.)

1;6/30/72 Bureau tel to WI'0 and Instructed to submit reports by cover airt:
10 other offices on timely basis, no later than weekly

//:j;7 ;7/“?757-//?i// intervals with coples required. WFO relay
S AP ETN . instructions.

; 1/2/72 Note lLeting Director Hr. Gray aut zed interview of Mitchell,
oo tp relt Young&
7 EV-20

R P Bureau tel to WFO, Bureau desires complete background infor-
Miamil and Norfolk mation regarding Frank Anthony Fiorini
: (Sturgis). WFO reexamine personal effects
"51;725/?%L/é;’§7 L obtalined from Florini. Fully develop
/<;f// Ve ) trips token, examine bank accounts and
develop relationship with (Jack) Anderson.

T/h/T2 Richmond tel to Notation on tel: 7/5/72 ASAC, Alexandrla,
3 Alexandria, WFQ and was told to set out lead for Tampa to
Bureau v recontact Stewart's mother re his where-
é/, M/((/ﬂ7‘,7ﬁ/ abouts if leads in tel don't locate him.
1/5/72 FD 302 Millicent Attachment to FD-302, note Felt to Gray
(Penny) lMacey Fleason Indicating Gleason 18 daughter of County
Atvtachrent Executive of Montgomery County -- Gray

directed Bates to have Agents ftew Rob
/3/7 /J/? %// Odgicazainatgziggt’a}fiow%ﬁn s go after Ro

‘ -
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WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Memorandum

rthur Barger paTe: Dec. 12, 1974

TO
Special Agent, FBI
FrROM : Lawrence Iason
) Z_jz Assistant Special Prosecutor
L
: N 0

! 5 I)\"ifai‘-.\ r“’ ‘V; . T-—f../-, mc (R:"’:- J i
SUBJECT: ()

Thank you for sending me two copies of a memo
dated June 29, 1972 from Mr. Felt to Mr. Bates, and two
copies of the first page and the thirteenth page of a memo
dated June 28, 1973. Receipt of this material satisfies
the request I made to you early this week.
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1829 PM URGENT DECEMBER 13, 1974 wWWC

Traininr
T H S

10 D/msfma, FBI (139-4089) /i NV - %gfi‘(sé”’":
SAN FRANCISCO - ~
FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166) (P)
JAMES WALTER FC CORD, JR., ET AL. BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE
17, 1972. 10C (B8:WFO)
RE WFO TEL CALL TO SAN FRANCISCO, DECEMBER 13, 1974, . .
AT 4308 P.M, TODAY, ASSISTANT SPECIAL PROSECUTOR LARRY -
IASON, WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTOR'S OFFICE (WSPO), E;’,’g,_.-i*'{"-"f'
ADVISED THAT FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS URGENTLY NEEDED TO
REBUTT TESTIMONY OF A WITNESS WHO IS TESTIFYING IN BEHALF R
OF ROBERT C. MARDIAN IN CURRENT VATERGATE COVER 95(;;35?};7(9 ) 22/‘"4/;2.

1) DETERMINE THE IDENTITIES OF THE AJRLINES WHICH, ~— = o seiusd
ON JUME 17, 1972, REGULARLY FLEW FROM SAN FRANCISCO TO ‘*-9-_0.‘6,,&‘-,;_19zgu;@ﬂ;-

A LT

FRLINS ok,

2) DETERMINE THE TIME TME "FIRST® AIRPLANE OF ANY AIRLINE {;4-
. Y
LEFT SAN FRANCISCO EN ROUTE TO LOS AMGELES ON THE MORNING OF L
| o A
JUNE 17, 19724 PARTICULAR ATTENTION SHOULD BE FOCUSED ON |0

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HERETN T8 UNCLASSTFIED
T A DATE  7{aklze  mYSPqdned A



PAGE TWO  WFO 139-166
6100 A.M.-6108 A.M. TINE FRAVE.

3) IF ABOVE INFORMATION IS OBTAINED AND THE *FIRST®
R IGHT ON JURE 17,7 1972, IS IDENTIFIED, DETERMINE TIROUGH

A
Pra e Lba karh  Bf - ar @ tbe e - e

PASSENGER MANIFESTS, IF FEASIBLE, IF ONE TOM REED WAS A PASS-

=

EIGFER ON THAT PLANE,
£30VE INFORMATION TELEPHONICALLY FURNISHED SAN FRANCISCO

 DIVISION AT 4:15 P.M. (WASHINGTON TIME) TODAY,

SAN FRANCISCO IS REQUESTED TO EXPEDITIOUSLY HANDLE
ABOVE REQUESTS OF THE WSPO AND TO TELEPHONE RESULTS TO
WFO, ATTENTION SA CHARLES W. HARVEY, SQUAD C-2, ..

B,
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Mr. Henry 8. Ruth, Jr.

Speclal Prosecutor

Director, PBI /‘gq ) (/é /7
EEC- 102

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
AND OTHERS
BURGLARY OF DPMOCRATIC NATIONAL

December 4, 1974

YA

PERSONAL ATTENTION

VIA COURIER SERVICE

Gebhardt

1l - Mr.
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS 1 - Mi. Long
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS 1 -

Mintz

Enclesasd s a copy of a letter dated November 20, 1974,
together with enclosures thareto, rcceived from James Walter :
FMcCord, Jr. These enclosures are identified as a letter dated - -l

" October 9, 1973, from McCord to the Massachusetts Bar Association;
a nemorandun dated Novenbear 19, 1974, with attachment, from '
McCord to Judge John J. Sirica; an extract from McCord's book - dn
"A Plece of Tape," dealing with the subject of William O, Blttman:
and an extract from the same book dealing with the subject of '

erald Alch, P. Lece Dailey, and the Bailey law f£irm, Also -3 %7
encloch is a copy of our letter of acknowledgment to Mr. McCord.

The material furnlshed by ¥Mr. McCoxd, which contalns
allegations of perjury, obstruction of justice, and prosecu- @5
tovial misconduct, appears to fall within the purview of the o
Attorney General's Order Number 551-73, establishing the Cffice-
of Watergate Special Progecution Force, This material is beilng
forwarded to you for your deiermination as to what action, if
env, should be taken. Ho further action is contemplated by the
#01 in the abgoence of a speciflc request from you.

Enclogures (6)

,-r.\-'.

HOTE See ‘memorandum R. E. Abng to HMr. Gebhardt
' dated 1274774, captloned as above.ga '

HLL nyonmAlloN CONTAINED
CEREIN IS UNCTLASSTFIED el
DAT}:, lazigo BYS P4 dumtims




< S -, P ‘
d ! - . @ )
FRERS L

SR 7 Winder Court ‘% ?-J} rzL;_

Rockville, Mary1and 20859‘ =
toverber 20, 1578°- ] 4

't : o .5.‘4_‘;' - i O A S
- : G ‘1; LL: al C'm]n. _:-_
i k Telephime . R,
e ‘. } Direcior. Seclys
%,  'ancwr : ) : R
..  Federal Bureau of Invest1gat1on K
L wash1ngt09 D. C S
: . Dear S1r. :
1 - Reference is made to’ my Ietter dated October 9, 1973 to the

Massachusetts Bar Assoc1at1on alleging certain v10]at1ons of redera1
statutes by Mr. Gerald Alch and F. Lee Ba11ey, a copy of wh1ch Was .

Vprov1ded to your bureau,il_ SEECY L,_u?

— et

Co For your add1t1ona] 1nformat1on, there is enc]osed a copy of a
memorandum to Judge John J. Sirica which contains additional data s .o,

" to support the charges made in the Octobér 9, 1973 (attachment * C"5*L
to the memorandum ‘to Judge Sirica) letter referred to above. I still
tremain available to your. bureau for 1nterv1ews on these al]egatlons,(
riat your conven1ence. s o VAR RPN R S ;

Yoaed

LR

A 3_-.,,” INFORMATION COY\I’I‘ATNED-,-

iﬁ1” T wNnLﬁqS+ﬂ*TD
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‘RAL BURE( bF INVESTIGATION

FEDE
LEGAL ‘COUNSEL
(> 2~ , 1974
K

Director Mr. Herington, 5640 ___Miss Devine, 5640
T Mr. Callahan Mr. Hotis, 5236 Miss Hardy, 5640
T Mr. Jenkins -
T NMr. Adams Mr. Olmert, 5236 ___Mrs. Bramucci, 5236 -
T Mir. Bassett Mr. Peterson, 5236 —__Miss Hughes, 5236 T
"7 Mr. Cleveland __Miiss Kircher, 5236 S
T wr. Decker Mr. Domahue, 5238 Mrs. Laughland, 5236 o
T Mr. Gebhardt Mr. Hunt, 5236 -
" "Mr. Jacobson Mr. Laturno, 5236 Mrs. Woleslagle, 4706
““"Mr. Jamieson -
" Mr. MeDermott ____Mr. Farrington, 4706 See Me, Please
T Mr. Marshall ____Mr. Bresson, 4706 " Call Me, Please
~_Mr. Mintz T Mr. Davis, 4706 -
~ Mr. Thompson Mr. Deanis, 4706 Note and Return
M. Walsh Mr. McCreight, 4708 T "For Approp. Action
T Mr. Wannall " Mail Room 5531
T Mr. White Mr. Donelan, Quantico “ Corres. Review, 5533
- _____n( Boutwell, Quantico " Teletype Room, 4644

Mr. Brownfield r. Burke, Quantico " Place on Record and Return
~ Mr. Coleman ____Mr. McLayghlin, Quantice —
" "Mr. Reed Mr. J. B. Miller, Quantico

:_—Mrs. Metcalf

Mr.

Rissler, Quantico
F. B. 6til], 1% I

A\LL INFORMATION CONTAINED..

2241

4

—iEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
DATE_ ihslee

bl
B =200 & PP

DIpfajemi gmg &




re s BRRR A P T Y Y T

R PP T T TR T




e
Eaho

e -

Eal { .A.sbuc. Dn'

:f%!—._f (;’ - : ) |i Den-A.D.-Adm.__
£ FL-36 (Rav. $-22554) : ] fi pgl.on oy
B ‘ - ': Axst Dirs
q . - ) :‘ Acimin, o
& l*‘ Cemp. Syst.
FBI REC*‘*I@%E 108 by
b
[ 3 N e
Date: T A
are 12/13/74 : o
At e
Transmit the following in B

(Type in plaintext or code) - Ay T ety
2 1§ 7ua & Eval _
1,0 Suee. Inv.

- FROM:

Jems

C2iij
O iy

UJF, ,TJ

\ 1-I r-{ NS i

'

Y

e
e

-

r
pay
o
\a
-
't
T
o
7
i

'
oy

T

Judge

LTAD

J/

.y .
r‘}'-,‘ le“u‘

L--070
D
RO

3
[_JV’ DI OCRATIC NATMTIONAT,
CORT OHE AD"\ULRM:RS

72
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copy each of memorandun from JAMIS

.ew York. e
Zew York /6 Sscon dive.

TEMOYNRK

=5 cequested by Uaterpate °Dﬁ"131 Prosecutor's Office.

g.nu&.bSEJRE

(BrBureau (fne. 2)

o S
AT mnr
- n / L

——; — Training

(Priority} %\Z [l. J . iy

I et e e R L S i FTelephome Rm
. Director Sec'y

[

DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)

SAC, FO (139-166) (P)
©
TALTER MC CNRD, JR., aka

1GTOM, D.C.,

Inclesed for the Bureau and llew York are one
HEATL with letter to
wILC0X, Peort Vashington,

JOILT SIRTICEA from BEUTY U

= e i)™ WP

AT PORT WASHTUGTON, IEW YORE. Interview WILCOX

REC- 106
‘ 2. 40r1 779

£ DEC 27 1974

York (120-301) (Ene. 2) PR T C s ine,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED [
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED :
DATE __ 7122130 BY®P4 domi Oms

(/ (V’[LT Y/

Avmeoved: _7 e Sent M Per. .o
s T kRt Special Atjuu in Charge I
Bty et vk [
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" WATERGATE SPECIAL . ROSECUTION FORCE " JEPARTMENT OF JUSTIC
Memorandum
TO : Angelo Lano : paTE: December 2, 1974
FBI . .

gines F. Neal
sociate Special
Prosecutor

supjecT: PBetty M. Wilcox -- Letter to Judge Sirica
a

O The attached letter was received by Judge
o Sirica and was referred to us for our considera-
Tk tion. The history of Watergate causes me to
suggest that you have someone from the FBI
interview this lady and report back to me on

the interview and on the interviewing agent's
observations of this individual.

Attachment

,,.;".
-
2
e
-
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FLOFEAL BGTELL PEORVESTIGATION O up. Srsb .

947 PM URGENT DECEMBER (17T, 1974 WWOITION

103 /DIREC’I‘OP FBI clgggapsw,ann SAC
LOS ANGELES (139~ sss)& C

Treqee tmrl ——
S SER TR 1 T

Laosaalery o

Ewlzﬂf:‘vg i!l E Plan. & Eval |

FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166 (P) e

- I e

o B "1 . Tess) ©un e
o ' Teb shone Rm
O Dt See'y

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NAT IONAL™ "~
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C,, JUNE 17, 1972, 10C:

RE WFO TEL CALL TO LOS ANGELES TODAY.

FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU AND LOS ANSELES, TR.IAL ASSISTANTS

IN WATERGATE COVERUP CASE TELEPHONICALLY SPOKE WITH
_ ' i _ . __

PRIVATE TELEPHONE INSTALLED IN JOHN MITGHELL'S SUITE, BEVERLY
HILLS HOTFL, JUNE 16 THROUGH 19, 1972, ACCORDINA TO GOVERNMENT |
PROSECUTORS _ADVISED REoom)s FOR EUCH INSTALLAT ION.. /17
DO EXIST AMD ARE IN “TRANSFER FILE" u{piscn MEANS'T FY AQE I §7 /"'}

N - B Ty
varetoust, (BRECUESTED SBROENA BE ISSUED BEFORE TELEPHONE

_Tﬂb\-:-!']vti ’ :
CoOSPpNY WOILD INSTITUTE A CHECK. 7 ;

ALL I ’WIF CONTATNED
o HERETY LB SOTASSIFIED
g NATE iz _‘,’7.’,‘5,55,.6_)““.-._*3121_{.,11‘?.‘,.'.&;.{.:"'.E'l’

peree &3
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PAGE TWO WFO 139-166

SUBPOENA FORWARDED VIA FACSIMILE THIS AFTERNOON TO LOS ANGELES.;' S

LOS ANGELES IS REQUESTED TO TRLEPHONICALLY CONTACT WFO AS SOON AS . %f
 RECORDS ARE LOCATHD,
& - Em,




FD-3k (Rev, £-22-64)

FBI
Date: 12/18/74

{Type in plaintext or code)

Via Airtel Airmail
(Priority}

TO:

{Q" FROM:

/
~UBJECT:

Dirgector, FBI (139-4089)
AC, Albany (139-65)

o,
JAMES WALTER NC CORD, JR,
I0C

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are original and
three copies of an IHM concerning an anonymous telephone call
received by the Albany Office on 12/18/Tk,

{E)— Bureau - Encs, (4 )ENCLOSURg
1 - Albany
P(‘J%;/smf Z 9/0 o~ "/W
3 - ’ ,
me. Vet R~

(= /, 2_/11‘—/‘15‘—.

eanit-

REC: 106 /39 - 4o i{" g f}?[/&

4 DEC 201574

ﬂm‘_ T MESIERY retravens

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

S L Sent C L el M Per . 0 e

» Special Agent in Charge LS. Govermiment Piletin ©ifles: 1972 = 379174

PATE . Tlatee __BYSP4 JRminms ]
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UNITED STATES . nPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

;. | .
‘?‘ 7 In Reply, Please Refer to Albany: New York . - ‘ﬁ
- File No. : SR
I December 18, 1974 AR \

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

by o On December 18, 1974, the Albany Office of the

o Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) received a telephone
£ call from a female who refused to identify herself, The
caller stated that her husband and E. HOWARD HUNT were
extremely good friends, and that HUNT had stayed with her
and her husband at their cabln at Lake George, New York.

The caller advised that approximately one week ago, she
overneard a conversation between her husband and an attorney
concerning "getting E, HOWARD HUNT out of the country before
sentencing”., The caller stated that she did not wish to

furnish her identity because she belleved it would break
up her marriage.
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o FELERAL BURLAM DF IRVTSTIGETION i“"“""“"”“” ‘
G o SUSHCETIONS SECTION ) l
' | LZo " Lo ‘
221 WF PLAIN | \//ﬁ/\.{ ;
S150A% WIGENT 12-19-74 KLS  © s f
| i
10: IRECTOR, FBI (139-4289)
AC, LOS ANGELES (139-306) _{Jﬂ
FROM: £AC, WFO (139-166) (P) L’Wﬁﬁ

-

¢

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL; BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC NAT IONAL
COMIMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE 17, 1972,

10C;00J, (OO:wASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE)

’_

RE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE TELETYPE OCTOBER 31, 1974, )
LOS AMGELES TELETYPE OCTOBER 31, 1974, AND WASHINGTON FIELD 4 9\?452,
OFFICE TELETYPE DECEIMBER 17, 1974.
THIS MORNING ASSISTANT WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTOR JILL
UQLNER ADYISED PACIFIC TELEPHONE COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE IS
PALSENTLY IN UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, WASHINGTON, D.C.,
iN POSSESSION OF INFORMATION RELATING TO THE PRIVATE TELEPHONE
INSTALLED IN JOHN MITCHELL®S SUITE BETWEEN JUNE 16, AND JUNE 20, , .y

1972, AT BEVERLY HILLS HOTEL, G- 105 /37 - /J‘?y am f/_i_ -

F

1.0S AMGFLES, INASMUCH AS PACIFIC BELL HAS LOCATED PREVIOUSLY

RFEOUESTED RECORDS, DISCONTINUE INVESTIGAT ION TO LOCATE SAME?*mwwa.w;

ey

LRt IFS 1
SRUAI . ' :)ﬁg
P ; b i P
IR o ady ¢ |

07
L}J( )"EIG GJR PR .';‘;;7 ?‘-‘-‘. ‘. ,_“5_‘,, \D ‘

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREN IS, ULCLASSTRTED

Davi_ SHandre By ong
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT . S
£ Dep. AD Adn s
Memorandum it
Admin, b

Comp, *n. R

TO : Mr . Adams DATE: 11/29/74 Exty Aflgirs

- Mr. Callahan

1
FROM : p  E. Gebhardt tj 1 - Mr. Adams tatell,
1 - Mr. Gebhardt Labsratory
: 1 - Mr. Long o e
SUBJECT: 3aMES WALTER MC CORD; - Mr. Nuzum Treining
. AND OTHERS . Legs! Coun.
| BURGLARY OF THE DEMOCRATIC E}) Diracrer Socty
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS 7 ;
WASHINGTON, D. C.
JUNE 17, 1972

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

A United Press International dispatch of 11/27/74
(attached), guotes John N. Mitchell testifying in his behalf
at the current Watergate Break-in Cover- up Trial, as a;;églng
that two FBI Agents came to his office "almost scared to death",
asked him a couple questions, and left. This response by
Mitchell was in connection with cross-examination by the Special
Prosecutor to show that Mitchell had withheld information from
the investigating Agents. Mr. Callahan asked if Mitchell's
statement is right or wrong.

In the course of this investigation, Mr. Mltchelqi

I o Tosol=-Ye 3 ]
was contacted on several occasions; however, the interview

of 7/5/72, conducted at Mitchell's Qffice, 1701 Pennsylvanla
Avenue, N. W., Washington, D. C., by Special Agents Daniel C.
Mahan and Robert E. Lill, appears to be the interview in guestion.
This interview, conducted 18 days after the burglary of the
Democratic National Committee Headguarters, was in furtherance

of our efforts at that time to identify McCord's associates and
determine whether others at the Committee to Re-elect the
President (CRP} were invelved in the conspiracy to commit the
burglary. The revelation of the ﬁnncn1rnﬂy to cover up the

burglary did not come until late March, 1973. The Agents con-
dircting this interview had no reason at that time to suspect
Mitchell of any culpable involvement and quite properly con-
ducted the interview in an 1nqu;5ﬂ?ory rather than accusatory

o f vein. N <

S )27 - z;/w//l}[//
R The interview of 7/5/72, sollc1ted from Mr. Mitchell
' infeormation concerning his association with the CRP, the cir-
cunstances of his learning of the break-in, sahen he firsi wet
McCord, his comments about other members of thddiegrp group, as

r;‘”

\f‘ weell as efforts Mitchell was taking to plugk;eakhzihlhtorma—
| o ‘{?ff\
281l (6) CONTINUED - OVER ;/s o h
’ :’q TJ TJ . I :\'F'\_ l\r[ ]’O\I COI\TAJ I\J 1L D / ‘‘‘‘‘ \'\‘ : '

[ERTES

I LCLASSIFIED A
J"f!m_ MR Nl el R
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Memorandum to Mr. Adams
Re: JAMES WALTER MC CORD

tion from CRP. In response to direct question, Mr. Mitchell
said he had no knowledge of the break-in other than what he
has read in newspaper accounts of the incident. Reviewed in
the context of the time frame in which this interview was con-
ducted, it would appear that Mitchell's comments are totally
without foundation. When viewed further in the light of the
stiff cross—-examination of Mitchell as to why he had not dis-
closed what he then knew to the two Agents, his attempt to
show that the lack of disclosure was through inadeguacy of
other people is apparent. This blatent, transparent attempt
by Mitchell to smear the Agents is further testimony to the
depth to which he would go to conceal his culpability.

Mr. Mitchell was never interviewed by Bureau Agents
concerning the cover-up as this was handled by the Special
Prosecutor before the Federal grand jury.

ACTION: For information.

oSl
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Legal Coun.
Plan. & Eval, _
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Training
Telephone Rm. __

Director Sec'y __

UP-065 . -

, ADD 2 WATERGATE, WASHINGTON
11 I HAVE AN URGE, MR. NEAL, TO GET TO THE TRUTH,™
fhngégagc3§é§ AT ONE POINT, : ' : )
| GET TO THE TRUTH DID NOT INCLUDE TELLING THE AGENTS “
WHAT WE KAVE BEEN GOING OVER,"® NEAL SAID, REFERRING AN FBI INTERVIFEW

OF MITCHELL JUST TWO WEEKS AFTER
BREAK-IN. . THE JUNE 17, 1972, WATERGATE ’

MITCHELL SAID TUQ _%QgNTSmQAMEWIQPHISWQEII E_"ALMOST SCARED
,Jjﬁaéfm:ﬁASKED M A COUPLE UF QUESTIONS AND LEFT% HfrgﬁID“HEE%IﬁINOT
| VWLUNTEER INFORMATION TO THENM “FOR OBVIOUS REASONS®.

Ty rn ﬂ
L1 s Lt b 4 M th

-

b NEALS "WHAT 'OBVIOUS' REASONST® :
1 NITCHELLS "THE RE-ELECTION OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITE of
E NErLs "SO YOU CONCEALED THE TRUTHT® = - NITED STATEs. "l
)

MLICHELL: "I DID NOT CONCEAL IT. I RESPO :
1 §1007 12157 D NDED TO THEIR QUESTIONS.®

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
LFREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
DATE _ 11n\%o  BYsPa.gmioms
Yot oeime .
| /27

WASHINGTON CAPITAL NEEWS SERVICE
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UP-089 S
ADD 3 WATERGATE, WASHINGTON ' ‘
I MITUHELL SAID THAT A MEETING OF CAMPAIGN AIDES HELD IN HIS

o T LA

APARTMENT THREE DAYS AFTER THE BREAK-IN WAS "TOTALLY A MEETING TO
COVER THE PUBLIC RELATIONS ASPECTS OF IT." 1
YICVTR OR COVER UPT™ NFAL ASKED, - !
"TQ COVER VARIOUS ASPECTS OF IT,™ MITCHELL SAID, EMPHASIZING THE |
WORY “COVER®. _ | |
MITCHELL DENIED THAT MAGRUDER TOLD HIM IN THE SUMMER OF 1972 THAT
HE WAS GOING TO COMMIT PERJURY IN TESTIMONY TO A GRAND JURY . .
INVESTIGATING WATERGATE, HE SAID MAGRUDER DID NOT USE THE TERM
PERJURY, BUT INSTEAD *LAID OUT WHAT HIS TESTIMONY WAS GOING TO BE."
‘ NEAL: "YOU KNEW IT TO BE FALSED™

MITCHELLS “I HAD SOME SUSPICIONS THAT IT WAS FALSE." S
NEALt “THIS BOY MAGRUDER, THIS NON~LAWYER, 30 TO 33 YEARS OF AGE,
bOARID YO, A WALL STREET LAWYER AND FORMER ATTORNEY GENERAL..,"
i BITCHELL, INTERRUPTING: "I THINK SOME OF YOUR FACTS ARE WRONG, MR.
. P MEAL. HE IS MUCH OLDER THAN KE LOOKS,.*
g UPL 11-27 01:12 PES

; ALL INFORMATICON CONTAINED
 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
CEANE L Vel BYseadenloms

WASHHINGTON CAPITALL NEWS SERVICE



- o FEDERAVC BUREAU OF INVEST: ATION
Washington, D. €. 20537
REEORI

IDENTIFICATION DIVISION

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION

YOLré FILE o, hiC- 1@39-166

Decenber 19, 1974
FEBI FILE NO. 139_&059 —_ Qﬁ‘g(/ﬁ\ H
LATENT CASE NO. A- 55519

;T sac, WFO

JAMUS WALTER MC CORD, JR.:

RE: ET AL,
SURGLARY OF DEOCPATIC BATIOLAL
COALTUTTLE HPADGUARTERS
WASHIEGION, D, C,
6-17-72
10¢

RIEFERENCE: Livtel 12-13-74
EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY:  yFQ

SPECIMENS: Eilghty~-eix pares from Bufiles

e e Pive manila file cuvers ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
I Une plece of plestic HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED -
=1 < DATEQ-‘LE;_;J&WEY;_%{%M

. This report supplements and confirms Ducal
2 12-13-74,

FRE N S Rumercus latent prints of velue developsd on _
SRR specitang.  Latent prints were compared with fingerpeintg
of Fobare C. Mordian, FoI LIS E2002,

“ Ashec. Dit.

but no foentification .
G o e aam effected. No palm prints available Tdentificetion . - - -
. Doe AT v Mioiston f1les for fnrddan,
S Sy
e atlm Latent prints wore not photographad, ghoanld

Viles # Com, | _

L ©12 0764, (Gonttnued on next page) )
iz C GQ o - . ; - ‘ ) "-v—\‘ T '}V!)‘L
. 5 R N - Kq?}«’.
_ KESH:Inp /-2 ; TR
5 w (4) o) -
:; N _ \ ,] ' Clarence M. Kelley, Director

" rev s OTHIN BEPORT 55071 RNISHIED FGR OFFICTAL DS ONLY i

) ) K . - £
: CLATL BOOLD FEIETYPE UNIT ) !
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SAC, WFO Pecember 19, 1974

o -‘_f‘(‘:iif,.ﬁl \w" o

additional comparisons be requested, the original
evidence should be resubmitted.

The specimens are being returned under separate
cover, along with remsining three sections of Bufiles.

= . N

Page 2
10 FA-55519




i
£ ) d ‘) ’
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INIVESTIGATION
LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION WORK SHEET
.~ Recorded: 12/16/74 €:50 am DK Reference No: 139- 366 .LCI
o FBIFile No: 129-4089 - </T
::Xﬁ . Received: 12/16/74 Latent Case No: p_g5g19 —

Answer to: S4C, WFO

Examination requested by: Addressee

Copy to:
J/MES WALTER MC CORD, JR.:; ET AL.”

RE: BURGLARY OF DU"‘iOCRATIC HATIOHAL
COIMTITTEE HEADGUARTLRS,
WASEINGTON, D. C.,
6/17/72
10C
Date of reference communication: Airtel 12/13/74 v
Specimens:

- €6 pages from Bufiles
5 manila file covers
1 piece plastic

Hamed Suspect: &
ROZERT C. MARDIAN, FBI# 769 220 G

ATL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED A

DATL ___alaslps  BY SPajem) Oms_

oo Result of examination: { 443"' Examination by: Hurt
- I =
‘R\ //V/ Evidence noted by: W(&\A\/

o )f!,/;j-‘,’. ;-‘ \.; ,".!-q~ j '}/ /- T {, n - "{‘i T = V\J? 1 !*."'
: {; O ; ?’] e ; 1 /? - i ".a' @f‘ ,\V)ﬂa \
\ . ;D SP)Q“ 9\5
.'1;,\ )f C \-7/‘42’ e Jﬂm

\/ﬂ

e
i, ¢! “{%{ FV&o-O9f4q xl/ <Sp?l$2%i3
. LT @« fQ f}Vﬁ) t)S(‘ u;ﬁH\ nm“““”% 3 A&J&@rr:yiﬁvg

(0%

! P
P I IV e A o~ -
' 4 o SR PN S
e uination completed ﬁ ; [ (\ L / //9// 12'_(_/__ Dictated 'g{vji"‘ s : ’)‘
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Time [ Da Date = AT L e
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FB31- :
Date: 12/13/74 |
f
Transmit the following in !
(Type in plaintext or code) _:
ire AIRTEL !
v 10 1
(Priorityl} i
________________________________________________ ) IR
TO DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
ATTENTION IDENTIFICATION DIVISIO
LATENT FINGERPRINT SEC

N
o
FROM: SA%§ WFO (139-166) (P)

JAKES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; Et Al.
URCLARY OF DENOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMTTTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C.,

€/17/72
iocC
(00:WFO)
ReWFOtel call to Identification Division 12/13/74.
Enclosed for the Identification Division, Latenéﬂt)\/
Fingerprint Section are the following items: “ffﬂ}*

1) FBI file bearing the notation on the cover
"139-40838" the top serial of which is an alrtel from
Indianapolis to WFO serialized as 130-166-2020.

2) A copy of WFO report of SA ANGELO J. LANO,
dated 7/19/72 in WFO file 139-166 | ,/.-5?_‘
“—C 105/ / 7 2, %# /.

(.r/ ;‘«

Y Av TRT £
[

17A
nall SD0a 1 iate

1 o
"WP0 139~166 GRAY file IV, t
W

he i
teletype to the Bureau and WFQ from New Haven Certwddazedeas ¢ |
134-166-1135. i/

g BOUAN 7 975
e For information of the Bureau, JUDY DENNY, Speﬁgal

fA=slstant, Watergate Special Prosecution Fo¥¥T (WﬁT?ﬂﬂqﬁhw acted

Lg:; VFD this date and requested that a latent finverprint examinationy .
o of the above materlals be conducted as expeditiously as possible
in an effort to develop any latent fincernrints on the enclosed
materiagl and thereafter compare any 1atent prints developed
fﬁ-~'®lreau (Handecarry) (ENC. 3) /AﬁQ . "
[ i e
Lo WF 0 ATT T r-nhuarnfnm FEALTMTIA T n--n-. {. ’. I/-)L/ B} \" . "’ }!rﬂ‘ﬂf
ALL INFURMALLUN VUNLIALINLD ’ A
DFH:emr HEREIN IS UNCLP&SIFIED / ,}f¢§ iﬁ“ 3 7{
/ (4) DATE_ 2l3alg BY3SP4 Infoms ,/J1 f,j/ ;1’ 2
/ g
\’&. K ‘('9.

o P
. :' Aorroved: Jﬁi_lifijlii__() /(f?f?ifi? Sent . e e M Per hﬁﬁmmemw_uuegﬁéﬁi;

Special Agént ind Charge GFO £ 1370 O - 361-735

o
‘_“f.;/
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| mith the known fir gerprints of ROBERT CHAPRPLES MARDIAY, 981,
xnﬂuﬂber 766220G. Tirs, DEWNY advised that the recults o* the"

o, v %
- ) { ;

WEO 130~166

reguested examination are necded for rebuttal questioning
of YARDIAN who 1s currently testifying in the Watercate
cover up triazl.

Tt is anticipated that the rebuttal testinony will
be taken commencing Monday, 12/1€/74.

Yrs. DENNY further advised that JOHN WESLEY DEAYN, III,
former Councll to the Fresident, has advised the WSPF that he
mlgnht be able to ildentify various pages of the enclosed documents
vhidlch MARODILN most likely handled. She offered to have DEAN
come to WFQ to review the enclosed materials.

Subsequently, on this date, JOHN WESLEY DEAN, III,
accompanled by U.S. Marshals, reviewed the enclosed documents
at WF0., After viewing the enclosures, DEAN identified the
following pages, which have been marked by paperclips, as most
iikely havinv been handled by ROBERT C. MARDIAN:

Enclosure One.

1) A two pape FD-302 of POWELL A. MOORE, serialized
as 139-166-116L,

2) A three page teletype to the Bureau and WFO from
llouston serialized as 139-16€6-11€0.

inciosure Two

1) A five page FD-302 of Mr. MAURICE STANS (pages
041~045 of report). '

2) A one page FD-302 of Mr. HUGH ¥W. SLOAN, JR.
(papge CH6 of report).

Enclosure Three

31 A two page teletype to the Bureau from WFO, .
serialized as 139-166-1116. ' ST

&) Yhree page FD-302 of lilss JANE M. DANNENHAUER;
mhgaklxzed as 139-165-1082. s
; ”é; 3) A ten page FD-302 of Mrs. JUDITH GRAUAM HORACK
%exialized as 139- 106 1086. R



wFo _13‘9-166 e

serialiged as 139-166-1134.

-
P

; .
e

4) A seven page FD-302 of Mr. FRED C. LARVE = %
5) A four page FD-302 of Mr. FRED C. LARUE serialized
as 139~1€€-1073. '

6) A four page airtel to the Bureau from Lampa
serialized as 139-166-1066.

7) A& four page FD 302 of HERBERT LLOYD PORTER serislizec
as 138-166-~1041,

8) A one page teletype to the Bureau from WFOQ serialilzed
as 13%9-16€-1038,

) A two page FD-302 of Mr. ROBERT C, MARDIAN serialized
as 139-16€6-1030. :

10) A s1x page teletype to the Bureau from WFO serialized
as 136-166-1025,

11) A five pase FD-302 of Mr. MAURICE STANS serialized .-
as 139-166-1008,

12) £ three page teletype to the Bureau from WFO
serialized as 139-166-983.

13) A 23 page FD-302 of ALFRED CARLETON RALDWIN
serislized as 139-106-023,

REQUEST OF THE IDENTIRICATION DIVISION
LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION

The Identification Division Latent Fingerprint Section
Is requested to conduct a latent fingerprint examination of the
front and back of the clipped pages of the enclosures as set o
forth above as well as of the flle fronts and file backs on the: 5%
enclosures., Tt is further recguested that any ‘latent fingerprints
developed be compared with the ¥rown Tingerprints of ROBERT C.
FARDIAN, FBI Number 769220G. Mrs. DENNY, WSPF, advised that
the developnment of even one Tingerprint of MARDIAN on the B
doacunents would be sufficisrt for the purnoses of WEPR, Tt 1o

rzgacsted that the results of the examination be telcononically

ey Ot ey e
5f3433w/ z&hmoiﬁggﬁhﬁ_:&;fﬁ

3



ey

s S it

<43 fRev, 1a13.57)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES 9 \)N
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 /

9

DATE:  ooher 19, 1974 Re: J“;ij\i VALTER M voxd, JR,;
s .
01 SAC, WFO BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
3 (139-166) CO.4{ITTEE HEADQUARTERS ]
WASHINGTON, D. C. |
6-17-72 S _
ToC ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED .
AEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED _
DATE__ 7 BYSpajeealoms
. : Invoice of Contents
—_—

Eighty-six pages from Bufiles | D[C):zt-:‘rtans. :
Five manila file covers ED:I P&g n
One plece of plastic

Remaining three sections of Bufiles ’

' [n / @'LFPS@
('7/(/9 7Y CM& 0///]/&413 -
<l Instiuction s: 0 .

: i QAN
© PBIFileNo, 139-4089
Matl Boom: Show =hipment date and registry number, :
Shivping Room: @ aw shipment date; bil] of lading number; ‘
initial invaice; retum to Section checked in block; aftar -
inttialivg in biock, invoice to be placed in administrative file. 12-19-74

'BY COURIER r -

[ Radio l?n'gineering

.

PACKAGED By

LR TR PR
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FL-36 {(Rev. 5-22-64) \“ e Q :

|
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¢ FBI }

Date :

1/9/75 |

. . 1

Transmit the following in TT3pe inplainieni or eods) _.:

{

Vi AIRTEL »

T (Priority) '
____________________________________ Lo

TO: DIHECTOR, FBT (139-&089)

FROM SAC, WFO (139-166) (P)

-
JAMES WALTER MCCORD, JR., aka, ETAL

SURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COUMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC 6/17/72
I0C; 00J: PERJURY
(00 :WFO)

Enclosed for %the Bureau for dissimination to the
‘aterpgate Specizl Prosecution Force is an LHM with FD 302's

hou

Althou
on the FD 302's wé&s Tade available by both WFO and Bureau
persoral orally, to the SPO, WFO never did make the acutal
FD 302's available. REC- 106

,,Jk ~. i.—) // A (s

Lo

7 -
. Accordingly, Bureau is requested to forwafd the
enclosed LHM to the SPO

2) .t e ne, L
C?_;ﬁoau(ﬁ 5)f [;f‘7;éﬁ/?{%q%ﬂ67
b N f N

attached. Original ang four copiles of the above are attc-.u:l*xed(f’\i
\“-n-...

gh the results of the investigation set forth

Y0 x7 - Y150

. Y S m——
7 JAN 16 1975
L TNFORMATION CONTAINED -
plb 2 NCLASSIFIED X f';:?};r-- ~
ICEEIN IS U 5y <re . y ( l r‘:::
DATE _ Jlaige -ﬁ-—“m"— - 2y s e o (6 7E
‘

T
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ATT:ddn - ! EN
C 2 —
N [ Upr—
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Y Seecial Agent in Char e‘ ——
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Washington, D.C. 20535

In Repb’. Please Reftrl'a January 9 R 1974
File No.

JAMES WALTER MCCORD, JR.

ALSO KNOWN AS; AND OTHERS
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS WASHINGTON, D.C.
JUNE 17, 1972
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE
PERJURY

During the course of the above investigation, the
Office of the Vatergate Special Prosecutor regquested the
Federal Bureau of Investigatlon to serve certalin subpoenas
for the production of records and also To serve a subpoena

upon Richard . Nixon.

Accordingly, the recuest were handled and the results
of the services are set forth in the attached FD 302s.

This document contains neither recommenda-
tions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is
the property of the FBI and 1is loaned to
your agency; 1t and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.

ALL INFORMATION CONT
! B A
EREIN IS UNCLASSIFIE%NED

DATE___ 2133196~ BYSPa Jomtoms >




Interviewe

FI-222 (IRev.

11-27-"0) £ “u .

\a.f\,k ) . _ | '-;J.J\
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
‘]_-_ Dote of transcription - 9/25/7"'L
L subpoena was handed to ZDWARD M, NIGRO in the

Bistro Restaurant at the Iievporter Inn, hcwpov* Beach,
California, on September 16, 1974. The subpoenz was
adiressed to "Ir. EDUARD M. NIGRO, General Menager, Del
Webb's Nevporter Inn, 1107 Jamboree Road, Newrort Beach,
California "in the case entitled "United States of America
ve JOHEN H. I TTOHELL, et al, Caese Number 74-110." It

Iir. K1GRO to appear 1in the United SLdtes District
strict of Colwsbia, Courtroom 20, Third and
xYanl..LnSL OIJ., D.CI’ on

conrranéed
Court, Dis
Consf**utlon Lvenue, Northwest,

Septenber 30, 1974, at 10:C0 AN, and to bring with him
g"-11 ~y o e A‘-ﬁ“-n-!\r‘:v\rﬁ £~ TOVET ‘IT'._'."DT I'("""‘""T\T jug »

[ S N _.{',‘k,.)_!.h{..; L,C, fj.L.ll_l.i t: L} Qe IAg JEREESERVISE TS daw ive
HALDEMAN, and JORI W, DEAN XIXI for the period July 8

thLougD Julj 18, 1872.

Mr. NIGRO advised that all recordu for EHRLICHIMAN
and HALDEMAN have previously been furnished and that he has
caused hotel records to be searched for DELN and has dig-
covered there are no records for DEAN for this peﬂlod He
stated that he would confer with the corporation's legal

nr\"w'nr-n"l 1 *y -Dnr\n'n'l - L'\ﬂ'; IF AT ‘*“l"\‘; [=] 011'.“7\(\-'_::'9‘\_':
LSNP VN g i LAl -LAJ.\J\tJJ_L.ﬂ.’ el J-LIUJJ.U’ Val L2 DLLUJ_-JVD&.-.DA

could be thlsfled and that he would furnish the response
to 84 JOXEN M, O'NEIlL, JR. during the latter part of <The
week of September 16, 1974 through September 20, 1974.

onMAsTMINT AL
AT LI P R G g A Y .I.L(_-, LIV

! on 4‘9/-161/?1;’ .......

ot howrort Beach, Californie. # Los Angeles lﬁHuJOo

H

SA JOHN M. O'NEILL, JR. and

by - —— oA JOENIE ﬁfDYGd,WJRLKJLLAIML__ " Date dictoted 9/19/?4
i This Jocwment contains neither recommendations not conclusions of the PRI Tt is the property of the FBI and is loaned tlo

PTG EFRS P!

it and its contenis are not to be disteibuted oulside your agency.

¥
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FP-302 (Rev. 11-27-70) £ . ,:} i
- LN : -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

‘g L Date of tronscription 9/90/714-
-RICHLRD M, WIXOW was handed a subpoena at 5:50 N
(Pacific Daylight Time) on September 19, 1974, by WILLIAM C.
na was igssued

O RNTT o + my
CARROIL, UPCC¢91 Lgeont of the FBIL This UpraeﬂD was

by the United Stvates DlSurlct Court for the District of
Coluxbia, and was entvitled "United States of America V.
JOIN K. MITCHELL, ET AL," Court Docltet Number 74-110. 1%
wes addressed to RICHARD M. RIXON, San Cleumente, California,
and ccmmended him to appear in the United States District
Court, District of Colurbiaz, Courtroom 20, Third and
CODSuluhtlon Lvenve, N.W., City of ﬁ(sklnbton D.C., on
October 1, 1874, a2t 10:00 Ah. This subpoena was issued on
'3"’\"\1'1(".‘!'?"1 n"n of ihe U '1'?‘r3r"| Sintes h‘\f JALES F. :?-’-T:. }._tt@]_“l‘l_ey

ChpA st s [EFE 2 i P Llaaiildy

for the United States, 1425 "K" Strceu, N. w.,nashington, D.C.
20005, It was issued on September 18, 1974. '

e

Llso present during the service of this subpoena
were JOHNIE L. JOYCE, JR., Special ‘igent of the FBL, Deputy
United States Lq+uhal JOEN WHITHMORE, and RONALD ZIEGLER,
former Press Secrebary to the FPresident and pieaent member
of the San Clemente staff of RICHARD Ii. NIX

:mM,Lmdo“_“9[19{74 aSan Clomente, Callfornla Eite # LOS Angel s 139-306

SA JOIINIE L. f%OVC JR. and

vy _ . SA WILLIAM C. CAR: OLL/dls __ Date dicrated 9/20/74

|1 -
RIEEN Joeument s entains reither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL Tt s the property of the FB and is leaned to
vour ey it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agencey.

3




i FIL322 (Rev. 31-27-70) _ .
' - “ T ' '“}a )

L
(, -DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIUN

-

1 © Date of transcription 9/26/74'

Special Lgents WILLIAN C, CARROLL and JOHNIE L.

JOYCZ, JR., ir tLe company of Depuly United States Marshsl
JOIN WoITIORD, were driven om a goll cart from the United
States Secret Serwvice Compound, w\ﬂc is located on the
property of tne United States Coast Guard adjacent to th

residence of RICHARD If. WIXZON, by ROXALD ZIZGLE R, forﬂer
Press MDC“eta r7 to the Preq1aent and present st fo member

of RICHARD li. NIX0N at San Clererte, Czlifornia. ZIEGLER
drove to the dr iveway of the residence of RICHARD M. WIXON
and indicated to the Agents and Dc“uty WIITHORE that they
should wait in the driveway. He then entered what appeared
to be the side entrance of the reswucnce, which is a distance
of spproximately 20 fect from where the golf cart was parked.

SHO“tly therealter, RICIAED M. XIXON and ZIECIER
exited the front door of the residence and walked briskly
towards the waiting Agents and Deputy United States harchal
Fr., KIZQOW was sn Ll;ub as he approached and stated, "Good
ovenlnﬁ, gcntlewed. They're keeping you busy these days."

It is noted MHr. NIXOHN had walked aﬁDrox1matelv 25 feet from
the front entrance prior to StOOpln and shuklng hands with
Special ipent ChP?OLL Lt this time, which was 5:50 Fi1 (Pacific

Daylight Time), was ha nued a subﬁoena by bDPClal tgent CARROLL
S companding him to gppear in the United States District Court,
i - District of Columbia, on Ocuober 1, 1974, at 10:00 £M, in tne

case of "United States of America v. JOEN . MITCVELL, et al."

ol i

Mr, NIXON accepted the subpoena with his right
hand znd imm edlately reached across hls body and handed it
o RCIAALD 2IEGLEZR, who was standing to his left and slightly
behind, He then was handed two subpocnas by Deputy United

tates Marshal WHITHORE which he also handed to 2IEGLER in
the same nanner.

At this point, Mr. NIXON again shook hands with
Special Agent CARROLL, stepped back, indicating he was
leaving, and stated something £o the effect, “Big you have
a good d“’ve down?" As he turned to return to his residence,
he thanked the igents and the Deputy United States Marshal,
waved his right hand and returned to the residence througu
the sane door from which he had exited.

Liivovicvied oo _(_J{{-_] G/r?/’ 5] _S J:I_. C-} ( Q.(:EUG b CFEI j f‘ojmiajﬁ. File # I'qs A'Kx_nf:)eles 159“:::'
SA JOHNIE L. ﬂ%O JR. and : "
] SA WILLIAM C. CARR L.u/ CC/JLJ/dls - . 9/20/74
y ——.n T ol Dote dictated —— 2L &ML 0 0
W .

This document contnins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FHI. Tt ig the property of the Bl amd is louned to
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It is noted that during the conversation and
resentetion.of subpocnas, Mr. JIZ0N was not observed to
rove his lelt arm in any meuner and kept it tight by his
ide. It also was noted that his face was red, possibly

csunbirned or windburned. _
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Daote of kronscription

LESTECR POLLACY, Leral Counsel, Pppency Hotel,
Park Avenue and €lst Street Yew York (MY), NY, was contacted
concerning the service of a suhnoena directed to either
JACQUES B, CAMUS, Managing Directer, or ANTHONY FRANZOHE,
Auditor, accountlng department, Fegency Hotel, which demanded
production of the original copy of the departure/check-ln
card at the Regency Hotel for HERBERT W. KALMBACH on July 19w
20, 1872 in United States District Court, Vashington, D, C.
on Octoker 21, 1974, This subpoena was dated October 10, 1974
and was Issued in conjunction with the case of the Unlted
States of Anerica v. JOEN N, MITCHELL, ET AL, c¢riminal no,
74110, POLLACK was advised of the instructions set forth
in this subpoena,

POLLACK advised that the original copy of the
departure/check-in card of the Rerency Hotel for HERBERT W,

KALMDACH on July 19-20, 1972 is not prescntly in the possession
cf any executive of the Pegency Hotel, Fe advised that this
document was furnished to the United States Senate Select
Committee on Presidential Canpalgn Activities on July 10, 1973
in compliance with a confressional subpoena. He advised that
this document was mailed to this congressional committee for
the attention of CARMINE BELLINO,

POLLACK advised that the legal department of the

.
Repency Hotel is only in pnﬂﬁe591on of photo-copies of the

above~deserited departure/check-in card inasmuch as the
conrressional cormittee has not returned the original document
to the Regency liotel,
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. "A subpoena was handed to GECRGE C., SWANSON at
approximately 2:45 PM, at his office, Suite 200, Th2
South Hill Street, Los Angeles, California. MNr. SVANSON

is Senior Sescurity Agent for Pacific Telephone Company
at this address. i

The subpoena, from the United States District
Court, District of Columbia, Docket Number 74110, in the
matter of the United States of American vs. JOHN N.
MITCHELL; ET AL, commanded SWANSON to aprear in the District
Court on December 18, 1S74, at $:30 o'clock A.M,, and to
bring with him "all records regarding installation and toll
calls charged to telephone in suite of JOHN N. MITCHELL at
the Beverly Hills Hotel for the period June 16 through 19,
1872, ' : :

-
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iﬁvesticatlo“ vas rcceiveé on Jaﬁﬂary fth and X cert
understand the interest and concern which proampte

Your obacrvations have beer noted and Y ap qrateful
for your desire to be of assistance. I ar takinc the liberty
cf fervarding a copy of your leotter and of ry renly to the
lrcotor of the Watergate £pecial Prosccoution Terce, to whom
the Zttornoy CGereral has dclegated the respensiiility of
prosacuting all Vatergate-related ratter

sincerely yours,
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58] Claresce F. Kelleyall TNFORMATION CONTAINED

(LI Director HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE_ Maalge  BYSH JRniun

l - 5t. Louis - Enclosure )

-~ - _— % w - PP | — r Y

1l ~ Mr. Gebhardt - Enclosure  lichss ] . <
Attention: Mr. Charles A. Nuzum / E C?"'ﬁffaﬁ)gjf

NOTE: Bufiles disclose no record of correspondent who suggested :
that Lhe Watergate case should have been investicated as a

crime "planted on" the Nixon Administration by enemies rather

than as a crime committed by and for the Nixon Administration.

v Response coordinated with the Watergate Special Matters Unit, BE
Nsoe. . Magounting and Fraud Section, GID. o
Foe g’)ws ) . ' 4
i L ) s

latoil o i

e £/ JuS:bIy (6) s IR vy
tdent. !j B} (\; % . : 14 ], At } . JF Al
Iaspe ¥ h ’f ,:r f ) . | ﬂg}/ / . A . fiv

L /\/ ~ jn )
. ) v . FARRY
) . ‘Wl’:% N N‘“t‘ - Ny
> . S ¥ A, T 3
” Lo et e } e N Ve w
AT BO0M [V Co /iﬁﬁ K




FD-36 [Rev. 5-22-64) ‘ 4 £ }
v 4

.. - . »

FBI
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Transmit the following in
{Type in plaintext or codel

) A

~ ATIRTEL
10
(Priority)
————————————————————————————————————————————————— L _—————— = _"
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
\’/ FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166) (P)
O
Ty JANMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. aka et alj;
Toow BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
wt COIMAITTEE KEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D. C., 6/17/72 ALL INFORMATICN CONTAINED
I0C;00J; PERJURY 4EREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
(00:WFO) SATE  hveige  BYSPeJemiges

Enclosed for the Bureau are the following FD 302's
for insertion into Bureau file:

(1) FD 302 of W. MARK FELT.”
(1) FD 302 of SAC, CHARLES W. BATES.

(1) FD 302 of PATRICIA PRESOCK.”

(1) FD 302 of SA GEORGE E. SAUNDERS.
(1) FD 302 of SA ANGELO J. LANO.
(1) FD 302 of RAYMOND LA ROCA.

For information of the Bureau, as the above interviews
S were conducted or contact made with SPO, coples of the enclosed
T FD 302's were made readily available to the members of the

S Vatergate Prosecutlon force handling the Trial of JOHN N.
MITCHELL and others. Appropriate notations were made at that .

ey % time as to the fact that. dis e@}nagion was made Immediately,. A Bt
A B e © [

' - )t AT RECAE /3T -&*?‘__ai? 2
@Eureau (Enclosures 6)f/ ?‘_f) 7 (_/ 5 [ h:

[-WFO
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FO-302 (REV. 11-27-70,

Interviewed ona

by

DAVID YOUNG available for interview, and asking DEAN to locate
long distance toll call records for HUNT's Executive Office

CI

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

10/1/7h

Duote of transcription_

¥W. MARK FELT, 3216 Wynford Drive, Fairfax, Virginia,'
was Interviewed at his home by SAs ANGELO J. LANO and

HUGH B, MC CAHEY. FELT was advised that the interview was
being conducted at the reguest of the Watergate Speclal
Prosecuter and primarily concerned FELT's recall of &
conversation he had with L. PATRICK GRAY and/or JOHN WESLEY
DEAN, III on June 29, 1972.

FELT was shown a copy of YBATES" memo to

BOLZ" dated June 22, 1972. lis attention was drawn to
pagcs s1x and seven wherein authority was granted to conduct
interviews of MANUAL OGﬂﬁb.and KENNETH DALHBERG and then having
the authority rescinded on June 29, 1974,

FELT advised he does not recall ever discussing
with JOHN DEAN, the FBI's interest in intervilewing people
in Mexico City and KENNETH DALHBERG. He stated the CIA
aspect of this case, to the best recollection, was handled
strictly between GRAY and the CIA and not JOHN DEAN.

FELT said his primary talks with DEAN concerned
investigation by Washingbon Field Offlice at thit White House
level and of certaln persons at the RE-Electlon Committee.
FELT recalled one conversation dealt with the interview of
KATHLEEN CHENOW, former sccretary to E. HOWARD HUNT in the
Executive O0ffice Bullding. FELT recalled that CHENOW was
out of the country snd DEAN said he would arrange to have
her brought back and he would also set up the interview.

Another conversation dealt with making

Bullding (EOB), offlce.

With respect to the CHENOW lead, FELT sald 1t was :
possible that DEAN told him CHENOW was part of the CIA S

[P

package, but again he 1s not positive of this.

=g

0 /2T/Th ———"—Washington; D Co——— ' * - WPO-1 39-;;1554”#
MNOELO J I

*
it iy VATID
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED _
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED %
DATE ?l 13m§b BYéﬁﬁlﬁuLJLié__
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éi In conclustion, FELT again reiterated thet he did

not speak to DEAN about CIA leads. He did not speak to ‘
DEAN abouﬂand has no recollection of
a call from DEAN ordering the not to interview OGARRIO 4

and DALHBERG.

FELT said in discussions with GRAY about Watergate
matters, other persons present were the Assistant Director
: - CHARLES BATES end Speciel Agent in Charge of Washington Field
L Of fice, ROBERT KUNKLE. In some instances, he may have met
: with GRAY slone, and passed on information by telephone to -
sl either BATES or KUNKLE,

aFELT said thet 1n connection with instructioﬁs
recelved from GRAY on Juié'29, 1972, GRAY did not tell him
who requested the delay. - N

oo

iro



- T e 2 _:" =TT T T TET e el .,gw_,_:{fp.ﬂ e e e
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i' ', FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
L
if- ‘ 'l Date ol lrunscripﬂon_mﬁm_
féf ; - CHARLES W. BATES, Special Agent in Charge (SAC) of

the San Francisco Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation

(FBI), was interviewed at FBI Headquarters to determine if

he had recollection of a conversation which took place on

June 29, 1972, between himself and former Assistant to the

Director, W. MARK FELT. The conversation concerned the

“holding in abeyance' of interviews to be conducted by the

o FBI in Mexico City and at Minneapolis, Minnesota. BATES was

R referred to pages six and seven of his memorandum dated June
22, 1972.

After examining his copy of the memorandum, BATES
advised his best recollection of the events of early June, 1972
are his reported notes as reflected in the memorandum.
Specifically, BATES advised that if FELT was told to hold up
on the interviews, it was because then Acting Director, L.
PATRICK GRAY ordered it. If FELT had received his instruc-
tions from anyone else, BATES is certaln FELT would hsve told
him. He stated he does not recall FELT telling him of a
telephone call from JOHN DEAN on the morning of June 29, 1972
ordering the FBI not to conduct interviews of MANUEL OGARRIO

and/or KENHETII DALIIBERG.

He concluded his statement by saying that it would |

—

not be inconsistent with FRli's statement, that is, that

FIU ke WAy LALLM L W Wil e YT WA &L

FELT had no recollection of & DEAN call on June 29, 1972.
BATES added that unless he, BATES, was present during each
and every telephone call, he would have no :idea as to who
GRAY and FELT were spesking to. ‘
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ALL INFORMATION CONTALINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE __laxlfe BY Sesdenl OMS

tlerviowed on_ . 9J30/74_;__;7< - u!J;asl]i_rl’gton i,_‘_c - File # m39:l5§ R .‘1
' \.\ SAs CIARLES W. HARVEY and R
We e e ARERLOJ. TAKO o AJLzedm cowscaes 9/30/74
s osadhegs ceiommencobiers nor conclusions of The FBL i is the property of the FB1and is loaned lo your sgency;
ol o nt e dee casteib e ectside your aguendy e s g r . et :':3
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

8/12/74

1 Date of lrarscriplion
—

&0 ] PATRICTA PRESOCK, Secretary, Office of the Press
S Secretary to the President, turned over to Special Agent
GEORGE E. SAUNDERS, a 1972 desk calendar with the
following explanation:

PRESOCK advised that the calendar originally
belonged to JEB S. MAGRUDER, and that the notations which
appear on it were made by VICKIE CHERN, a former secretary
to MAGRUDER.

PRESOCK further explained that the previous day,
August 5, 1974, she found the caletidar in her son's toy
chest. She stated the reason It was at her home, as she
recalls, 1s that MAGRUDER's original appointments calendar
was turned over to the Court during the original Watergate
Investigation, and CHERN began keeplng record of MAGRUDER'’s -
appointmer ts on this desk calendar. While MAGRUDER's office
was being prepared at the Inaugural Committec Headquarters,
someone at the Committee for the Re-Election of the President,
nentioned that all 'office supples', were to be removed and
could be taken home, Those items consisted mainly of

pencils, papers and miscellaneous writing materials,

%}‘i PRESOCK advised that to the best of her knowledge,
shie took nothing else that belonged to MAGRUDER.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

> HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
1 DATE__ 1l3al3e BY Palem) Deng

. : . o
tnterviowed on__,gz__ﬁ_[.yl‘ at waShmgtm’ D'C' File & HFO 139-%‘66 2
A 2oLy
SA GEORGE E. SAUNDERS:mrh o, 8/12/74
i —_— S — -
r Ll centsing neither recammendations nor conctusions of the FBIL M is the property of the FBI ond is loaned fo your GQL’F‘CY:J
tente ore pat to be ditriboled outside your agancy. el 5\ . A
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date ot Ironscription 8/8[74
P
Special Agent (SA) GEORGE E. SAUNDERS, Federal
Rureau of Investigation, Washington Field Office, Washingten,

]
D.C. furnished to SA HOFFMAN the pages from a 1972 Calendar
Pad.:

SA SAUNDERS advised that the pages were those from
a desk calendar used by JEB STUART MAGRUDER at the Committee
For The Re-Election of the President (CREEP).

The pages from the calendar were furnished to
SA SAUNDERS by PATTY PRESOCK, former secretary to MAGRUDER
at CREEP. ‘

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 3120 BYsg glgm ;S

8/6/74 _, Washington, D.C. ° WFO 139- 166

File #

Interviewed on

SAs DENNIS F. HOFFMAN

’ -
MICHAEL J. KING DFH:mrhk , . 8/6/74
by . — i Date dictatad . .
This du-wrenl canlalns acilber recammendnfions nor conclusions of the FBL 3t ks the property of the FBI and s loaned te your agency;
i . aterts are no! to bo Jlitrihoted outside your ogency. — PN
: ) —~ETY
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date ol lranscription

9/20/74"

On September 16, 1974, Special Agent ANGELO J.
LANO of the Washington Field Office, turned over to
Assistant Watergate Prosecutor GEORGE FRAMPTON, a 1972 .
desk calendar once the property of JEB S. MAGRUDER.

h

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
iEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE __ 9023lsq _BY 3P4)om) hms.

hﬂerviev:e(.! o.ﬁ_glrlﬁﬂé_—___ﬂhﬂi_r!gmg D.c. i .Flle # WFO 139:’166 2’»‘-",;;

-

by . Med SRS T

SA ANGRLO J. LANO:mrh s 9120/74

This Jecument conlains neither recommendotions nor conclusions of he FBI. W is the properly of the FBY and s toaned 10 your agency;

% ouod p contonts are not lo be distributed oulsile your agency.




P S SN
wWoor

Ls,

P P

e

PG T

o 11/21/74 _,, Washington, D.C.

by

Th !

. L n
FD-312 (Rev. 4.15-64) ES (‘\] (-, .
! ’ H -

N
* ’

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

2

e

Date 11/22_84

Attorney RAYMOND LA RCCA, 1320 19th Street, KW, f>' ;7,5‘

Washington, D.C. accepted in behal® of his client, WILLIAM -
C. BITTAAN, a subpoena issued by Assistant Vatergate
Special Prosecutor JILL WINE VOLNER.

f-dfm  F1 Wwerlh

" ALL 1nFORMATION CONTAINED
SEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 1l 29 BYsed jrmt (S

cres. 139-166

Sre MO0 Te LAYO & Co LAVID BVANS/ a3dowe diciated 1L/22/74

Cment contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It 1s the property of the F8I ond is teaned Yo your agency:
s tents are notto be distributed owtside your agency.
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Date: S 13 BT :
|
Transmit the following in i ]
(Type in plaintext or code) }
Via AIRTEL |
{Priority} 1
______.__.._______________._.___.._________...__..___._______._.-L ________ .
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
. FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (139-301)(P)
(&
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. aka

ET ALj
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINSTON, DC, 6/17/72 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

. DERHRY. O HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
10C; PERJURY; 00J DATE 52\ ¥e  BYSP4 deml DmS

ReWFOairtel to Bureau, 12/13/74.

Enclosed for the Bureau are four copies of a
self-exphnatory LHM, captioned and dated as above; enclosed
for WFO are two copies of same LHM.

Based upon these observations 1i\Ts felt at 1t
would be 1mnrudent to conduct any 1nvest1qa redicated
upon information furnished b: YILCOX

oooE 3’ \ ‘ C‘})
’.\ A Tk e &.mmm
<E - Bureau (Enc1s. ﬁkm) Topmy

2 - Washington Fie}d (139" 1‘7jﬁff’““¢¥? 2)(RM) Az gy 1H 1975

44#3[ t/

<§3 RECA5 /3 /g 7y wgf‘/"‘?

1 - Hew York L SRR _
veasiio | \_

e dy I ,_.,_.4».‘;4“,,,._ X Sent e M Per . i
o S,ociel Ageat in Charge i’
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
New York, New York

L et

In Reply, Please Refer to

e S JAN 13 1975 :

James Walter Mc Cord, Jr, also known as
ET AL;

Burdlary of Democratic National
Committee Headouarters,

Washinaton, D, C,

June 17, 1972

The following investigation was conducted pursuant
to the request set forth in the December 2, 1974 memorandum
of Associate Special Prosecutor James F, Neal:

ALL IVFORMATION CONTAINED
HERTIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE l\\.!?Q BYSP4 Rl QM)

This document contains neither recommendations nor conc]usions'
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)., It is the Sy

nroperty of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its =%
contents are not to be distributed outside your agency nor
duplicated within your aqency.
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FD-302 (REV. 11-27.70) : { ’) _ ¥

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription ] /]0/75

BETTY #. WILCO

Noew York fﬂy\ wag intar

1nformation- S

L=

, 10 Second Avenue, Port Washington,
iowod and gshe furnished the fnllnwihn

She advised that all of the information that she had
furnished in her letter of November 29, 1974 to United States
District Court Judge JOHN J, SIRICA, Yashington, D,C., was
accurate and that she did not feel that it was necessary to
correct any part of her narrative contained {n this letter, At
the outset of the interview she orally furnished her personal
knowledge of Watergate related matters at the request of the
interviewing agent. This narration conformed to the content
set forth in her letter to Judge SIRICA,

WILCOX advised that during the Summer months of 1971
former WHhite House Chief of Staff H. R. HALDEMAN telephoned
her from Washington, D,C, under the pretext that he was tracing
his family tree,. HILCOX stated that HALDEMAN explained to her
that her great grandfather, HENRY BIRKEL, had helped the HALDEMAN
family escape from Germany during a Deriod of oppression,
HALDEMAN told her that he felt that he would not be alive today
if it were not for the assistance provided to his family by her
great grandfather, HALDEMAN expressed his gratitude to her on
behalf of his family.

Y WILCOX advised that subsequent to the above telephone
conversation there followed a series of telephone calls from
HALDEMAN to her, She stated that these telephone calls generally
lasted for approximately 20 minutes, She advised that she could
not estimate the entire number of telephone conversations she had
with HALDEMAN and could only say that they were many in number,

She advised that during one of these telephone conver-
sations HALDEMAN told her that the White House was concerned about
leaks of classified information pertaining to the national
security., He told her that He had set up an fnvestigating unit
at the White House which was known as the "plumbers® and that
the prime function of the "plumbers” was to determine the origin
of these breaches of security, She advised that HALDEMAM told her
that G. GORDON LIDDY and HOWARD HUNT worked within the "plumbers®

_unit. HALDEMAN further related to her that there was a docior in

ot . Fil i e T
Inteviewed on .3 47475 *-port—Hashington, New York™ * HY-139w5301-——
n Date dictated -

Yoo SAVINCERT Ay ALVINGTH e detered ——42 9775
ihis decur-ent containg neithar recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL It is the property of the BT and is loaned fo your agency;

i oad it eentents are not to be distributed oviside youe agency,
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California by the name of FIELDING who was of special interest

to the "plumbers®, She advised that HALDEMAN asked her 1if

she would like to come to Virginia and work for him in connection
with the "plumbers”, She advised that HALDEMAN also asked her if
she would be interested in taking a trip to California for the
purpose of entering Dr, FIELDING's office as & prospective
patient. HALDEMAN explained to her that the *plumbers® wanted

to learn the mpanner in which FIELDING kept records concerning
his patients. She advised that she told HALDEMAN that she would
think about his proposal to her and would let him know {n due
course, She stated that MLDEMAN repeatedly brought this subject
up during a series of telephone calls., Finally she decided to

reject HALDEMAN's offer and informed him of her decision.

HALDEMAN had also asked her to come to work for him in
Washington, D.C. as an administrative assistant., He advised her
that he had rented an apartment for her in Virginia and that he
was looking forward to the day that she would come to Washington,
She advised that she decided not to accept his offer and so
informed him during one of her telephone conversations with him,

She advised that she had heard that HALDEMAN became
so depressed upon being infermed of her refusal to come to
Washington that he had to take three days off from work,

However, in spite of his disappointment over her

refusal 11s from HALD to her continued,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

XXXXXX
XXXAXX
XXXXXX

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indjested, explain this deletion,

Aewd under exemption(s) y'd_izg__ . . with no segregable

material available for release to vou.
[} Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
— 1 © g Lt : . ] n il L 3 i 'y - n P
L] Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

1 Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies) — -
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

_ . Pagelsi referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies); .
as the information originated with them. You will
he advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason{s}:

[ 1 Feor your information:

o

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
WEVEL L VAR SR S A
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4,

She advised that she had offered to be a witness
in the Senate hearings concerning her knowledge of Watergate
related matters obtained from HALDEMAN and that she had written
a letter to this effect to Senator MONTOYA., She advised that
she had telephone conversations with a Mr, JOCK, an administra~
tive assfstant of MONTOYA, However, MONTOYA's assistant advised
her that she would not be needed as a witness,

WILCOX advised that she had no documents whatsoever
which could serve as corroboration of her telephone conversations
with HALDEMAN,

She advised that during the televised Senate Watergate
hearings she viewed substantially all of the televised hearings.
At that time she was taking care of her bedridden grandmother
and was confined to thefr apartment,
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James Halter Mc Cord, Jr,

Betty Wilcox, 10 Second Avenue, Port Washington,
Hew York, was interviewed by Special Agent Vincent A, Alvino
on January 7, 1975 concerning her knowledge of Hatergate
related matters., It was observed that Miss Wilcox was well
groomed, well spoken and appeared to have had nefit of
an above-average formal ed tion. However,
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT % Aszoc. Dir, i |
) : \ Dep. AD A{:‘lv:}g
Memorandum Rotiion. i
A:imnnr“*
f-/ C . Shst.
¥ to . Mr. Jenkins Edpye”
‘55 Com

G, fnv.

1dent. é
In;pen'i@;
1mg|?‘.‘¥\ -

:‘ FROM J. d. MCDQI@Q‘)}E{/

‘:& o j‘_.‘\ :({" T.L' :T::r:u;rul._
e R Y /AL WRGREATICN COUTAAIED s
i REPORTER Y WEREIN 1S UXCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
NBC EVENING NEWS WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE, \/mﬂ eleshone R~
NEW YORK CITY o /e N
y INFORMATION CONCERNING JOHN DEAN %ﬂ&

Chris Herlihy, a reporter for NBC Evening News, New York

City, phone 212-247-8300, contacted my office at 5 p.m. on 1/14/75 and
advised that she would like a comment concerning the following information

" by 6 p.m. that evening. She stated that Carl Stern had interviewed John
A );Dean at his home in California on that date and that Dean had furnished the

following information: f [ .
I o
That Charles Colson had told Dean while they were both'i
prison that he had read a number of CIA reports and that the CIA was
up tight while Dean was testifying before the Watergate Committee as the
CIA had listening devices in the Chilean Embassy in Washington, D. C., ™

and they felt that Dean might know about these devices. Colson told Dean  }

that the CIA had the FBI remove these devices from the Chilean Embassy> T

i“,“ -3

Miss Herlihy also requested to know if the FBI had investigated ™

a burglary in the Chilean Embassy in Washington, D. C., in1973 and ]
burglaries of three residences in New York City of Chilean Emt:raﬁﬁ v

! employees. o y Q‘Ci “ T
o Pl g /37~ SIF7- S50 &3
¢ The Intelligence Division advised that at the request of the |
o Special Prosecutor's Office the Bureau investigated these burglaries and &
8w T furnished a report to the Special Prosecutor's Office. R
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McDermott to Jenkins memorandum
Re: Chris Herlihy
NBC Evening News

Miss Herlihy was advised tha®in regard to the burglaries of
the Chilean Embassy the Bureau, at the request of the Special Prosecutor's
S Office, conducted an investigation and she was further advised to contact
ER the Special Prosecutor's Office for any additional information. She was
also advised that the Bureau would make no comment as to Dean's
G allegations that at the request of CIA the Bureau removed listening
devices from the Chilean Embassy.

RECOMMENDATION

For information.
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FI.-3E (Fev. 5-22-84)

Trensmit the fellowing in

FBI

Date:

2

1/3/75

(Type in plaintext or codel

- {1.

(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)

SAC, WFO (139-166)

WATLRGATE RELATED MATTERS Y
(ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SiCTION -
WATERGATE UNIT)

DECEMBER REPORT

Regular
Agent 436
Clerical 72

Curésa

v ) .
e el Hne [
2}
Overtime *‘q £
102 -
REC- 106 . f*

Cr
/2. 4/‘451;2 /‘i}}\’j’

L T

Z JAN 271975 \

(\
-~

ol

_!VyﬂﬁVj

. Special Agent in Charge
e

'
¢

5
- WF ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ,
o HEREIN 1§ UNCLASSIEIED | o\ o5
DATE. Ala0180  BYSP4 deml fmie”
£JIL:mxh
(3)
Sepaved: L e S Sent _.____ e M Per ... R

1.5, Governmant Priating Offjce: 1972 — 455-574
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT v WA Assee D
,_ﬁ ’ D-p.AD.Adm.
}'.‘. De D lnv, _
- Memorandum g
Lo A S aamd f
'} | ‘, / ( by il

: ! Comp. Syst. .
= o M. Gebhardt[lb“#} pATE:  1/8/75 Fitont o
L Rl Y ? Gen, Inv,

\‘ T S\n 1 - Mr, Gebhardt | et

.:, FROM R. E.\Long 1 - Mr. Long \ I:::Lcnun S
- ) 1l - Mr. Nuzum Laberatory .
Z 1 - Mr, McDermott Plon b Evel.
" SUBJECT: WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS 1 - Mr. Walsh Tratning

(Attn: Mr, Groover)  ‘LesiCom

Telephone Rm,

(N, 4 . . _ -
b oo j. ?.}' o 4 i /; ey - PO / “Birector Sec'y
' - ¢ [ (R -

The following updates statistical data as to

) manpower expended by the field in investigating Watergate
. and related cases. The figures for the period 2/1/73 to
[ 10/31/73 were estimated as no permanent record for those
months was maintained. These figures include the field
and FBIHQ time.

Hours Spent on Watergate & Related Matters

PERIOD AGENT CLERICAL TOTAL

6/17/72 - 1/31/73 22,403 5,492 27,895

2/1/73 - 10/31/73 32,963 12,376 45,339
(estimated)

11/1/73 - 11/30/74 41,319 3/4 14,830 }":\ fﬂﬁ,lso

12/1/74 - 12/31/74 2,796 % 510 % 3,306 3

TOTAL 99,482 33,208 % 132,690 %

Included in the above hours is OVERTIME:

AGENTS: 14,961
CLERKS: 454
REC- 105~
ACTION: This is for information. /27
IS - -
AGB:dmww(B)

R

N | . ) Mé f‘ / Q -.H-/A ‘ -J,.r
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EEEEIEEE NATE Al dge | RYETaalond
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9:37 PM NITEL DECEMBER 31, 1974 GOM (jbﬁjiﬁa [~ | ; . | {%Fa.qz . ?
T DIRECTOR, FBI - v;_ ¢ A D . :

FROM SAC, ALBANY (62-2275) : N
WwATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. -niﬂﬁfl3 “7*5
RE BUREAU NITEL, FEBRUARY 11, 1974.
NUMBER OF AGENT MAN HOURS: 8.

NUMBER OF QLERICAL MAN HOURS: @.

END

BEH FBIHQ ACLXX ACK FOR ONE AND CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__ 1l22l¥e BYSP4 Jimfms
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faboratory¥ oo

?é'sm NITEL JANUARY 2, 1975 GWR
fo: DIRECTOR (139-4089) R ) e el .

Spoe, 10V e
FR O ALB UQUm QUE (139-45) P TroftiNg  cmmem =
Lepal Goun. e

Telzphicne Rm. ..
ireets Sec'y oL

ATT N: ACCOUNTING AMND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT,

A‘( & 0 et PRt R T w—m«’“&u ) -

VATERGATE AN RELATED MATTERS. ~ LA
v/ :,.f . :3‘-

REBUNITEL NOVEMBER 2, 1973. )’U)‘%/é“" j %%

B3

TOTAL OF TEN REGULAR SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOUR'S SPENT ON

VATERZATE MATTERS BY THE ALBUQUERQUE OFFICE DIRING DECEIBER,

1974,

TOTAL OF EIGHT REGULAR CLERICAL MAN HOURS DEVOTED TO
WATERG ATE MATTERS BY THIS OFFICE IN DECEMBER 1974,

NG OVERTIME MAN HOURS, EITHER SPECIAL AGENT OR QLERICAL

DEVOTED TO WATERGATE MATTERS DURING DECEMBER .

4P FBI He QLR ]

ALL mm&dfﬂi@ﬁi CONTAL
EEFETH 1S UNCI4ASSITFIE @
m__lb,}m.ﬁ__ ti&ﬁ-LQM——
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4154PM NITEL B1-02-75 VAN !; F} ?W"a.;“'— ‘
. . ,al"i! i e
- L% J !"‘/fb‘ﬂﬁﬂ __! & I)Ia“ &' Fvﬂ! R
JRO o vigevivn o 0 o e E . Spec, Inv, i 10

Training e -
(ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIThlbwnvwﬁw

Telephone Bm, _.

FROMs ALEXANDRIA (139~18) (RUC) Diracior Secy .
WATERCATE AND REZLATED MATTERS. _ //;}fﬁx)

STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER, 1374, )
ONE. NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT ON ALL
INVESTIGATION REQUESTED BY SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE
DEALING WITH WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS:
REGULAR HOURS %

o
=
=
plr’
s
&
=

TY0, NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT ON THESE

CASES:

REGULAR HOURS )
OVERTIME 0
T0TAL o
END. | .
JAC FBIHQ ACK FOR TWO CLR . A%QJQ}
‘ [nf & ]

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED &
AEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .. %
uﬁ1Lq__JngLna__bIﬂﬂﬁuﬂﬁim&i;_ i
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T0¢ DIKECTOR

f’:}rﬁ: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION
| WATERGATE UNIT

FROM: ANCHORAGE (62-650)
UATEREATE AHD RELATED MATTERS,

REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS NOVEMBER 2, 1973,

THE.ANCHORAGE OFFICE DID NOT EXPEND ANY SA OR CLERICAL
MAN HOURS DURING DECEMBER, 1974, ON CAPTIONED MATTER,

END

HOLD ’ e

IR IR B ~
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' ) J sy /" J‘LM
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
AEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED é\
DATE 1132190 BYSP4 JRm[OME
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Legal Coyy,
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MRAe4s AT RLAIN
5345 PM NITEL JANUARY 2, 1975 S5F

TO: DIRERTOR, FBI
(ATTENTION ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECT ION - WATERGATE UNIT)

FROM: ATLANTA 139-154

WATERG ATE AMD RELATED MATTERS.
STATISTICAL INF'ORMATION FCR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER REGARDING

ABOVE IS AS FOLLOWS:
1. NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS
REGULAR - 8 OVERTIME - O TOTAL - 8
2, MJMDER OF QLERICAL MAN-HOURS
REGULAR = 2 OVERTIME - B TOTAL - 2
TOTAL ALL MAN-HOURS = 18

E ND
PMJ FBI He CLR FOR TwOL QQA
¢ 3 o .Ldig
Id J t_‘};

" ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
UFREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE___1i3alge  BYSP
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701 DIHEC’IOR FRI  (139-40(8)
KTTERT 103
FROM: BALTIMORE (139-148) =Pe
WATFRGATE AND RELATED MATTERS
RE BIREAD TELETYPE, NOVEMBER 2, 1973, REQUEST ING MONT HLY

T

STATISTICAL INFORMATION ON CAPTIONED SIBJECT

FOR MONTH OF DECEMBER, 1974, BALTIMORE DIVISION EXPENDED
NO MAN HOURS ON CAPTIONED SIBJECT.

END ,

BEH FBIHQ ACK FOR THREE AND CLR
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ALL INP‘OHMATIONSCONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE Healgp  BYSPs




Eu % “w:'  : %
U 5 RS S § 3% S i
‘_;v.‘... iy t
At L i
[ ot §
R 661 BH PLAIN AR
e Yoo on i
4:25 P NITEL DEC, 3!, §974 DGS 1 .
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T0 DIRECTOR (139-4889) e
F@Qﬁ/éIRMINGHAM C135-187) (P) ' ' ﬁliffé;ﬁ;f;:!
ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT P e S L

VATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

DURING THE WONTH OF DECENBER, 1974, BIRMINGHAM DIVISION
SPENT NO SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN-HOURS CONCERNING
CAPTIONED MATTER. P. E

END,

RPK s HCC

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

AEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 4o
DATE___7faalgo  BYSPAJRMI Das—
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B ;;La§V?E
i 1.1” CTOR
\nf Hr ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION-WATERGATE
FROM BOSION (139~ 164)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

NG SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MANHOURS SPENT ON
WATERGATE OR RELATED [ATTERS,

LAY R
riol

JAC FBIHQ C ACK FOR THREE CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEEEIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED »

DATE
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g:12PM NITEL JANUARY 2, 1975 ESC i
Nt e See'y o %
TO DI}? CTOR - e D e el

AfTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRALD SECTION -
WATERGATE UNIT
FROM  BUFFALO (139-81) (P
wATERGATE A!D RELATED MATTERS

REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS, NOV. 2, 1973,

NO SPECIAL AGENT OF CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT ON
INVESTIGATIONS REQUES’I‘ED BY SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE
DEALING WITH WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS DURING DECEMBER,
1974,

END,

SRR .
R A o
. V yf\

ALL INFCEMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
N DATE__122[y0  BYSP




T o

I A -

Avall bair

Adumin L

Coraee Svst s
FEDDAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - Ext. Affairs e
COMAHICATIANS SECTINY ' b Tiles & vom,

g£ (:| - T B
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Totelle oo e B8
Leborulery - . F -
Plan, & Fval. _ §F 35
Spoc. Inve e B
Training coeeeew

TO DIRECTOR o ac&otfﬂff | 2 ‘ Lezeal Courn o
WATERAATE _ Telephone Bm. . B

Direevor Sec'y . E

BRI e W T M O AT T

NR @31 BT PLAIN |
958 AW JANUARY 2, 1975 nITEL P! ELEETHE

FROM BUTTE (66-2482)

ATTENTION: ACCOUNT ING AMD FRALD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT,
WATFRGATE AND RELATED MATTERS, |

I. NO SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT IN BUTTE DIVISION,
DECEMBER, 1574,

5. NO CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT,
END

JTe FBIHQ CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED )
DATE__ 9laalge _ BYSPatouipms ~ %
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03 DIREFTOR, FBI (135-4889) w5
: /
ROMs  CHALOTTE (139~155) (P)

ATTNs  ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTIOR

e o AL T T TR, Sy BN e e

.

WATERGATE UNIT , R B
RE BUNITEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.
STATISTICAL DATA FOR CHARLOTTE DIVISION FOR DECEMBER, 1974,

IS AS FOLLOWS? . _
(1) SA MANHOURS EXPENDEDS REGULAR, NONES OVERTIME, NONE,

(2) CLERICAL MANHOURS EXPENDEDs REGULAR, NONES OVERTINE,

NONKE
END «

ALL INFORMATION
HEREIN IS UNCLASg?ggégNED

DATE_____LJLHL___BYEB&Ezdﬁéi,;“;t
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ACOOUNT ING & FRAUD SECT JOR] WATERG AT,

Te: LIRECIGR, FBI ATTHS
€4C, CHICAGO (56-483) 1P

FROM} . Legal C.r.uu“..‘::..___
S Telephone Rm.
_ : ! Dlreutor Socy -
KO N\ S

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS, '

Froiais

REE Liu,k‘h’ft 10 ALL SACS L1/2/72.
STATISTICAL INFO FOR MONTH OF DECEMBER, 1974 AS FOLLOVWSt
1. spscm AGENT HOURS

RFQIL AR HOURS A

OVERTIME HOURS 2

TOTAL 4
o, CLERICAL HOURS
REGULAR HOURS 2
OVERTIME HDURS 0

TOTAL 2

END
HOLD

b
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Foenh
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED i
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ... 2
DATE__ 7la\ge . BYsPaRmlOMS > %
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14¢00  KITEL 172775 JLK | Ll

T0 DIRECTOR (139-4889)

RS
A. / I,-‘ Lol . ‘
. PJ . Spee. Inv. .

Training .

FROM CINCINNATL (139-78)
ATTNt® ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - VATERGATE UNIT, VATERGATE | foiher s

o
apetor S -
Dln tor rcy ;2

AND RELATED MATTERS.
'REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS NOVEMBER 2, 1973, AND CINCINNATI RITEL J}Q;¥?F”
TO BUREAU ?fcsmssa 2, 1974, “%; 2)
NG SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS, CLERK MAN-HOURS, OR STENO MAN-
HOURS SPENT ON RELATED MATTER BY CINCINNATI DIVISION DURING
DECEMBER, 1974,
END fi
YUYJE DEJ$138 2,=)125%1 ”
J1G FBIHQ

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED -
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ..
DATE__laslg0 Byxeg_guﬁxuffij'
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gu34PH EITEL 1=2-75 KAM v g L 7
/, " ." ;; iR .
T0s DlRECTOR L v : -
i ?.é; (S REDS
3 L »
FROM CL&VEL&ND (56-88) _ % Lol £

ATTENTIONS ACCOUNTING AND FFAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT

VATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS, SEEREEE R ¥ S

RERUNITEL , NOVEMBER 2, 1973,

CLEVELAND DIVISION HAD FOLLOWING STATISTICAL INFORMATION
FOR MONTH DECENBER, 1974%

RE SA MAN HOURS - REGULAR HOURS = ZERO (0)3 OVERTIME HOURS-
ZERO ©)3 TOTAL HOURS = ZERO (0).

RE CLEéICAL MAN HOURS - REGULAR HOURS - ZERD (0)§ OVERTINE
HOURS = ZERD (0)3 TOTAL HOURS = ZERO (0),
END. |
% T
LS ACK FOR THREE (NR 283, 8C4 AND 885)

BEH FBIHQ ACK FOR THREE
PLS HOLD FOR ONE

SECL T HE O
R .] ~

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 23 ite  BYPesemiDms
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e COMMUHICATIONS SECTIGH
513 1PHEST NITEL DECEMBER 31, 1974 WCA RIS SEOTIOR

AT R e e
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FEor COLUNBIA (56-35)
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTIN

VATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. (j%fjd
S | o Vo ®

C'S, NOV,. 2, 19733 AHD CO

e e b Wt e e
. 4

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL SA

TEL NOV. 1, 19744

FOLLOWING ARE COLUMBIA DIVISIONS STATISTICS FOR MAN HOURS
SPENT Ol CAPTIONED ATTER FOR WONTH OF DEC. 1974

SPECIAL AGENTS? | |

RECULAR HOURS = UONE;

OUERTINE HOURS - NONES

TOTAL ™= NONE.

CLERICALS

REGULAR HOURS = NONE3

OVERTIME HOURS = NONE;

TOTAL - NOKE.

END
LRF FBIHQ FOR IwO CLR

Q%EE%gF?gMATION CONTAINED i
UNCLASSIFIED . ik
DATE. lanlre.  BYSPaRmisaES
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5¢1@ Pl NITEL “12/31/74 DRK UEC Y 17 ,
TO DIRECIOR o '
- fhbe i i’

7 ko,
FROM DALLAS (135-245)
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT.

e BT

',33?"':

WATERGATE AiD RELATED MATTERS.
REBUTEL TO ALL SACS NOVEMBER 2, 1973,
DURING THE MORTH OF DECENBER 1974 THE DALLAS OFFICE EXPENDED

NO TIME ON CAPTIOWED MATTERS.

END.
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10 -~ DIRECTOR,

FRdﬁ DENVER (46-3381)
ATTN: Accounrlus & FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT
WATERGATE AND RELAILD MATTERS

REBUTEL NOV. 2, 1973,

FOR MONTH OF DECEMBER, 1974, NO AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN

HOURS WERE SPENT ON CAPTIONED MATTER,

END
JAC FBIHQ ACK FOR FOUR CLR
e
Midivam
3 ; el
Ty, "
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103 DIRECTOR FBI 9*351‘97j | ’KO’ o |

Freiie a0 pTATOLT (66441 1@);g; o S

ATTERTIOH acrouvrx&e AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT. %ﬁi.,

wqfﬁgénrn £ND RELATED MATTERS. o '”?2*;:--5;-: ff; B Ty
RE BUREAU TELETYPE, NOVEMBER 2, 1974« et 521: -
(1> THE RUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS SPENT ON B S

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS FOR DECEMB‘TR, 1974 IS 32 REGULAR
WoLaT, 1W0 OVERTINE HOURS AND 34 TOTAL HOURS.

2 THE NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN HOURS SPENT ON THESE
MATTERS IS EIGHT REGULRR HOURS, 8 OVERTIME HOURS AND EIGHT
TOTAL HOURS. |
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DATE 7I)1180 BY
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4 DIRBCTOR, PBL 70 00 .
ATEN: - ACCOUNTING AKD FRAUD SECTIOH,
"' WATERGATE UNIZ

FROW SAC',

WATERGRTES AIED RBL}\'F'“ .’EA‘*‘TERS.
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% Lo i
10 DIRFCTOR e '
(ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNI
FROM  HONOLULU (56-22) 1P _ /
ﬁ | S
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. 5\kﬁd
N
RE BUREAU NITEL, FEBRUARY 11, 1974, \o”

PARAGRAPH ONE - REGULAR HOURS - 43 OVERTIME HOURS = NONE.
TOTAL HOURS - 4.
PARAGRAPH TWO - NORE,

END
BEH FBIHQ ACK FOR ONE AND HOLDING

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED,
HFREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED . s
DATE Jlaalge  BYSP4JRmIDMS =
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10: .- DIRECTOR

Fﬁgmé_ HOUSTON (66-1657)

AT%ENTIOH: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION -‘wATERGATE UNIT.

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

THE FOLLOWING STATISTICAL INFORMATION HAS BEEN COMPILED

FOR THE PERIOD DECEMBER, 139743

REGULAR HOURS

SPECIAL AGENTS g
CLERICAL - A
TOTAL N 12
END

JAC FBIH@ ACK FOR ONE AND HOLD FOR TuC

OVERTIME HOURS

8
2
é

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED |
HEREIN IS UNCLASSI

DATE
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4
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TOTAL
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5:02 NITFL JANUARY 2, 1875 LLH

10 DIRF.CTOR
FROM TN IANAPOLIS (66-3265)
ATTENTION: ACOOUNT ING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT
WATERGATE A'D RELATED MATTERS.
REBUNITEL, NOV. 2, 1973,

(> 87 RFGULAR SA MaN- HOURS, NO OVERT IME HOURS.
2> 50 REGULAR CLERICAL MAN-HOURS, NO OVERT IME HOURS.,

END

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED :
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ... =3
DATE laalgo BYSP4JRMEDMS | 0T
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Tl TV Ext st
70t DIP{(‘TOR (139-403%) SR o
JTTINT 0N ACCOUNTTHG AU FRAUD  SECTION N
; - S T F :‘,
( LIATERGATE UHIT § Lfﬁﬂ"i‘rl:im‘}i I ;
H }jlan. & Tegt K
FROt:  JACKSON (139-54) «Ce- P

'fi Logal Coun, L
; Telephone Rm, __

i Directur Q_x;y

WATERGATE AD RELATED MATTERS,

RE JACKSON TELETY PE TO BUREAU, DEC, 31, 1974, AN
JACKSON REPORT OF SA DREW J, CLARK DATED DEC, 23, 1874,
CAAPTIONED "ASHLAMD OIL OORP,3 CAMPAIGN OONTRIBUTIONS$
ELECT ION LAWSY (JACKSON FILE S6-113),

INSTANT TELETYPE SIBMITTED TO OORRECT FIGURES
FURNISHED BY JACKSON OFFICE IN REFERENCED TELETYPE,

THE FOLLOVING MAN-HOURS WERE SPENT BY JACKSON
DIVISION AGENTS ANMD CLERIICAL PERSONNEL ON CAPT IONED

MATTER DURING DEC,, 1974¢
SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS: REGULAR TIME, 15 HOURSS

OVERTIME, 1 HOUR3 TOTAL, 16 HOURS,
CLERICAL MAN-HOURS: REGULAR TIME, 2 KHOURS3 ovmnm:.'
0 HORS, TOTAL, £ HOURS, ’
I¥ THE EVENT STATISTICAL FIGURES PREVIOUSLY COMPLRED
BY FBIHQ, THESE FIGURES SHOULD BE AMENDED 1N ACOORDANCE

VITH ABOVE REVISED STATISTICS, P
‘o, | e
. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE __ laalve BY
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DECAL 1974 o Lo e
1#:43 £} NITEL DECEMBER 31, 1574 FPP - - byt
e | . . V,
F0r DITTOTOR (139-4089) A
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTI NG AMD FRAUD SECTION ) i i
WATERGATE UNIT | é j [;¢
i 2

FRO!“I: SAC, JAC‘KSJN (135~54) (C)

u”\l Covne oo
Telophona Pmn |
I"iLa:Fr\___-

b e s e

-

VATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.,

RE JACKSON TELETY PE DATED NOVEMBER 29, 1974, Ww !
THE JACKSON DIVISION CONDUCTED NO INVEST IGAT ION 1IN \9

THIS MATTER nm_;ne NOVEMBER, 1974,

END, T )

NMPX

THIS IS JN CAN YOU RA READ ME

JRM FBIHQ

CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
) HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED P
DATE Q2190 BYSPAIRMIDNS
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fobeyal Loune L8
! Telrnkone Hm, . ¥

70 nxiipf63(139~4ass)) ATTN: ACODUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION- - - .01
[
g

FROM JACKSOHNVILLE (135-67T ' 4#/
. A
WATERGATE AED RELATED MATTER S, _ UU

RE JACKSONVILLE NITEL MOVEMBER 29, 1574,

1) NUMBFR OF SPECITAL AGENT MaAN-HOURS SPENT ON ALL INVESTIGATIONS
REQUESTED BRY THE SPECIM, PROSECUTION FORCE DEALING WITH THE
VATFPGATE AND ALY RELATED MATTERS, BROKEM DOWN AS TO REGULAR
HOURS, OVERTIME HOURS AND TOTAL HOURS-NONE,

5) NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN-H3URS SPENT ON THESE CASES BROKEN
DOWN AS TO REGULAR HOURS, OVERTIME HOURS, AND TOTAL HOURS -NONE,

END

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 132136 _ BYSPalrml Oms
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ATINH: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION~-WATERGATE UNIT, ‘.ﬁ%
; : ;"ll IR M. i:
FROD KANSAS CITY (13S~1z24) P ' ; §lﬁﬁﬁhﬂ;;L 
Legael Comne L
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. S 3?ﬂhmcIML_.
t Dot Sy Lo

RE BUREAU AIRTEL TO ALL SAC'S, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.
SA REGULAR HOURS - £; OT HOURS - @3 TOTAL - 2.
CLFRICLL HOURS - @3 OT HOURS - 2; TOTAL - 9.

ZND

JAC FBIH2 ACK FOR FIVE AND HOLD FOR ONE

Ty

R U R ) (@ @/ﬁ‘/
;! r

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__ 7fa2l%e BYS$P4en! Dms




- / e WROOS: X FLAL

5 N ‘ RO S FR : {\-M‘_ N E w
At i Pl , Piesa s
355 PR ONITEL JARUARY 2, 1875 WEH ‘

Py

03 Dlyiffﬁf?., 1 o
T A : : Bl Adfulra kK&
ATTHs  ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, ¥ ;
. : o Gen.
WATERGATE UNIT | o Rt e
Inspection __..__ §
Intehy e e
Laboratory .
Plan, & Feal, __ F
STA'('. Inv, .
Teadnl
Lesoy ioun oL
Televhune Rm. (.o

LA T

STATISTICAL INFORMAT ION FOR MONTH OF DECEMBER, 1974, h

FROM:  KNOXVILLE (62-1272) (P)

WATERGATE AND REL ATED MATTERS

RE BU NITEL NOVEMBER 2, 1973.

3
H
i
t

IS AS FOLL 0V Ss

(1) (A 15 MINUTES

(B) NONE

(Q 15 MINUTES
(2) (A 15 MINUTES

(R) NOMNE

(O 15 MINUTES

oA
S ]

P FBI HGOLR
| JLWJ/Q
"

ALY, INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 203a150  BYSPeRml OMS_
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Fi0 LAS VEGAS 66«6
Tl [ -. i

VATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. - | ]rmq$mm km - %
- - ; , { Birceter 8oty TF . X
NO WATERGATE AMD RELATED MATTER INVESTIGATIONS CONDUCTED

At :

BY LAS VEGAS OFFICE DURING MONTH OF DEC., 1974,

EXD

3
>
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-
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.

t -

[

'~ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
DATE___Masigo BYSP4IRml DMS
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4:33Pi HITEL 1/2/75 JTC

TOs: DI “’éOR

ROM: LITILE ROCK (135-84) (P

AITERNTIGL:  ACCUUNTING AND FRAUD SECT1ON - WATEMGATE UNIT.
WATERGATE AtD RELATED MATTERS.

RE BIREAU TELETYPE TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1573,

DURINE THD MONTH OF DECEMBER, 1974, LITTLE ROCK DIVISION
SPENT NO QLERICAL- OR SPECIAAGENT MAN-HOURS ON CAPT IONED
MATTER. KI
END

JAC FEIH@ ACK FOR TWO CLR

Mids o

foa %
T o -

N

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
AEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 203ai%0  BYSP4)Rmi Dus
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SE4PM BITEL JANUARY 2, 1975 CXF

TO DIUCTOR (139-4789)
FIOM LOS AMGFLES (139-386) (P)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,
RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO BUREAU, DECEMBER 2, [974.
DURING DECEMBER, 1974, LOS ANGELES DIUiSION SPENT FOLLOWING
HOURS DEALINZ WITH WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS:
SPECIAL AGENT REGULAR HOURS - 27

98]

reCIAL ASENT OVERYIME HOURS - &
TOTAL SPECIAL AGENT HOURS - 33
REGULAR (LERICAL MANHOURS - 8

EWD

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED .
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ' ‘

DATE__ 23algs  BY SP4jem|Oms
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61250t NITEL 1273172 BoH LT LiTIE N, WA P kT |
e % £ fl«‘ AN R _
76 nroTeihn UM

I

FROM  LOUISVILLE (6524 9) s
£ITHS ACCOURTI NG AMD FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT, WATERGATE 'ixi  we

¢ Teiophone Bm. _,
! Director Sex'y .o
e ————_— e Yot

-

ARD RELATED MATTERS
STATISTICAL INFO FOR MONTH OF DECEMBER, 1974,

12 NONE
2) NORE

ENi,
JAC FBIHQ QLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HYEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 2aalve  BYsPafem| Dms




Comp. Buest.

L

N Sy Ext. Affairg /¥
RIS RR TN Mloa & Cre -
aiy Y \! RIS s :‘111 ‘& f ?{)}(ﬂg, .;Mzﬂ«' :

2y , ,ﬁ ™

) L. R S WA VR Yoeut t
.:‘:. é ( Bl '_vlil T ‘Il\’, ._»U \ - f‘ I];::'-q ‘l“““ o
S LR v Tntell, e ]

Fanaatury . ok i
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Tr.ding . i
Legal Coun. L

NR 921 ME PLAIN . Tal'-ir:p}: e ]‘.'m. I
| Diveer 8ecy o

4:15 PM NITEL JANUARY 2, 1975 JLC

T0 DIRE GTOR
FROM MFHPHIS (66-2181)
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT.
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.
RE BUTEL, WOVEMBER 2, 1973.
DIRIND DECEMBER, 1574, M) TIME WAS SPENT ON INVEST IGAT IONS

REQ UESTED BY SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE. -
FND '

PMJ FBI H@ QLR

.u),/A A\

o AL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
DATE. 2f23L¥0  BY SPissl D
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€;26PM NITEL JABUARY 2, 1875 FJs

0 ‘iiﬁEﬁgiﬁ (135~4089)

FR0M MIAMI (i35-328) P ONE PAGE

ATTENTIORs ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT.
JARES WELTER MC CORDy JRey ET ALy BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
RATIOWAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C.s JUNE 17,
1972. 10C3 PERJURY; 00J. 00: WASHINGTION FIELD, i

* . s i
= el S

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO MIAMI, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.

THE FOLLOWING STATISTICAL INFORWATION FOR THE MONTH OF
DECEMBER, 1974, 1S SUBMITTED IN CONNECTION WITH WATERGATE AND

1]

RELATED MATTERS: ;g _
AGENT MANHOURSs REGULARt 3; OVERTIME: #3 TOTALs 5.7;
CLERICAL HOURSs REGULAR: 4; OVERTIMEs: @3 TOTALs 4,

END

fOLD

ALl INFORMATION CONTAINED
JFREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE____1122( %0 BYSP4 JemlOmS
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10 DIRECTOR
// . ..i _—
FROM MILWAUKEE - (66-1586) {iP Ct
' : folephone o -

.
spoctor See’y -
T ean e © it T o T VRO

ATTNS ACCOUNTING AND FﬁAUD SECTIONR, WATERGATE UNIT.
VATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,
RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS DATED NOVEFBER 2, 1973,
MILWAUKEE DIVISION HAD NO AGENT OR CLERICAL HOURS SPENT
ON SUBJECT WMATTER DURIKNG DECEVBER, 1974,
END

ALL INFCRMATICN CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE _ (e BY3Pe pmloms
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10 DIRFETOR | r

pﬁoﬁ//ﬁlﬁxaﬁrogls (56-92)

| Telophene Fm. .. -

ATIENTION: ACCOUNIING AND FRAUD SECTION~ WATERGATE T |

UNIT WATER AND RELATED MATTERS.
DURI NG TH:E POUTH OF DECEMBER 1974, MINNEAPOLIS DIVISIOHN
SPENY FORIY EIGHT AGENKT A%’EN CLERICAL HOURS ON THESE MATTERS,
oA

ey

Ve

saat it 4

"6%42525‘ U;AA;/ﬁﬂw;N

EtD

HOLD

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE___2/221%0 BYSP4 Jeo| oms
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%re NITH, 12/31/74 GBL

ARl

l
/TO: DIRECT R

CATT Nt ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECT 10N-

WATERGATE UNIT

-~

FRON: MUBILE (6Z=1668)
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTER S
REBUNITEL NOVEMBER 2, 1973,

MOBILE CONDUCTED NO INVESTIGATION CAPTIONED MATTER; NO

COST STATISTICS INVOL VED
ELD

JRM FBIHQ

@R

"ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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b Spee,
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i Tralming —

Legal Coun. ___- i 83t
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Director Sun'y __ |
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5,071 NITEL JAKULRY 2, 1975 JCG \"?JJutj ’ f
10 DIRECTOR | .
’/' ! J’ 1
£TTN: ACCOUNTING & FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT., ! o &
‘ ) Poeiizivg
FRON NEWARK (56"@@) ) Legnl Conyl _
7 Telephone Nm, _
WATERGATE & RELATED MATTERS. | Director Setly

REt BUNITEL DTD, NOVEMBER 2, 1573,

1. SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS
REGULAR 4
OVERTINE 8
TOTAL' 4

2. CLERICAL/STENO MAN-HOURS
REGULAR 2
OVERTINE 0
TOTAL 2

END

L TS T

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 9[22 190 BYSP4@m|OmS
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1oi4al ré/ri‘EL 12/31/74 ViM

Lezal Coun ..
Telephone Rm. _.
Dirvector Sec'y o

TO: P IRECT OR

FROMs NEW HAVEN (62-2660) |PAGE

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RE: NEW HAVEN TEL TO BUREAU, NOV 29,1974,

STATISTICAL INFO, NEW KAVEN DIVISTCN, FOR DEC., 1974, AS
FOLL O Ss

l. NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOUS SPENT ON ALL INVESTIGATIONS
CAPTIOWED MATTERt REGULAR HOURS = NONE; OVERTIME HOURS - NONE;
TOTAL ~ tOUNE,

2. NUMBER OF CQLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT ON THESE CASES:
REGULAR = NONE; OVERTIME HOURS -« NONE$ TOTAL - NONE,
ED

MSY D FBIHQ ACK FR 2

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__ 2{3a2l%0 BYSPalemlpms
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C/fO DIRECIOR (ATTH ¢ ACCGULTIUS AKD TRAUD SECIION WAL A

-

-
P
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£
1
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yp g S T il T
CREGALTE URLTY

FRON NORFOLK (66-356) o
VATERGATE AND RELATED MATIERS. | i¥34;¥§ﬁa:::ﬂ
REBUTEL TO ALL SACS DATED HOVEMBER 2, 1973, : D”““’S“?-wzﬁ
NORFOLK DID HOT DEVOTE ANY TIME DURING THE MONTH OF ) o
DECE(BER IN INVESTIGATING WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS., ,»%jbé}fik' ™

END
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__ 2axlge  BYSP4iem|Oms
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Do
S PRI, e
p ol
L e
Nt ego .Q;\; FoALN f Spee. Inv, 71"
_ - : i Dridning i 2
18513 AM WITEL DECEMBER 31, 1974 TMH [ Lol Goom 21
/r : Tf:lephnne .’m‘ ..
TO DIRECTOR (139-42€9) / R
Accourt |
HA (139-58) (@)
FROM OMAHA (I Fraly
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, LigTeirer 2 Fann
i ’/
WATERGATE UNIT. y

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.
TEN SPECIAL AGENT AND TWwO QLERICAL MAN HOURS SPENT ON

CAPTIONZD MATTER DURING MOMTH OF DECEMBER, 1974,

END -

MSY  FBIHQ

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE_ _1/3a]¥o __BY SP4/fmigms ,
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g v e T
§18 PM 1-2-75 NITEL HMCa ; St & x:ﬁ:";
TO DIRBCIOR (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SEC, Tl‘ﬁit}i(":;‘: B
- ‘ Legn! Coune
~ WATERGATE UNID) D ;;Zf:wesﬁ?:
FROM PHILADELPHIA (62-5545) (P)
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS
RE BUTEL o NOVIMBER 22,1973
PHILADELPHIA DIVISION - DECEMBER, 1574
NO MANHOURS EXPENDED ON WATERGATE AND RELATED
MATTER S :
END !
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T0: IRECTOR (139-4089) (9 Y
B OM:  PHOENIX (139-118) (P} IP
ATTE: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT,
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE PX NITEL TO BUREAU, NOVEMBER 29, 1974,

MO /GENT (R OLERICAL TIME SPENT ON THESE MATTERS IN
DE CE MBER .
EID

‘LI, INFORMATION CONTAINED
dEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 21221 9s
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Legal Coun, -
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